
AGENDA  
 

AUDIT COUNCIL │ SEPTEMBER 21, 2023 1 

TUCSON AIRPORT AUTHORITY | Audit Council Meeting 
Thursday, September 21, 2023 | 2:00 p.m. | Microsoft Teams 

Pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the members of the Tucson Airport 
Authority (TAA) and to the public that the Audit Council will hold a meeting open to the public 
on Thursday, September 21, 2023, beginning at 2:00 p.m. Council members and the public may 
attend virtually via the remote participation platform Microsoft Teams. 

Members of the public interested in observing the proceedings may do so through Microsoft 
Teams. Click HERE to be taken to the registration form. Upon registering, you will receive an email 
confirmation containing the hyperlink, telephone number, and access code to join the meeting 
online or by phone. 

The agenda for the meeting is as follows: 

1. CALL TO ORDER | ROLL CALL

 David Smallhouse, Chair
 Isaac Figueroa

 Taunya Villicaña
 Cristina Baena

 David Lyons
 John Parker

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Approve the minutes of the Audit Council meeting held on November 7, 2022. 

3. PRESIDENT/CEO REPORT

State of the Industry | Update 

4. PRESENTATION/DISCUSSION

Representatives from the independent audit firm BeachFleischman, PLLC, will update the 
Council on its findings from the FY 2021 Annual Comprehensive Financial Report re-
statement audit and from the FY 2022 Annual Comprehensive Financial Report audit and 
related items. 

5. ACTION ITEMS

a. TAA Annual Comprehensive Financial Report Re-Statement for FY 2021
The Council will consider and may vote to recommend to the Board of Directors that
it accept the restatement of the FY 2021 Annual Comprehensive Financial Report and
the associated audit opinion as presented by BeachFleischman, PLLC.

TjKSO_N ________ _ 
AIRPORT AUTHORITY 
TUCSON INTERNATIONAL A IRPORT· RYAN AIRFIELD 

https://events.teams.microsoft.com/event/649f52ef-0d2d-4020-9f64-afd8d90a7d6d@6c0e8e5d-c636-4b29-9aec-ae19fd6ad245
https://events.teams.microsoft.com/event/649f52ef-0d2d-4020-9f64-afd8d90a7d6d@6c0e8e5d-c636-4b29-9aec-ae19fd6ad245


AGENDA  
 

AUDIT COUNCIL │ SEPTEMBER 21, 2023  2 

b. TAA Annual Comprehensive Financial Report Audit for FY 2022 
The Council will consider and may vote to recommend to the Board of Directors that 
it accept the FY 2022 Annual Comprehensive Financial Report and the associated audit 
opinion as presented by BeachFleischman, PLLC. 

 
6. ADJOURN 

TjKSO_N ________ _ 
AIRPORT AUTHORITY 
TUCSON INTERNATIONAL A IRPORT· RYAN AIRFIELD 



 

AUDIT COUNCIL │ NOVEMBER 7, 2022  1 

MINUTES 

TUCSON AIRPORT AUTHORITY | Audit Council Meeting  
Monday, November 7, 2022 | 1:00 p.m. | Virtual 

 
THIS ADVISORY COUNCIL MEETING WAS HELD VIRTUALLY, WITH COUNCIL MEMBERS 
ATTENDING VIA MICROSOFT TEAMS OR TELEPHONICALLY. MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WHO 
COMPLETED A REGISTRATION FORM RECEIVED A LINK TO VIEW THE MEETING VIA MICROSOFT 
TEAMS OR TO LISTEN TELEPHONICALLY. 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER │ ROLL CALL 

Chair Smallhouse called the meeting to order at 3:02 p.m. 
 
Council Members Present: Chair David Smallhouse, Council Member Taunya Villicaña, 
Council Member David Lyons, Council Member Isaac Figueroa, Council Member Cristina 
Baena, and Council Member John Parker 

 
Council Members Absent: Vice Chair Tony Finley 

 
Others Present: Board Chair Bruce Dusenberry, TAA Member Carol Stewart, and 
BeachFleischman, PLLC, Engagement Principal Eric Maneval 
 
Staff Present: President/CEO Danette Bewley, Vice President/Chief Financial Officer Kirk 
Eickhoff, Deputy General Counsel Kim Outlaw Ryan, Director of Finance Clark Wager, and 
TAA Clerk Byron Jones 

 
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Motion by Council Member Villicaña, seconded by Council Member Parker, to 
approve the minutes of the Audit Council meetings held on August 18, 2022, and 
August 31, 2022. The motion carried by the following vote: 
 

Ayes  5  Chair Smallhouse, Council Member Villicaña, Council Member 
Figueroa, Council Member Baena, and Council Member Parker 

     
Nays  0   
 

Council Member Lyons joined the meeting at 3:04 p.m. 
 

3. PRESIDENT/CEO REPORT 

a. State of the Industry | Update 

President/CEO Danette Bewley reported the following: 
 

Page 3 of 65

AIRPORT AUTHORITY 
TUCSON INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT• RYAN A IRFIELD 



 

AUDIT COUNCIL │ NOVEMBER 7, 2022  2 

MINUTES 

 Vice President/Chief Financial Officer Kirk Eickhoff is leaving the Tucson 
Airport Authority (TAA) for a position with the Greenville-Spartanburg 
International Airport in Greer, North Carolina. She thanked him for his 
seven years of service with the Authority. TAA will be performing a 
nationwide search to recruit a successor. 

 Financial Controller Clark Wager has been promoted to the position of 
director of finance. 

 Airlines continue to experience operational issues due to the ongoing 
pilot shortage.  

 Tucson International Airport (TUS) recovered 88% of pre-COVID 
passenger volumes in FY 2022 and is forecasting 94% recovery by the 
end of FY 2023. Tucson continues to be an attractive market for the 
airlines. Staff is having ongoing discussions with the airlines to increase 
seat capacity either with increased flights or using larger aircraft. 

 
4. DISCUSSION | PRESENTATION 

a. FY 2023 AUDIT PLANNING REVIEW: 

Engagement Principal Eric Maneval representing the auditing firm 
BeachFleischman, PLLC, presented. 
 
 The deliverables for the FY 2023 audit include the Financial Statement 

Audit, the Single Audit Report, the Passenger Facility Charge (PFC) Report, 
and the Arizona Department of Environmental Quality (ADEQ) letter 
pertaining to environmental remediation. 

 BeachFleishman will conduct a review of TAA’s internal control system and 
processes to design audit procedures for the Single Audit. The firm will not 
express an opinion on the internal control environment but will report any 
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses which will be reported to 
the Audit Council. 

 Key additions to the report will include highlighting significant audit risk 
areas identified in previous years. These will focus on revenue recognition 
and federal expenditures under TAA’s single audit funds. 

 
    Mr. Maneval gave a summary of the audit timeline: 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 4 of 65

AIRPORT AUTHORITY 
TUCSON INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT• RYAN A IRFIELD 



 

AUDIT COUNCIL │ NOVEMBER 7, 2022  3 

MINUTES 

 
 

There was a brief discussion regarding TAA’s implementation of the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board’s Statement No. 87 (GASB 87) regarding the 
accounting and reporting of leases.  
 
 TAA does not assume the role of a lessee in any of its current leases; 

therefore, TAA is implementing the lessor accounting standards. Lease 
receivables will be recorded as the present value of the lease revenue that 
projects throughout the term of the agreements in addition to any 
deferred inflows. 

 The new standards will add both assets and liabilities to the balance sheet. 
There will also be changes to the income statement. The portion of TAA’s 
lease revenue which was being recorded as rental revenue will be 
reclassified as interest revenue in the operating section of the income 
statement. 

 Airline leases are exempt from the GASB 87 standard.  
 The lease standards only apply to fixed lease payments, so revenues from 

concessions and rental cars, which are based on a percentage, are also not 
affected by the standard. 

 

Page 5 of 65

AIRPORT AUTHORITY 
TUCSON INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT• RYAN A IRFIELD 

stablish ngagement Objectives 

Meet to understand eKpecta ions and business strategies 

work with management personnel regarding operating, 
accounting, and report ing matters 

Conduct other aud it planning events w ith management 

Audit Council review of planning/scope 

Underst nd the eu ine sand st blish Audit tr tegy 

Obtain an understanding of Internal control, Including fraud 
controls 

Perform Audit Procedures 

Perform year-end procedures 

Perform pension procedures 

Deliverables 

Complete year-end fieldwork a d issue draft financial statements 
to management 

Submit financial statement draft to Audit Council 

Throughout the year 

Throughout the year 

1n process 

Today 

ovember / December 

December/ January 

When available 

Spring 2023 

Spring 2023 



 

AUDIT COUNCIL │ NOVEMBER 7, 2022  4 

MINUTES 

5. ADJOURN 

There being no further business to discuss, Chair Smallhouse adjourned the meeting at 
2:25 p.m. 

 
 
PREPARED BY: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Byron M. Jones, CMC, TAA Clerk 
 
Date: ____________________ 
 

Page 6 of 65

AIRPORT AUTHORITY 
TUCSON INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT• RYAN A IRFIELD 



 

AUDIT COUNCIL   1 

AUDIT COUNCIL 

Date: September 21, 2023 
To:  Audit Council 
From:  Kim Allison, VP Finance/CFO 
Re:  2021 ACFR Restatement and 2022 Draft ACFR  
-- 
-- 
Background: 
This memo provides an update of the year-end financial statement audits for the Tucson Airport 
Authority’s (TAA) fiscal years ended September 30, 2021 (FY 2021) and September 30, 2022 
(DRAFT FY 2022). The audits for these periods were performed by the public accounting firm 
Beach Fleishman.  Eric Maneval, CPA, Principal, the audit engagement partner for the TAA’s FY 
2021/2022 audits, will present a summary of the restatement of FY2021 and a draft report of the 
FY 2022 audit as well as the firm’s opinion on the financial statements prepared by management. 
Due to the sensitive nature of the deadline for the filing of the FY 2022 report, we ask for approval 
of the FY 2022 Draft, expecting only cosmetic changes to occur before the final ACFR is 
completed. 
 
Considerations: 
The audit results presented for FY 2021 pertain to a restatement of the TAA’s initial FY 2021 
financial statements.  The TAA management elected to reissue the financial statements for this 
period due to material expense recognition items that were discovered as our auditors were 
finalizing the audit fieldwork.  This was due to the TAA receiving invoices untimely from certain 
contractors and other entities.  These invoices should have been recorded in FY 2021, but due to 
untimely receipt, were recorded in FY 2022.  The TAA has taken steps to prevent this from 
happening in the future. 
 
The audit results presented for FY2022 have been delayed due to numerous extenuating 
circumstances including staff turnover of the Finance Team leadership and new accounting 
pronouncement implementations related to leases (GASB 87).  As the audit fieldwork was 
underway, our auditors questioned our method of fixed asset capitalization as it relates to 
substantial completion of projects.  This took a considerable amount of research time from the 
Finance Team to ensure proper handling of these items. 
 
Recommendation: 
The TAA management requests that the Audit Council recommend that the Board of Directors 
accept both the restated FY 2021 financial statements and the Draft FY 2022 financial statements 
and related audit opinions as expressed by Beach Fleishman, CPAs with the understanding that 
the FY 2022 ACFR will be finalized prior to the full Board meeting and will not be a draft version. 

Page 7 of 65

AIRPORT AUTHORITY 
TUCSON INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT• RYAN A IRFIELD 



��������	
��
�����
	�����������
����������������
�����������������

���
Page 8 of 65

T 

~ Beach Fleischman. ':I collaborate forward 



���	
��	�
	������������
Page 9 of 65

DRAFT 



��������	
��
������
	�����������
����������������
�������������������� �� ��!"#$%&'(#%$)�*+(#,%"-,"."(,./�*+(#,%"!"&+0+"&+"#�.'&,#%$12�$+0%$# 3�4�56.".7+8+"#21�&,1('11,%"�."&�."./)1,1 9:.1,(�;,"."(,./�1#.#+8+"#1< =*#.#+8+"#1�%;�"+#�0%1,#,%" >�4�?*#.#+8+"#1�%;�$+@+"'+1A�+B0+"1+1�."&�(C."7+1�,"�"+#�0%1,#,%"� D*#.#+8+"#1�%;�(.1C�;/%E1 F�4�GH%#+1�#%�;,"."(,./�1#.#+8+"#1 3I�4�>?J+K',$+&�1'00/+8+"#.$)�,";%$8.#,%"<*(C+&'/+�%;�#C+�L'#C%$,#)21�0$%0%$#,%".#+�1C.$+�%;�#C+�"+#���0+"1,%"�/,.M,/,#)�4�(%1#�1C.$,"7�0/."�NL*J*O� =D*(C+&'/+�%;�#C+�L'#C%$,#)21�0$%0%$#,%".#+�1C.$+�%;�#C+�"+#�PQR:���/,.M,/,#)�4�(%1#�1C.$,"7�0/."�NL*J*O =F6'/#,)+.$�1(C+&'/+�%;�(C."7+1�,"�"+#�0+"1,%"�/,.M,/,#)�N.11+#O��."&�$+/.#+&�$.#,%1�.7+"#�$+#,$+8+"#�0/."�NQ*QJ*O�4�-,$+�S+0.$#8+"# =G6'/#,)+.$�1(C+&'/+�%;�(C."7+1�,"�"+#�PQR:�/,.M,/,#)�N.11+#O���."&�$+/.#+&�$.#,%1�.7+"#�$+#,$+8+"#�0/."�NQ*QJ*O�4�-,$+�S+0.$#8+"# >I6'/#,)+.$�1(C+&'/+�%;�(C."7+1�,"�"+#�0+"1,%"�/,.M,/,#)�N.11+#O���."&�$+/.#+&�$.#,%1�.7+"#�$+#,$+8+"#�0/."�NQ*QJ*O�4�Q%/,(+�S+0.$#8+"# >36'/#,)+.$�1(C+&'/+�%;�(C."7+1�,"�"+#�PQR:�/,.M,/,#)�N.11+#O���."&�$+/.#+&�$.#,%1�.7+"#�$+#,$+8+"#�0/."�NQ*QJ*O�4�Q%/,(+�S+0.$#8+"# >5H%#+1�#%�$+K',$+&�1'00/+8+"#.$)�,";%$8.#,%" >94DI*#.#,1#,(./�*+(#,%"-,"."(,./�T$+"&1H+#�0%1,#,%"�."&�(C."7+1�,"�"+#�0%1,#,%" D3J+@+"'+�(.0.(,#) D5Q$,"(,0./�$+@+"'+�1%'$(+1 D9Q$,"(,0./�$+@+"'+�1%'$(+�$.#,%"1 D=J.#+1�."&�(C.$7+1 D>S+M#�(.0.(,#)J.#,%1�%;�%'#1#."&,"7�&+M#A�&+M#�1+$@,(+�."&�&+M#�/,8,#1 D?L,$0%$#�$+@+"'+�M%"&�(%@+$.7+�0+$�M%"& DD���
Page 10 of 65

DRAFT 

~ Beach Fleischman. ':I collaborate forward 



����	
�
���������������������������
Page 11 of 65

DRAFT 



���	
��	�
	������������
Page 12 of 65

DRAFT 



���	
�����
������
�������������������	�
�������
	���
��� !�"#�$�%&'�(&((�)*+�(&(, (&(( -.�/!)!�+0(&(,1//�!/234$$�*!�)//�!/'�4*$�/!$56!�+3)/7�)*+�6)/7��8459):�*!/�;�<=!��% > %?'@@A'B@? > ,A'(B?'C(,D*9�/!"�*!/�;�<=!��% ,&%'E&E'AEB ,(A'EEB'A%E166=4*!/�$�6�59)#:�'�*�!�=F�)::=G)*6��F=$�+=4#!F4:�)66=4*!/�=F->C&E'%A&'�(&((H�>(AB',(,'�(&(,0 E'C&B'@C% ('((?',A,166$4�+�5*!�$�/!�$�6�59)#:� ?A'E&E ,E%'?(AI$)*!/�$�6�59)#:� ?'&AB',B? ,&'E@B'%,C<=!�/�$�6�59)#:� ; @@'??A�7=$!;!�$"�:�)/��$�6�59)#:� A'&C&'%&% A',(A'@&CD*9�*!=$5�/�;�<=!��C C,C'E%B %?A'A%,J$� )5+��K �*/�/�)*+�=!7�$�)//�!/ ,',A,',,C ?B@'CE%L=!):�4*$�/!$56!�+�64$$�*!�)//�!/ ,EA'EA?'&%@ ,E&'E,E',C&34$$�*!�)//�!/'�$�/!$56!�+3)/7�)*+�6)/7��8459):�*!/�;�<=!��% ('@&&'@@C ,'@%A'EA%D*9�/!"�*!/�;�<=!��% (,'A%C'?(( (&'?(%'%%?166=4*!/�$�6�59)#:� ?@('%&A @BE'%@C166$4�+�5*!�$�/!�$�6�59)#:� (?'&&A C%'%C(L=!):�$�/!$56!�+�64$$�*!�)//�!/ (A'%CB',,E (%'EB@'B,@L=!):�64$$�*!�)//�!/ ,?,'&&E',AC ,@C'(?C'@A@<=*64$$�*!�)//�!/23) 5!):�)//�!/'�*=!�+� $�65)!�+ ,%@'(CA'?C@ ,,B'&AA'BBA3) 5!):�)//�!/'�+� $�65)!�+'�*�! ((,'@E?'A(( ((&'CE@'B&%L=!):�6) 5!):�)//�!/ %E&',,A'CB& %%B'A(C'CB@M=*N;!�$"�:�)/��$�6�59)#:� @&',%B'?@& @A'C(,'(%(<�!� �*/5=*OPJQR�)//�! ; ,'B,,'AE%L=!):�*=*64$$�*!�)//�!/ CC&'(A%'CA& C(C'EAB'(B%L=!):�)//�!/ E%,'(A?'E&C E&@'?A(',%,S�F�$$�+�=4!F:=G/�=F�$�/=4$6�/2S�F�$$�+�=4!F:=G/�$�:)!�+�!=� �*/5=*/OPJQR A'A??'BBA C',@&'CCC>E%E'@A?'%B? >E,%',%('ABA����*=!�/�!=�F5*)*65):�/!)!�"�*!/T E
Page 13 of 65

DRAFT 



���	
�����
������
�������������������	�
�������
	���
����
������� !"#$%�&'("(�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/12 1/11 34"%+#+"(51/1267#-787+7"%9:;$$"'+�87#-787+7"%9<#=#-8"�>$?,�;'$"%+$7@+"(�#%%"+%9A@@?;'+%�*#=#-8" B 20CDC0D1. B EF/0./FA@@$;"(�"G*"'%"% 10F/E0HCF 20F/F01CIJ'"#$'"(�$"K"';"% 20.ED0//C 201CE0DD.:?'%+$;@+7?'�@?'+$#@+%�*#=#-8" E0../01.C D0/2H0FHI:;$$"'+�*?$+7?'�?>�-?'(%�*#=#-8" 20D2/0/// 20CDC0///:;$$"'+�*?$+7?'�?>�"'K7$?',"'+#8�$","(7#+7?'�*#=#-8"0�$"%+$7@+"( I0IF.0EIF C0DFH0C1EL?+#8�*#=#-8"�>$?,�;'$"%+$7@+"(�#%%"+% 120/HC0DDF 2F02EE0C.F<#=#-8"�>$?,�$"%+$7@+"(�#%%"+%9:;$$"'+�*?$+7?'�?>�"'K7$?',"'+#8�$","(7#+7?'�*#=#-8"0�$"%+$7@+"( CF10I21 .E10IIFL?+#8�*#=#-8"�>$?,�;'$"%+$7@+"(�#%%"+% CF10I21 .E10IIFL?+#8�@;$$"'+�87#-787+7"% 120DCH0/FE 2F0CE20EHIM?'@;$$"'+�87#-787+7"%9<#=#-8"�>$?,�;'$"%+$7@+"(�#%%"+%9N?'(%�*#=#-8"0�'"+�?>�@;$$"'+�*?$+7?' 120FEI0H1D 1C0/D10IIEM"+�*"'%7?'OP<&N�87#-787+= 1/0/.E0E/1 210F./0HF/&'K7$?',"'+#8�$","(7#+7?'�*#=#-8"0�'"+�?>�@;$$"'+�*?$+7?' 2D0C1/0EE/ 2F0HIE0E1DL?+#8�*#=#-8"�>$?,�;'$"%+$7@+"(�#%%"+% CH0.CC0F2H CC0DI.01ICL?+#8�87#-787+7"% H/0/2.0FEF F.01.C011EQ">"$$"(�7'>8?R%�?>�$"%?;$@"%9Q">"$$"(�7'>8?R%�$"8#+"(�+?�*"'%7?'%OP<&N 202E10DFE F0ICF0FD1Q">"$$"(�7'>8?R%�$"8#+"(�+?�8"#%"% H.0HFH0HFH HE0I.E0/HDL?+#8�(">"$$"(�7'>8?R%�?>�$"%?;$@"% HC0/F20CCF ED0HED0HIH:?,,7+,"'+%�#'(�@?'+7'S"'@7"%M"+�*?%7+7?'9M"+�7'K"%+,"'+�7'�@#*7+#8�#%%"+% ..D0F2/0DII .2/0HEF0/1E4"%+$7@+"( 1I0FFI0F/C 1.01HD01F2J'$"%+$7@+"( 22/01HH0DFD 2/H0H2F02EHL?+#8�'"+�*?%7+7?' BIF20FFI0/1C BII.0///0IEH)""�'?+"%�+?�>7'#'@7#8�%+#+","'+%T F
Page 14 of 65

DRAFT 



���	
�����
������
�������������������	�
���������	�������	�	��� �!���"�	����#���$
	���
�%&'()�*+,&,�-&./&01&(�234�5355�'+,�5356 5355 78&)/'/&,95356:.&('/;+<�(&=&+>&)?@'+,;+<�A&&) B 54CDC433E B 64DE24F6G-.'H&�(&+/'I) 634JJ243E2 664D6C4E6F@'+,�(&+/ 245C54525 246E34CEDKL+H&));L+ 6G4FJ54CGF 6C42J34FG5M;(.L(/�)&(=;H&) 246JC4D5J 242JC4G6G:/N&(�L.&('/;+< 24C5G4DC5 54DG243D6OL/'I�L.&('/;+<�(&=&+>&) C64J5J4FFJ 2E4ECE4C3C:.&('/;+<�&P.&+)&)?Q&()L++&I 5242DG45EJ 534CGD42EEKL+/('H/>'I G4DJC46GE E4J2E456DR'/&(;'I)�'+,�)>..I;&) 64D6545FF 64J224JJ3:/N&( 64GJG42FD DCC4F2DOL/'I�L.&('/;+< 2F465243DE 234J3C4EGJS&.(&H;'/;L+�'+,�'0L(/;T'/;L+ 5645F64JE5 53423G423J:.&('/;+<�IL)) 76J4GJD433C9 76243FJ4FGF9UL+L.&('/;+<�(&=&+>&)�7&P.&+)&)9?V+/&(&)/�;+HL0& 64E5F46DJ 64EEE4G2JU&/�;+H(&')&�7,&H(&')&9�;+�/N&�A';(�='I>&�LA�;+=&)/0&+/) 7F425C4FF59 76FD4FE59Q'))&+<&(�A'H;I;/W�HN'(<&) F4J3546EC C4F5G4FF2V+/&(&)/�&P.&+)&�'+,�A;)H'I�HN'(<&) 7EG34JGJ9 7GE64JE29X';+�7IL))9�L+�,;).L);/;L+�LA�H'.;/'I�'))&/) G46GG 7554GFF9*+=;(L+0&+/'I�(&0&,;'/;L+�&P.&+)&) 76426J4D239 76422C46GD9UL+L.&('/;+<�<('+/)Y;+Y';, 534F6G4DD5 6J42EG42EJ:/N&(�+L+L.&('/;+<�(&=&+>& 7542539 72DE9534C2543J5 6D42GF46EFV+HL0&�1&AL(&�H'.;/'I�HL+/(;1>/;L+) C4JE243CG F42534CD3K'.;/'I�HL+/(;1>/;L+)?Z&,&('I 5243G342GD 664GFG465E-/'/& 6465343D3 DJ343DE5C45334CED 654G6G455CKN'+<&�;+�+&/�.L);/;L+ 5G4EE24J5E 6D462G4E6CU&/�.L);/;L+4�1&<;++;+<�LA�W&'( CC243334CDG C524GF64EGCU&/�.L);/;L+4�&+,�LA�W&'( B CE64EEC435J B CC243334CDG-&&�+L/&)�/L�A;+'+H;'I�)/'/&0&+/)[ G
Page 15 of 65

DRAFT 



���	
�����
������
�������������������	�
����	����
�	 !"#$�%&'!'�(!)*!+,!#�-./�0.00�"&'�0.01 0.00 23!$*"*!'40.015"$6�789:$�7#9+�9)!#"*;&<�"=*;>;*;!$?3!=!;)*$�7#9+�";#8;&!$�"&'�*!&"&*$ @ -A/B.-/C.- @ -D/AEB/ED.F!'!#"8�"&'�$*"*!�<#"&*$G;&G";' -DB/CD. DH./DADI"J+!&*$�*9�$K))8;!#$ 211/D01/CE04 21./CCD/0A.4I"J+!&*$�79#�)!#$9&&!8�$!#>;=!$ 201/BHE/BC04 2DE/EA0/1AC4I"J+!&*$�79#�!&>;#9&+!&*"8�#!+!';"*;9& 2-/AC./.004 21/110/DED4L!*�="$6�)#9>;'!'�,J�2K$!'�;&4�9)!#"*;&<�"=*;>;*;!$ 0.0/AAC 20H/A.E/A.C45"$6�789:$�7#9+�=");*"8�"&'�#!8"*!'�7!'!#"8�7;&"&=;&<�"=*;>;*;!$?F!'!#"8�"&'�$*"*!�=");*"8�=9&*#;,K*;9&�#!=!;)*$ 0H/0-B/A1. 11/0.E/EHBM=NK;$;*;9&�97�=");*"8�"$$!*$ 2D./HD1/1114 20H/ADH/HD.4I#9=!!'$�7#9+�$"8!�97�=");*"8�"$$!*$ E/1EE 1-/EA.I#;&=;)"8�)";'�9&�89&<G*!#+�'!,* 2-/1C./...4 2-/.AH/...4I"$$!&<!#�7"=;8;*J�=6"#<!�#!=!;)*$ A/-BA/0H- D/1A0/HDCO&*!#!$*�)";'�9&�89&<G*!#+�'!,* 2E-H/H0E4 2B--/EBD4L9&9)!#"*;&<�<#"&*$G;&G";'�#!=!;)*$ 01/0DE/D1- 0D/HEA/0AHL!*�="$6�)#9>;'!'�,J�;&>!$*;&<�"=*;>;*;!$ E/-DH/E0H 1./-0C/.BC5"$6�789:$�7#9+�;&>!$*;&<�"=*;>;*;!$?O&*!#!$*�9&�;&>!$*+!&* 1/DE1/0B- 0/1.1/DB1P"*K#;*J�"&'�="88$�97�;&>!$*+!&*$ 0H/A.E/AE1 11-/CH1/0A1IK#=6"$!�97�;&>!$*+!&*$ 21./1HH/EA04 21AH/1.B/D1145988!=*;9&$�97�&9*!$�#!=!;>",8! EE/BBH GL!*�="$6�)#9>;'!'�,J�7;&"&=;&<�"=*;>;*;!$ 1C/.0-/1.C 2DB/0HA/AHB4L!*�;&=#!"$!�2'!=#!"$!4�;&�="$6�"&'�="$6�!NK;>"8!&*$ 0H/HC1/HBB 2AD/H-E/1AB45"$6�"&'�="$6�!NK;>"8!&*$/�,!<;&&;&< 1C/11H/.CD E1/AH-/0D-5"$6�"&'�="$6�!NK;>"8!&*$/�!&';&< @ D0/AEA/AC- @ 1C/11H/.CD
(!!�&9*!$�*9�7;&"&=;"8�$*"*!+!&*$Q B

Page 16 of 65

DRAFT 



���	
�����
������
�������������������	�
����	����
�	� �
������!"#$%&'�()*$*�+$,-$./$&�012�3133�%)*�3134 3133 56$'-%-$*731346$89)8:;:%-:9)�9<�9,$&%-:)=�;9''�-9�)$-�8%'>�,&9?:*$*�/@�5A'$*�:)79,$&%-:)=�%8-:?:-:$'BC,$&%-:)=�;9'' D 54E2FEG211H7 D 54021IE2IFI7J*KA'-.$)-'�-9�&$89)8:;$�9,$&%-:)=�;9''�-9�)$-�8%'>�,&9?:*$*�/@9,$&%-:)=�%8-:?:-:$'BL$,&$8:%-:9)�%)*�%.9&-:M%-:9) 3423I42EN3 31201F201EO%@.$)-'�<9&�$)?:&9).$)-%;�&$.$*:%-:9) 502IN121337 5424432HFH7P>%)=$'�:)�9,$&%-:)=�%''$-'�%)*�;:%/:;:-:$'BJ889A)-'�&$8$:?%/;$ 424E42IHH 5G12EN321HF7Q)?$)-9&:$' 54G241N7 5IN23NE7O&$,%:*�$R,$)'$' 54N32IE47 53EN21GG7J889A)-'�,%@%/;$ EGE2034 53G32G3H7J88&A$*�$R,$)'$' 421132I11 54HF2N0E7S)$%&)$*�&$?$)A$' 40I20H3 542HNH24HE7T$-�,$)':9)�;:%/:;:-@�%)*�&$;%-$*�8>%)=$'�:)�*$<$&&$*�9A-<;9U'%)*�:)<;9U'�9<�&$'9A&8$' 5H233H213F7 I421N02HFHV9-%;�%*KA'-.$)-' 4I21I42IN4 5432EH32G347T$-�8%'>�,&9?:*$*�/@�5A'$*�:)7�9,$&%-:)=�%8-:?:-:$' D 3132IIN D 53E2I1F2I1N7T9)8%'>�)9)9,$&%-:)=2�8%,:-%;2�<:)%)8:)=�%)*�:)?$'-:)=�%8-:?:-:$'BJ**:-:9)'�-9�8%,:-%;�%''$-'�:)8;A*$*�:)�%889A)-'�,%@%/;$ D G2001230E D I214F2NFHT$-�%,,&$8:%-:9)�5*$,&$8:%-:9)7�:)�<%:&�?%;A$�9<�:)?$'-.$)-' D 5I203H2II37 D 54IG2IN37Q)8&$%'$�:)�$'-:.%-$�9<�$)?:&9).$)-%;�&$.$*:%-:9)�;:%/:;:-@ D 54204E2G017 D 54200H24FG7
+$$�)9-$'�-9�<:)%)8:%;�'-%-$.$)-'W 41

Page 17 of 65

DRAFT 



���	
�����
������
�����������
��	��
��������������������	�� !"�#$%�%�&�'(�)*�!�+,-�.,..� $%�.,.//0 1�"2!3'(34$�45�4!6 $37 (34$89:2"4$�;3!'4!(�;:(<4!3(=-�>$20�?9;;�4!�(<��;3!'4!(@-� �23A32-�$4$'!453(�24!'4! (34$� "�'!4A3%�%�54!�:$%�!�(<�B C"�45�(<��&( (��45�;!374$ -�C "��"( *B3"<�%�;'!3B�/.-�/DEF�54!�(<��':!'4"��45�%�A�B4'3$6� $%�'!4)4(3$6(! $"'4!( (34$� $%�24))�!2��3$�(<��&( (��(<!4:6<�(<��4'�! (34$� $%�) 3$(�$ $2��45� 3!'4!("� $%�!�B (�%5 23B3(3�"� %G 2�$(�(4�(<��H3(=�45�9:2"4$�3$�I3) �H4:$(=-�;!374$ 0��9<��9;;J"�)�)*�!"<3'�24$"3"("�45�:'�(4�K,!�"3%�$("�45�(<�� 3!'4!(�"�!A32�� !� �C<4��B�2(� �L4 !%�45�13!�2(4!"�?L4 !%@�C<32<�64A�!$"�(<��9;;0��9<��9;;< "�$4�( M3$6�'4C�!� $%�'!�"�$(B=�4'�! (�"�(C4� 3!'4!("8�9:2"4$�>$(�!$ (34$ B�;3!'4!(�?;3!'4!(@� $%�N= $;3!53�B%0�9<��B $%� $%�3)'!4A�)�$("�24)'4"3$6�(<��;3!'4!(� !��4C$�%�*=�(<��H3(=�45�9:2"4$�?H3(=@� $%� !��B� "�%�*=(<��H3(=�(4�(<��9;;�':!": $(�(4� �B� "��% (�%�O2(4*�!�/E-�/DEF-� "� )�$%�%�?;3!'4!(�P� "�@0��I:!": $(�(4�(<�(�!)"�45�(<��;3!'4!(�P� "�-�C<32<��M'3!�"�O2(4*�!�/E-�.,DF-�(<��9;;�< "�(<��4*B36 (34$�(4�4'�! (�-�) 3$( 3$ $%�%�A�B4'�(<��;3!'4!(� "� �':*B32�5 23B3(=�54!�(<�� 224))4% (34$�45� 3!�24))�!2�0��>$� %%3(34$-�(<��;3!'4!(P� "��'!4A3%�"�54!�2�!( 3$�4(<�!�!36<("-�'4C�!"� $%�4*B36 (34$"� "�"'�2353�%�(<�!�3$0��Q$%�!�(<��(�!)"�45�(<�;3!'4!(�P� "�-�(<��9;;�< "�*��$�!�R:3!�%�(4�) S��4$B=�$4)3$ B�' =)�$("�(4�% (�0��Q'4$��M'3! (34$�45�(<�;3!'4!(�P� "�-�(<��;3!'4!(� $%�3)'!4A�)�$("�(<�!�4$-��M2�'(� "�'!4A3%�%�54!�3$�(<��;3!'4!(�P� "�-�!�(:!$�(4(<��2:"(4%=�45�(<��H3(=0�T3A��' ""�$6�!� 3!B3$�"�:(3B373$6�(<��;3!'4!(�< A���$(�!�%�3$(4� �&36$ (4!=�;3!'4!(�Q"��;6!��)�$(�C3(<�(<��9;; $%� !��!�5�!!�%�(4� "�&36$ (4!=�;3!B3$�"0��>$�6�$�! B-�(<��;3!'4!(�Q"��;6!��)�$(�'!4A3%�"�(< (�53M�%�!�$( B" !��(4�*��' 3%�)4$(<B=�*=�� 2<�&36$ (4!=�;3!B3$��54!�:"�� $%�422:' $2=�45�2�!( 3$�(�!)3$ B�"' 2�� $%�4(<�!5 23B3(3�"0��>$� %%3(34$-�(<��&36$ (4!=�;3!B3$�"�24BB�2(3A�B=�' =�B $%3$6�5��"�C<32<� !��%�(�!)3$�%�"4�(< (�(<� 66!�6 (��B $%3$6�5��"�' 3%�3$�� 2<�53"2 B�=� !�*=� BB�&36$ (4!=�;3!B3$�"-� 5(�!�( S3$6�3$(4�24$"3%�! (34$�4(<�!!�A�$:�"�45�(<��9;;-�3"� $� )4:$(�C<32<�'!4A3%�"�":55323�$(�4'�! (3$6�5:$%"�(4�24A�!� $$: B�%�*(�"�!A32�*4$%"-� $$: B�4'�! (3$6��M'�$"�"� $%�" (3"53�"�4(<�!�*4$%�!�"4B:(34$�!�R:3!�)�$("0��9<���M3"(3$6�&36$ (4!=;3!'4!(�Q"��;6!��)�$(��M'3!�"�4$�&�'(�)*�!�+,-�.,.+09<�� 224)' $=3$6�53$ $23 B�"( (�)�$("�3$2B:%��(<�� 224:$("�45�(<��9;;0��9<�!�� !��$4�'4(�$(3 B�24)'4$�$(:$3("-�$4!�< "�(<��9;;�*��$�%�(�!)3$�%�(4�*�� �24)'4$�$(�:$3(�45� $=�4(<�!��$(3(=0�
/,

Page 18 of 65

DRAFT 



���	
�����
������
�����������
��	��
��������������������	���
������� !"#$%�&'("(�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/1213 )4,,#$5�67�%89'878:#'+�#::64'+8'9�*6;8:8"%<="#%4$","'+�76:4%0�-#%8%�67�#::64'+8'9�#'(�78'#':8#;�%+#+","'+�*$"%"'+#+86'<>?"�#::6,*#'58'9�78'#':8#;�%+#+","'+%�?#@"�-""'�*$"*#$"(�6'�+?"�#::$4#;�-#%8%�67�#::64'+8'9�8'#::6$(#':"�A8+?�#::64'+8'9�*$8':8*;"%�9"'"$#;;5�#::"*+"(�8'�+?"�B'8+"(�)+#+"%�67�C,"$8:#�DECCFG�#%#**;8:#-;"�+6�96@"$',"'+#;�4'8+%3��C;;�+$#'%#:+86'%�#$"�#::64'+"(�76$�8'�#�%8'9;"�"'+"$*$8%"�74'(3&'+"$*$8%"�74'(%�#$"�4%"(�+6�#::64'+�76$�6*"$#+86'%�D2G�+?#+�#$"�78'#':"(�#'(�6*"$#+"(�8'�#�,#''"$%8,8;#$�+6�*$8@#+"�-4%8'"%%�"'+"$*$8%"%�A?"$"�+?"�8'+"'+�67�+?"�96@"$'8'9�-6(5�8%�+?#+�+?"�:6%+%�D"H*"'%"%8':;4(8'9�("*$":8#+86'G�67�*$6@8(8'9�966(%�6$�%"$@8:"%�+6�+?"�9"'"$#;�*4-;8:�6'�#�:6'+8'48'9�-#%8%�-"78'#':"(�6$�$":6@"$"(�*$8,#$8;5�+?$649?�4%"$�:?#$9"%I�6$�D1G�A?"$"�+?"�96@"$'8'9�-6(5�?#%�(":8("(�+?#+*"$86(8:�("+"$,8'#+86'�67�$"@"'4"%�"#$'"(0�"H*"'%"(�8':4$$"(0�#'(J6$�'"+�8':6,"�8%�#**$6*$8#+"�76$:#*8+#;�,#8'+"'#':"0�*4-;8:�*6;8:50�,#'#9","'+�:6'+$6;0�#::64'+#-8;8+5�6$�6+?"$�*4$*6%"%3�>?"�#::64'+8'9�#'(�78'#':8#;�$"*6$+8'9�+$"#+,"'+�#**;8"(�+6�#�74'(�8%�("+"$,8'"(�-5�8+%�,"#%4$","'+76:4%3��F$6*$8"+#$5�74'(%�#$"�#::64'+"(�76$�6'�#�7;6A�67�":6'6,8:�$"%64$:"%�,"#%4$","'+�76:4%3��K8+?+?8%�,"#%4$","'+�76:4%0�#;;�#%%"+%�#'(�;8#-8;8+8"%�#%%6:8#+"(�A8+?�+?"�6*"$#+86'�67�+?"%"�74'(%�#$"8':;4("(�6'�+?"�%+#+","'+%�67�'"+�*6%8+86'3��L'�#::6$(#':"�A8+?�E6@"$',"'+#;�C::64'+8'9�)+#'(#$(%M6#$(�DEC)MG�)+#+","'+�N63�O.0�P8'#':8#;�Q"*6$+8'9�67�R"7"$$"(�S4+7;6A�67�Q"%64$:"%0�R"7"$$"(�L'7;6A%67�Q"%64$:"%0�#'(�N"+�F6%8+86'0�'"+�*6%8+86'�8%�(8%*;#5"(�8'�+?$""�:6,*6'"'+%�T�'"+�8'@"%+,"'+�8'�:#*8+#;#%%"+%0�$"%+$8:+"(�#'(�4'$"%+$8:+"(3��F$6*$8"+#$5�74'(T+5*"�6*"$#+8'9�%+#+","'+%�*$"%"'+�8':$"#%"%�D"3930$"@"'4"%G�#'(�(":$"#%"%�D"3930�"H*"'%"%G�8'�'"+�*6%8+86'3�S'�*$6*$8"+#$5�74'(�78'#':8#;�%+#+","'+%0�6*"$#+8'9�$"@"'4"%�#$"�+?6%"�+?#+�7;6A�(8$":+;5�7$6,�+?"6*"$#+86'%�67�+?#+�#:+8@8+50�D83"30�:?#$9"%�+6�:4%+6,"$%�6$�4%"$%�A?6�*4$:?#%"�6$�4%"�+?"�966(%�6$�%"$@8:"%67�+?#+�#:+8@8+5G3��S*"$#+8'9�"H*"'%"%�#$"�+?6%"�+?#+�#$"�8':4$$"(�+6�*$6@8("�+?6%"�966(%�6$�%"$@8:"%3N6'6*"$#+8'9�$"@"'4"%�#'(�"H*"'%"%�#$"�8+",%�%4:?�#%�8'@"%+,"'+�8':6,"�#'(�8'+"$"%+�"H*"'%"�+?#+�#$"'6+�#�$"%4;+�67�+?"�(8$":+�6*"$#+86'%�67�+?"�#:+8@8+53�M#%8%�67�#::64'+8'9�$"7"$%�+6�A?"'�$"@"'4"%�#'(�"H*"'%"%�#$"�$":69'8U"(�8'�+?"�#::64'+%�#'(�$"*6$+"(�8'+?"�78'#':8#;�%+#+","'+%3��M#%8%�67�#::64'+8'9�$";#+"%�+6�+?"�+8,8'9�67�,"#%4$","'+%�,#("0�$"9#$(;"%%�6$+?"�,"#%4$","'+�76:4%�#**;8"(3��>?"�#::$4#;�-#%8%�67�#::64'+8'9�8%�4+8;8U"(�-5�*$6*$8"+#$5�74'(�+5*"%3B'("$�+?8%�,"+?6(0�$"@"'4"%�#$"�$":6$("(�A?"'�"#$'"(�#'(�"H*"'%"%�#$"�$":6$("(�#+�+?"�+8,"�;8#-8;8+8"%#$"�8':4$$"(3��K?"'�-6+?�$"%+$8:+"(�#'(�4'$"%+$8:+"(�$"%64$:"%�#$"�#@#8;#-;"�76$�4%"0�8+�8%�+?"�>CCV%*$#:+8:"�+6�4%"�$"%+$8:+"(�$"%64$:"%�78$%+0�+?"'�4'$"%+$8:+"(�$"%64$:"%�#%�+?"5�#$"�'""("(3�M4(9"+%<>?"�>CC�4+8;8U"(�#�-4(9"+�*$6:"%%�76$�*;#''8'9�*4$*6%"%�A8+?�#(6*+86'�-5�+?"�M6#$(�67�R8$":+6$%3��F4$%4#'++6�+?"�C8$*6$+�W"#%"0�+?"�>CC�*$"*#$"%�#�-8"''8#;�-4(9"+�+?#+�8%�*$"%"'+"(�+6�+?"�=#56$�#'(�X64':8;�67+?"�X8+5�76$�8'76$,#+86'#;�*4$*6%"%3��C'�#''4#;�-4(9"+�8%�#;%6�$"@8"A"(�-5�$"*$"%"'+#+8@"%�67�+?")89'#+6$5�C8$;8'"%3��>?"�-4(9"+�8%�*$"*#$"(�8'�%4778:8"'+�("+#8;�+6�"'#-;"�8+%�4%"�-5�,#'#9","'+�8',6'8+6$8'9�6*"$#+86'%3� 22
Page 19 of 65

DRAFT 



���	
�����
������
�����������
��	��
��������������������	���
������� !"#$%�&'("(�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/1213 )4,,#$5�67�%89'878:#'+�#::64'+8'9�*6;8:8"%�<:6'+8'4"(=>&%+8,#+"%�#'(�#%%4,*+86'%>?@"�*$"*#$#+86'�67�+@"�-#%8:�78'#':8#;�%+#+","'+%�8'�:6'76$,8+5�A8+@�BCCD�$"E48$"%�,#'#9","'+�+6�,#F""%+8,#+"%�#'(�#%%4,*+86'%�+@#+�#77":+�+@"�$"*6$+"(�#,64'+%�67�#%%"+%0�("7"$$"(�64+7;6A%�67�$"%64$:"%0;8#-8;8+8"%0�#'(�("7"$$"(�8'7;6A%�67�$"%64$:"%�#'(�(8%:;6%4$"�67�:6'+8'9"'+�#%%"+%�#'(�;8#-8;8+8"%�#+�+@"�(#+"67�+@"�-#%8:�78'#':8#;�%+#+","'+%�#'(�+@"�$"*6$+"(�#,64'+%�67�$"G"'4"%�#'(�"H*"'%"%�(4$8'9�+@"$"*6$+8'9�*"$86(3��I'�#'�6'968'9�-#%8%0�,#'#9","'+�"G#;4#+"%�8+%�"%+8,#+"%�#'(�#%%4,*+86'%3��C:+4#;$"%4;+%�:64;(�(877"$�7$6,�+@6%"�"%+8,#+"%�#'(�#%%4,*+86'%3J#%@�#'(�:#%@�"E48G#;"'+%�#'(�8'G"%+,"'+%>?@"�?CCK%�:#%@�#'(�:#%@�"E48G#;"'+%�#$"�:6'%8("$"(�+6�-"�:#%@�6'�@#'(0�(",#'(�("*6%8+%0�#'(�@89@;5�;8E48(8'G"%+,"'+%�A8+@�#�,#+4$8+5�67�+@$""�,6'+@%�6$�;"%%�A@"'�*4$:@#%"(3�L'G"%+,"'+%�#$"�%+#+"(�#+�7#8$�G#;4"3��?@"�?CCM%�*6;8:5�8%�+6�8'G"%+�8'�:"$+878:#+"%�67�("*6%8+0�7"("$#;�+$"#%4$5#'(�#9"':5�%":4$8+8"%0�:#%@�"E48G#;"'+�,4+4#;�74'(%�#'(�$"*4$:@#%"�#9$"","'+%0�#'(�+6�@6;(�%4:@8'G"%+,"'+%�+6�,#+4$8+53��L'�#::6$(#':"�A8+@�+@8%�*6;8:50�8'G"%+,"'+%�#$"�*4$:@#%"(�%6�+@#+�,#+4$8+8"%A8;;�6::4$�#%�*$6N":+"(�:#%@�7;6A�'""(%�#$8%"�8'�:6''":+86'�A8+@�(#8;5�6*"$#+86'%0�:6'%+$4:+86'�*$6N":+%#'(�-6'(�("-+�%"$G8:"�$"E48$","'+%3��L'G"%+,"'+�"#$'8'9%�#$"�:6,*$8%"(�*$8,#$8;5�67�8'+"$"%+�"#$'8'9%3�O#8$�G#;4"�,"#%4$","'+%>O#8$�G#;4"�8%�("78'"(�#%�+@"�*$8:"�+6�%";;�#'�#%%"+�6$�+$#'%7"$�#�;8#-8;8+5�-"+A""'�,#$F"+�*#$+8:8*#'+%�8'�#'6$("$;5�"H:@#'9"�8'�+@"�*$8':8*#;�6$�,6%+�#(G#'+#9"64%�,#$F"+�76$�+@#+�#%%"+�6$�;8#-8;8+53��P4+4#;�74'(%#$"�G#;4"(�#+�E46+"(�,#$F"+�*$8:"%3��?@"�7#8$�G#;4"�76$�+@"�:6,,8'9;"(�74'(%�#'(�E4#;8758'9�#;+"$'#+8G"8'G"%+,"'+%�8%�("+"$,8'"(�-#%"(�6'�+@"�8'G"%+,"'+K%�'"+�#%%"+�G#;4"�#%�#�*$#:+8:#;�"H*"(8"'+3J6'%8("$#-;"�N4(9,"'+�8%�$"E48$"(�8'�8'+"$*$"+8'9�,#$F"+�(#+#�4%"(�+6�("G";6*�+@"�"%+8,#+"%�67�7#8$G#;4"3��C::6$(8'9;50�+@"�"%+8,#+"%�*$"%"'+"(�8'�+@"�78'#':8#;�%+#+","'+%�#$"�'6+�'":"%%#$8;5�8'(8:#+8G"�67+@"�#,64'+%�+@#+�:64;(�-"�$"#;8Q"(�8'�#�:4$$"'+�,#$F"+�"H:@#'9"3��?@"�4%"�67�(877"$"'+�,#$F"+#%%4,*+86'%�#'(�"%+8,#+86'�,"+@6(6;698"%�,#5�@#G"�#�,#+"$8#;�"77":+�6'�+@"�"%+8,#+"(�7#8$�G#;4"3B$#'+�#'(�#::64'+%�$":"8G#-;">?@"�?CC�9$#'+%�4'%":4$"(�:$"(8+�+6�:"$+#8'�67�8+%�+"'#'+%0�+@"�R3)3�96G"$',"'+�#'(�%+#+"�#'(�;6:#;�#9"':8"%A8+@64+�8'+"$"%+3��S":"8G#-;"%�#$"�$"*6$+"(�#+�+@"8$�9$6%%�G#;4"�A@"'�"#$'"(�#%�+@"�4'("$;58'9�"H:@#'9"+$#'%#:+86'�6::4$%3��S":"8G#-;"%�#$"�$"(4:"(�-5�#'�#;;6A#':"�76$�+@"�"%+8,#+"(�*6$+86'�+@#+�8%�"H*":+"(+6�-"�4':6;;":+8-;"3��?@8%�"%+8,#+"�8%�,#("�-#%"(�6'�:6;;":+86'�@8%+6$50�#G8#+86'�8'(4%+$5�+$"'(%�#'(:4$$"'+�8'76$,#+86'�$"9#$(8'9�+@"�:$"(8+�A6$+@8'"%%�67�+@"�("-+6$%3��T@"'�:6;;":+86'�#:+8G8+5�$"%4;+%�8'$":"8*+�67�#,64'+%�*$"G864%;5�A$8++"'�677�#9#8'%+�#;;6A#':"0�$"G"'4"�8%�$":69'8Q"(�76$�+@"�#,64'+:6;;":+"(3� 21
Page 20 of 65

DRAFT 



���	
�����
������
�����������
��	��
��������������������	���
������� !"#$%�&'("(�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/1213 )4,,#$5�67�%89'878:#'+�#::64'+8'9�*6;8:8"%�<:6'+8'4"(=>?'@"'+6$8"%>?'@"'+6$8"%�:6'%8%+�67�74";�76$�8'+"$'#;�4%"�#'(�$"%#;"�#'(�6*"$#+8'9�#'(�,#8'+"'#':"�%4**;8"%0�#'(�#$"$":6$("(�#+�+A"�;6B"$�67�:6%+�6$�,#$C"+�B8+A�:6%+�("+"$,8'"(�6'�#'�#@"$#9"�:6%+�-#%8%3�D6'(�8%%4#':"�:6%+%>E6%+%�67�8%%48'9�9"'"$#;�#8$*6$+�$"@"'4"�-6'(%0�"F:"*+�*$"*#8(�8'%4$#':"0�#$"�"F*"'%"(�#%�8':4$$"(3?'%4$#':"�8%�$":6$("(�#%�#�*$"*#8(�#%%"+�#'(�#,6$+8G"(�6@"$�+A"�;87"�67�+A"�-6'(%�4%8'9�+A"�"77":+8@"8'+"$"%+�,"+A6(3�E#*8+#;�#%%"+%>E#*8+#;�#%%"+%�#$"�%+#+"(�#+�:6%+�6$�"%+8,#+"(�A8%+6$8:#;�:6%+�87�6$898'#;�:6%+�8%�'6+�#@#8;#-;"�#'(�8':;4(""F*"'(8+4$"%�BA8:A�%4-%+#'+8#;;5�8':$"#%"�+A"�4%"74;�;8@"%�67�"F8%+8'9�#%%"+%3��E#*8+#;�#%%"+%0�8':;4("%8'+#'98-;"�#%%"+%0�BA8:A�#$"�B8+A64+�*A5%8:#;�%4-%+#':"�+A#+�*$6@8("�":6'6,8:�-"'"78+%�+A$649A�+A"�$89A+%#'(�*$8@8;"9"%�#%%6:8#+"(�B8+A�+A"8$�*6%%"%%86'0�8':;4(8'9�#@8#+86'�'#@89#+86'�"#%","'+%�#'(�:6,*4+"$%67+B#$"3��H87+%�6$�:6'+$8-4+86'%�67�:#*8+#;�#%%"+%�#$"�$":6$("(�#+�#:I48%8+86'�@#;4"�#%�67�+A"�(#+"�67�+A"#:I48%8+86'3��JA"�JKKL%�*6;8:5�8%�+6�:#*8+#;8G"�#%%"+%�B8+A�#�:6%+�67�M10N//�6$�,6$"3��O64+8'"�,#8'+"'#':"#'(�$"*#8$%�#$"�"F*"'%"(�#%�8':4$$"(3�P"*$":8#+86'�<8':;4(8'9�#,6$+8G#+86'�67�8'+#'98-;"�#%%"+%=�A#%�-""'�*$6@8("(�4%8'9�+A"�%+$#89A+Q;8'"�,"+A6(6@"$�+A"�76;;6B8'9�"%+8,#+"(�4%"74;�;8@"%�67�+A"�$";#+"(�#%%"+%>R+8;8+8"% S�Q�1/�5"#$%T#'(�8,*$6@","'+% .�Q�N/�5"#$%D48;(8'9%�#'(�8,*$6@","'+% .�Q�N/�5"#$%?'+#'98-;"% 1�Q�1N�5"#$%U4$'8+4$"0�78F+4$"%0�,#:A8'"$5�#'(�"I48*,"'+ 1�Q�1N�5"#$%P"*$":8#+86'�#'(�#,6$+8G#+86'�67�:#*8+#;�#%%"+%�8%�$":6$("(�#%�#'�"F*"'%"�8'�+A"�%+#+","'+%�67�$"@"'4"%0"F*"'%"%�#'(�:A#'9"%�8'�'"+�*6%8+86'3�?'+"$"%+�8':4$$"(�6'�("-+�6-;89#+86'%�+6�78'#':"�:6'%+$4:+86'�*$6V":+%�8%�"F*"'%"(�(4$8'9�+A"�:6'%+$4:+86'*"$86(3��?'+"$"%+�8':6,"�7$6,�74'(%�6-+#8'"(�+A$649A�JKK�-6'(�*$6:""(%�+A#+�#$"�$"%+$8:+"(�76$:6'%+$4:+86'�*4$*6%"%�8%�'"++"(�#9#8'%+�8'+"$"%+�"F*"'%"�8':4$$"(�6'�+A"�-6'(%�8'�("+"$,8'8'9�+A"#,64'+�67�:#*8+#;8G"(�"F*"'%"3�E#*8+#;�#%%"+%�#$"�:6'%8("$"(�8,*#8$"(�8%�+A"$"�8%�#�%89'878:#'+�4'"F*":+"(�(":;8'"�8'�+A"�%"$@8:"�4+8;8+5�67+A"�#%%"+3��?,*#8$"(�:#*8+#;�#%%"+%�+A#+�B8;;�'6�;6'9"$�-"�4%"(�-5�+A"�JKK�#$"�$"*6$+"(�#+�+A"�;6B"$�67:#$$58'9�6$�7#8$�@#;4"3��?,*#8$,"'+�;6%%"%�6'�:#*8+#;�#%%"+%�+A#+�B8;;�:6'+8'4"�+6�-"�4%"(�-5�+A"�JKK�#$","#%4$"(�4%8'9�+A"�,"+A6(�+A#+�-"%+�$"7;":+%�+A"�(8,8'8%A"(�%"$@8:"�4+8;8+5�67�+A"�:#*8+#;�#%%"+3� 2.
Page 21 of 65

DRAFT 



���	
�����
������
�����������
��	��
��������������������	���
������� !"#$%�&'("(�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/1213 )4,,#$5�67�%89'878:#'+�#::64'+8'9�*6;8:8"%�<:6'+8'4"(=>?"#%"%>@%�;"%%6$0�+A"�B@@�$":69'8C"%�#�;"#%"�$":"8D#-;"�#'(�#�("7"$$"(�8'7;6E�67�$"%64$:"%�8'�+A"�96D"$',"'+FE8("#'(�96D"$',"'+#;�74'(�78'#':8#;�%+#+","'+%3@+�+A"�:6,,"':","'+�67�#�;"#%"0�+A"�B@@�8'8+8#;;5�,"#%4$"%�+A"�;"#%"�$":"8D#-;"�#+�+A"�*$"%"'+�D#;4"�67*#5,"'+%�"G*":+"(�+6�-"�$":"8D"(�(4$8'9�+A"�;"#%"�+"$,3�)4-%"H4"'+;50�+A"�;"#%"�$":"8D#-;"�8%�$"(4:"(-5�+A"�*$8':8*#;�*6$+86'�67�;"#%"�*#5,"'+%�$":"8D"(3�BA"�("7"$$"(�8'7;6E�67�$"%64$:"%�8%�8'8+8#;;5�,"#%4$"(#%�+A"�8'8+8#;�#,64'+�67�+A"�;"#%"�$":"8D#-;"0�#(I4%+"(�76$�;"#%"�*#5,"'+%�$":"8D"(�#+�6$�-"76$"�+A"�;"#%":6,,"':","'+�(#+"3�)4-%"H4"'+;50�+A"�("7"$$"(�8'7;6E�67�$"%64$:"%�8%�$":69'8C"(�#%�$"D"'4"�6D"$�+A";87"�67�+A"�;"#%"�+"$,3J"5�"%+8,#+"%�#'(�I4(9,"'+%�8':;4("�A6E�+A"�K8%+$8:+�("+"$,8'"%�+A"�(8%:64'+�$#+"�8+�4%"%�+6�(8%:64'+�+A""G*":+"(�;"#%"�$":"8*+%�+6�*$"%"'+�D#;4"0�+A"�;"#%"�+"$,0�#'(�;"#%"�$":"8*+%3��BA"�K8%+$8:+�4%"%�8+%"%+8,#+"(�8':$","'+#;�-6$$6E8'9�$#+"�#%�+A"�(8%:64'+�$#+"�76$�;"#%"%3��BA"�;"#%"�+"$,�8':;4("%�+A"'6':#':";#-;"�*"$86(�67�+A"�;"#%"3�?"#%"�$":"8*+%�8':;4("(�8'�+A"�,"#%4$","'+�67�+A"�;"#%"�$":"8D#-;"#$"�:6,*6%"(�67�78G"(�*#5,"'+%�4'("$�+A"�;"%%""3BA"�B@@�,6'8+6$%�:A#'9"%�8'�:8$:4,%+#':"%�+A#+�E64;(�$"H48$"�#�$","#%4$","'+�67�+A"�;"#%"0�#'(�E8;;$","#%4$"�+A"�;"#%"�$":"8D#-;"�#'(�("7"$$"(�8'7;6E%�67�$"%64$:"%�87�:A#'9"%�6::4$�+A#+�#$"�"G*":+"(�+6%89'878:#'+;5�#77":+�+A"�#,64'+�67�+A"�;"#%"�$":"8D#-;"3L"%+$8:+"(�#%%"+%>M"$+#8'�$"%64$:"%�67�+A"�B@@�#$"�:;#%%878"(�#%�$"%+$8:+"(�#%%"+%�6'�+A"�%+#+","'+%�67�'"+�*6%8+86'�-":#4%"+A"8$�4%"�8%�;8,8+"(�-5�#**;8:#-;"�-6'(�:6D"'#'+%0�N"("$#;�@D8#+86'�@(,8'8%+$#+86'�$"94;#+86'%�6$�+A""'D8$6',"'+#;�:6'%"'+�(":$""�76$�*#5,"'+�67�+A"�$"%*":+8D"�;8#-8;8+8"%3�M6,*"'%#+"(�#-%"':"%>BA"�B@@O%�*"$%6''";�*6;8:5�*$6D8("%�74;;F+8,"�",*;65""%�E8+A�D#:#+86'�8'�D#$58'9�#,64'+%�#'(0�#++"$,8'#+86'0�#'�",*;65""�8%�*#8(�76$�#::4,4;#+"(�<D"%+"(=�D#:#+86'3�@::6$(8'9;50�:6,*"'%#+86'�76$D#:#+86'�;"#D"�8%�:A#$9"(�+6�"G*"'%"�#%�"#$'"(�-5�+A"�",*;65""0�#'(�#::4,4;#+"(�4'*#8(�D#:#+86'�;"#D"*#5#-;"�4*6'�#'�",*;65""O%�+"$,8'#+86'�8%�$":6$("(�#%�#�:4$$"'+�;8#-8;8+53?6'9F+"$,�6-;89#+86'%>?6'9F+"$,�("-+�#'(�6+A"$�;6'9F+"$,�6-;89#+86'%�#$"�$"*6$+"(�#%�'6':4$$"'+�;8#-8;8+8"%�8'�+A"�%+#+","'+%�67'"+�*6%8+86'3��P6'(�*$",84,%�#'(�(8%:64'+%�#$"�#,6$+8C"(�6D"$�+A"�;87"�67�+A"�-6'(%�4%8'9�+A"�%+$#89A+F;8'"�,"+A6(3�� 2Q
Page 22 of 65

DRAFT 



���	
�����
������
�����������
��	��
��������������������	���
������� !"#$%�&'("(�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/1213 )4,,#$5�67�%89'878:#'+�#::64'+8'9�*6;8:8"%�<:6'+8'4"(=>?"7"$$"(�64+7;6@%�#'(�8'7;6@%�67�$"%64$:"%>AB"�%+#+","'+%�67�'"+�*6%8+86'�8':;4("�%"*#$#+"�%":+86'%�76$�("7"$$"(�64+7;6@%�67�$"%64$:"%�#'(�("7"$$"(8'7;6@%�67�$"%64$:"%3��?"7"$$"(�64+7;6@%�67�$"%64$:"%�$"*$"%"'+�#�:6'%4,*+86'�67�'"+�*6%8+86'�+B#+#**;8"%�+6�74+4$"�*"$86(%�+B#+�@8;;�-"�$":69'8C"(�#%�#'�"D*"'%"�6$�"D*"'(8+4$"�8'�74+4$"�*"$86(%3�?"7"$$"(8'7;6@%�67�$"%64$:"%�$"*$"%"'+�#'�#:E48%8+86'�67�'"+�*6%8+86'�+B#+�#**;8"%�+6�74+4$"�*"$86(%�#'(�@8;;�-"$":69'8C"(�#%�#�$"F"'4"�8'�74+4$"�*"$86(%3G6%+",*;65,"'+�-"'"78+%>H6$�*4$*6%"%�67�,"#%4$8'9�+B"�'"+�*"'%86'%�#'(�6+B"$�*6%+",*;65,"'+�-"'"78+%�<IG&J=�;8#-8;8+8"%�6$#%%"+%0�("7"$$"(�64+7;6@%�67�$"%64$:"%�#'(�("7"$$"(�8'7;6@%�67�$"%64$:"%�$";#+"(�+6�*"'%86'%�#'(�IG&J0#'(�*"'%86'�#'(�IG&J�"D*"'%"0�8'76$,#+86'�#-64+�+B"�*;#'%K�78(4:8#$5�'"+�*6%8+86'�#'(�#((8+86'%+6L("(4:+86'%�7$6,�+B"�*;#'%K�78(4:8#$5�'"+�*6%8+86'�B#F"�-""'�("+"$,8'"(�6'�+B"�%#,"�-#%8%�#%�+B"5�#$"$"*6$+"(�-5�+B"�*;#'%3��H6$�+B8%�*4$*6%"0�-"'"78+�*#5,"'+%�<8':;4(8'9�$"74'(%�67�",*;65""�:6'+$8-4+86'%=#$"�$":69'8C"(�@B"'�(4"�#'(�*#5#-;"�8'�#::6$(#':"�@8+B�+B"�-"'"78+�+"$,%3���AB"�*;#'K%�8'F"%+,"'+%�#$"$"*6$+"(�#+�7#8$�F#;4"3M"+�*6%8+86'>M"+�*6%8+86'�$"*$"%"'+%�+B"�(877"$"':"�-"+@""'�#%%"+%0�;8#-8;8+8"%�#'(�("7"$$"(�64+7;6@%L8'7;6@%�67$"%64$:"%3��M"+�8'F"%+,"'+�8'�:#*8+#;�#%%"+%�:6'%8%+%�67�:#*8+#;�#%%"+%0�'"+�67�#::4,4;#+"(�("*$":8#+86'0$"(4:"(�-5�+B"�64+%+#'(8'9�-#;#':"%�67�#'5�-6$$6@8'9�4%"(�76$�+B"�#:E48%8+86'0�:6'%+$4:+86'�6$8,*$6F","'+�67�+B6%"�#%%"+%3��M"+�*6%8+86'�8%�$"*6$+"(�#%�$"%+$8:+"(�@B"'�+B"$"�#$"�;8,8+#+86'%�8,*6%"(6'�+B"8$�4%"�"8+B"$�+B$649B�"'#-;8'9�;"98%;#+86'�6$�+B$649B�"D+"$'#;�$"%+$8:+86'%�8,*6%"(�-5�:$"(8+6$%09$#'+6$%�6$�;#@%�6$�$"94;#+86'%�67�6+B"$�96F"$',"'+%3G#%%"'9"$�7#:8;8+5�:B#$9"%>N'�2OO/0�P6'9$"%%�#**$6F"(�+B"�QF8#+86'�)#7"+5�#'(�P#*#:8+5�&D*#'%86'�Q:+�<Q:+=0�@B8:B�#4+B6$8C"((6,"%+8:�#8$*6$+%�+6�8,*6%"�#�G#%%"'9"$�H#:8;8+5�PB#$9"�<GHP=�6'�"'*;#'8'9�*#%%"'9"$%3��N'�R#5�2OO20�+B"H"("$#;�QF8#+86'�Q(,8'8%+$#+86'�<HQQ=�8%%4"(�+B"�$"94;#+86'%�76$�+B"�4%"�#'(�$"*6$+8'9�67�GHP%3��GHP%�,#5-"�4%"(�76$�#8$*6$+�*$6S":+%�@B8:B�,""+�#+�;"#%+�6'"�67�+B"�76;;6@8'9�:$8+"$8#>�*$"%"$F"�6$�"'B#':"�%#7"+50%":4$8+5�6$�:#*#:8+5�67�+B"�'#+86'#;�#8$�+$#'%*6$+#+86'�%5%+",T�$"(4:"�'68%"�6$�,8+89#+"�'68%"�8,*#:+%$"%4;+8'9�7$6,�#'�#8$*6$+T�6$�74$'8%B�6**6$+4'8+8"%�76$�"'B#':"(�:6,*"+8+86'�-"+@""'�6$�#,6'9�:#$$8"$%3�AB"�AQQ�@#%�9$#'+"(�*"$,8%%86'�+6�-"98'�:6;;":+86'�67�#�U.�*"$�*#%%"'9"$�GHP�"77":+8F"�H"-$4#$5�20�2OOV3N'�Q*$8;�1//W0�+B"�HQQ�#**$6F"(�+B"�AQQK%�#**;8:#+86'�+6�8':$"#%"�+B"�GHP�7$6,�U.�+6�UX3Y/3��AB"�8':$"#%"8'�$#+"�@#%�"77":+8F"�I:+6-"$�20�1//W3��AB"�GHP0�;"%%�#'�U/322�*"$�*#%%"'9"$�#(,8'8%+$#+86'�7""�:B#$9"(-5�+B"�#8$;8'"%�76$�*$6:"%%8'90�#$"�:6;;":+"(�-5�+B"�#8$;8'"%�#'(�$",8++"(�6'�#�,6'+B;5�-#%8%�+6�+B"�AQQ32Y
Page 23 of 65

DRAFT 



���	
�����
������
�����������
��	��
��������������������	���
������� !"#$%�&'("(�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/1213 )4,,#$5�67�%89'878:#'+�#::64'+8'9�*6;8:8"%�<:6'+8'4"(=>?@"�?AAB%�*6%8+86'�8%�+@#+�CDE%�%@64;(�-"�+$"#+"(�#%�$"F"'4"�-":#4%">�2=�+@"�?AA�"#$'%�+@"�CDE%�(4"�+6�#*#%%"'9"$B%�4%"�67�+@"�A8$*6$+G�1=�#7+"$�$":"8*+0�+@"�?AA�@#%�:;"#$�+8+;"�+6�+@"�74'(%�#'(�8%�'6+�$"H48$"(�+6$"74'(�6$�$"+4$'�+@",G�.=�+@"�?AA�8%�"'+8+;"(�+6�#%%"%%�;#+"�:@#$9"%�6'�#'5�*#5,"'+�'6+�$":"8F"(�-5�+@"("#(;8'"%�%*":878"(�8'�+@"�A:+G�#'(�I=�+@"�7""�8%�$"%"$F"(�76$�%*":878:�*4$*6%"%�#%�("78'"(�8'�+@"�#**$6F#;;"++"$�$":"8F"(�7$6,�+@"�DAA3��)8':"�+@"�?AAB%�#**;8:#+86'%�76$�CDE%�J"$"�#**$6F"(�#%�K,*6%"�#'(�L%"0�8+8%�+@"�*6%8+86'�67�+@"�?AA�+@#+�$"F"'4"�%@64;(�-"�:#+"96$8M"(�#%�'6'6*"$#+8'9�$"F"'4"%�#'(�#$"#::64'+"(�76$�6'�+@"�#::$4#;�-#%8%3�A+�+@"�*$"%"'+�+8,"0�NA)O�@#%�'6+�$";"#%"(�#4+@6$8+#+8F"�948(#':"�6'�+@"�#::64'+8'9�+$"#+,"'+�67�CDE%3�&'F8$6',"'+�$","(8#+86'�:6%+%>?@"�?AA�#::64'+%�76$�"'F8$6',"'+#;�$","(8#+86'�:6%+%�8'�#::6$(#':"�J8+@�N6F"$',"'+#;�A::64'+8'9)+#'(#$(%�O6#$(�)+#+","'+�P63�IQ0�A::64'+8'9�#'(�D8'#':8#;�R"*6$+8'9�76$�C6;;4+86'�R","(8#+86'S-;89#+86'%3��P"J�#::64'+8'9�%+#'(#$(%>K,*;","'+#+86'�67�+@"�76;;6J8'9�NA)O�%+#+","'+%�J#%�"77":+8F"�76$�78%:#;�5"#$�1/11>NA)O�)+#+","'+�P63�TU0�V"#%"%0�#%�#,"'("(0�"%+#-;8%@"%�#�%8'9;"�,6(";�76$�;"#%"�#::64'+8'9�-#%"(�6'+@"�764'(#+86'#;�*$8':8*;"�+@#+�;"#%"%�#$"�78'#':8'9%�67�+@"�$89@+�+6�4%"�#'�4'("$;58'9�#%%"+3�A%�#�$"%4;+0+@"�A4+@6$8+5B%�78'#':8#;�%+#+","'+%�@#F"�-""'�,6(878"(�+6�$"7;":+�+@"�$":69'8+86'�67�:"$+#8'�;"#%"#%%"+%�#'(�;8#-8;8+8"%�76$�;"#%"%�+@#+�J"$"�*$"F864%;5�:;#%%878"(�#%�6*"$#+8'9�;"#%"%�#'(�$":69'8M"(�#%8'7;6J%�6$�64+7;6J%�67�$"%64$:"%�-#%"(�6'�+@"�:6'+$#:+�*#5,"'+�*$6F8%86'%3�NA)O�)+#+","'+�P63�Q10�S,'8-4%�1/1/3�?@"�"77":+8F"�(#+"%�67�+@8%�)+#+","'+�#$"�#%�76;;6J%>W ?@"�$"H48$","'+%�$";#+"(�+6�+@"�"77":+8F"�(#+"�67�)+#+","'+�P63�TU�#'(�K,*;","'+#+86'�N48("1/2QX.0�V"#%"%0�$"8'%4$#':"�$":6F"$8"%0�#'(�+"$,8'6;695�4%"(�+6�$"7"$�+6�("$8F#+8F"�8'%+$4,"'+%J"$"�"77":+8F"�4*6'�8%%4#':"�#'(�J"$"�8,*;","'+"(�-5�+@"�?AA�8'�78%:#;�5"#$�1/1/�J8+@�'6"77":+3W ?@"�$"H48$","'+%�$";#+"(�+6�8'+$#X"'+8+5�+$#'%7"$%�67�#%%"+%0�+@"�#**;8:#-8;8+5�67�)+#+","'+%�P63�U.#'(�UI0�+@"�#**;8:#+86'�67�)+#+","'+�P63�TI�+6�*6%+",*;65,"'+�-"'"78+�#$$#'9","'+%�#'(�7#8$F#;4"�,"#%4$","'+%�67�#%%"+%�6$�;8#-8;8+8"%0�8':;4(8'9�+@6%"�#%%6:8#+"(�J8+@�#%%"+�$"+8$","'+6-;89#+86'%�8'�#�96F"$',"'+�#:H48%8+86'0�#$"�"77":+8F"�76$�78%:#;�5"#$%�-"98''8'9�#7+"$�Y4'"�2Z01/123�?@"�?AA�8,*;","'+"(�+@8%�)+#+","'+�8'�78%:#;�5"#$�1/11�J8+@�'6�"77":+3W NA)O�)+#+","'+�P63�QI0�C4-;8:XC$8F#+"�#'(�C4-;8:XC4-;8:�C#$+'"$%@8*%�#'(�AF#8;#-8;8+5�C#5,"'+A$$#'9","'+%3�?@"�$"H48$","'+%�67�+@8%�)+#+","'+�#$"�"77":+8F"�76$�78%:#;�5"#$%�-"98''8'9�#7+"$Y4'"�2Z0�1/113�?@"�?AA�8,*;","'+"(�+@8%�)+#+","'+�8'�78%:#;�5"#$�1/11�J8+@�'6�"77":+3 2[
Page 24 of 65

DRAFT 



���	
�����
������
�����������
��	��
��������������������	���
������� !"#$%�&'("(�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/1213 )4,,#$5�67�%89'878:#'+�#::64'+8'9�*6;8:8"%�<:6'+8'4"(=>?"@�#::64'+8'9�%+#'(#$(%�<:6'+8'4"(=>A,*;","'+#+86'�67�+B"�76;;6@8'9�CD)E�%+#+","'+%�@#%�"77":+8F"�76$�78%:#;�5"#$�1/12>CD)E�)+#+","'+�?63�GH0�D::64'+8'9�76$�A'+"$"%+�I6%+�A':4$$"(�-"76$"�+B"�&'(�67�#�I6'%+$4:+86'�J"$86(0@B8:B�%8,*;878"%�#::64'+8'9�76$�8'+"$"%+�:6%+�8':4$$"(�-"76$"�+B"�"'(�67�:6'%+$4:+86'�#'(�$"K48$"%+B6%"�:6%+%�+6�-"�"L*"'%"(�8'�+B"�*"$86(�8':4$$"(3�MB"�MDD�8,*;","'+"(�+B8%�)+#+","'+�8'�78%:#;�5"#$1/12�@8+B�'6�"77":+3CD)E�)+#+","'+�?63�H.0�N"*;#:","'+�67�A'+"$-#'O�P77"$"(�N#+"%3�MB"�$"K48$","'+%�67�+B8%�)+#+","'+B#F"�,4;+8*;"�"77":+8F"�(#+"%�+B#+�#$"�#**;8:#-;"�-#%"(�6'�%*":878:�8("'+878"(�*#$#9$#*B%�67�+B"%+#+","'+3�MB"�(#+"%�$#'9"�7$6,�Q4'"�2R0�1/1/�+6�Q4'"�2R0�1/123�MB"�MDD�8,*;","'+"(�+B8%)+#+","'+�8'�78%:#;�5"#$�1/12�@8+B�'6�"77":+3CD)E�)+#+","'+�?63�HG0�MB"�D''4#;�I6,*$"B"'%8F"�S8'#':8#;�N"*6$+3��MB8%�)+#+","'+�"%+#-;8%B"%�+B"+"$,�#''4#;�:6,*$"B"'%8F"�78'#':8#;�$"*6$+�#'(�8+%�#:$6'5,�DISN3��MB"�MDD�8,*;","'+"(�+B8%)+#+","'+�8'�78%:#;�5"#$�1/123�MB"�CD)E�8%%4"(�*$6'64':","'+%�+B#+�,#5�8,*#:+�74+4$"�78'#':8#;�*$"%"'+#+86'%3�T#'#9","'+�B#%�'6+:4$$"'+;5�("+"$,8'"(�@B#+�8,*#:+�8,*;","'+#+86'�67�+B"�76;;6@8'9�%+#+","'+%�,#5�B#F"�6'�+B"78'#':8#;�%+#+","'+%�67�+B"�MDD3CD)E�)+#+","'+�?63�HU0�)4-%:$8*+86'VE#%"(�A'76$,#+86'�M":B'6;695�D$$#'9","'+%3�MB"$"K48$","'+%�67�+B8%�)+#+","'+�#$"�"77":+8F"�76$�78%:#;�5"#$%�-"98''8'9�#7+"$�Q4'"�2R0�1/113�MB"�MDD@8;;�8,*;","'+�+B8%�)+#+","'+�8'�78%:#;�5"#$�1/1.3CD)E�)+#+","'+�?63�2//0�D::64'+8'9�IB#'9"%�#'(�&$$6$�I6$$":+86'%�V�#'�#,"'(,"'+�67�CD)E)+#+","'+�?63�U13��MB"�*$8,#$5�6-W":+8F"�67�+B8%�)+#+","'+�8%�+6�"'B#':"�#::64'+8'9�#'(�78'#':8#;$"*6$+8'9�$"K48$","'+%�76$�#::64'+8'9�:B#'9"%�#'(�"$$6$�:6$$":+86'%�+6�*$6F8("�,6$"4'("$%+#'(#-;"0�$";8#-;"0�$";"F#'+0�:6'%8%+"'+0�#'(�:6,*#$#-;"�8'76$,#+86'�76$�,#O8'9�(":8%86'%�6$#%%"%%8'9�#::64'+#-8;8+53��MB"�$"K48$","'+%�67�+B8%�)+#+","'+�#$"�"77":+8F"�76$�#::64'+8'9�:B#'9"%#'(�"$$6$�:6$$":+86'%�,#("�8'�78%:#;�5"#$%�-"98''8'9�#7+"$�Q4'"�2R0�1/1.3CD)E�)+#+","'+�?63�2/20�I6,*"'%#+"(�D-%"':"%3��MB"�6-W":+8F"�67�+B8%�)+#+","'+�8%�+6�-"++"$�,""++B"�8'76$,#+86'�'""(%�67�78'#':8#;�%+#+","'+�4%"$%�-5�4*(#+8'9�+B"�$":69'8+86'�#'(�,"#%4$","'+948(#':"�76$�:6,*"'%#+"(�#-%"':"%3��MB"�$"K48$","'+%�67�+B8%�)+#+","'+�#$"�"77":+8F"�76$�78%:#;5"#$%�-"98''8'9�#7+"$�X":",-"$�2R0�1/1.3 2Y
Page 25 of 65

DRAFT 



���	
�����
������
�����������
��	��
��������������������	���
������� !"#$%�&'("(�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/12.3 4#%5�#'(�6'7"%+,"'+%895"�9::�,#6'+#6'%�#�;#%50�;#%5�"<=67#>"'+%�#'(�6'7"%+,"'+�*??>�@A??>"(�B'7"%+,"'+�C='(D�E?$�#>>�E='(%�"F;"*+"'76$?',"'+#>�$","(6#+6?'�+$=%+�#%%"+%0�G56;5�#$"�,#6'+#6'"(�6'�#�%"*#$#+"�6'7"%+,"'+�*??>�@H#%+"$&'76$?',"'+#>�9$=%+�C='(D3�95"�9::�,#6'+#6'%�("+#6>"(�$";?$(%�%=EE6;6"'+�+?�,""+�#'I�#'(�#>>�$"<=6$","'+%#'(�$"%+$6;+6?'%�?'�-?+5�E='(%0�G56;5�6';>=("�AC4�#'(�4#*6+#>�A$?J";+%�C='(%3�:((6+6?'#>>I0�+5"�K?#$(0�#+�6+%(6%;$"+6?'0�,#I�6'+"$'#>>I�("%6L'#+"�;"$+#6'�E='(%�E?$�%*";6E6;�*=$*?%"%3M"*?%6+%8:+�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/120�("*?%6+%�G6+5�E6'#';6#>�6'%+6+=+6?'%�5#7"�#�;#$$I6'L�7#>="�?E�N1O02.P0Q22#'(�NP0ROQ022P�#'(�#�-#'S�-#>#';"�?E�N1O01TP0R2U�#'(�NU0PT102/P3�95"�(6EE"$"';"�$"*$"%"'+%�("*?%6+%�6'+$#'%6+0�?=+%+#'(6'L�;5";S%�#'(�?+5"$�$";?';6>6'L�6+",%�#+�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/1234=%+?(6#>�;$"(6+�$6%S�E?$�("*?%6+%�6%�+5"�$6%S�+5#+�6'�+5"�"7"'+�?E�#�-#'S�E#6>=$"0�+5"�9::V%�("*?%6+%�,#I�'?+-"�;?>>#+"$#>�%";=$6+6"%�6'�*?%%"%%6?'�?E�#'�?=+%6("�*#$+I3B'7"%+,"'+%895"�9::V%�6'7"%+,"'+�%+$#+"LI�6';?$*?$#+"%�;"$+#6'�E6'#';6#>�6'%+$=,"'+%0�G56;5�6'7?>7"0�+?�7#$I6'L("L$""%0�">","'+%�?E�,#$S"+�$6%S�#'(�;$"(6+�$6%S�6'�"F;"%%�?E�#,?='+%�$";?$("(�6'�+5"�E6'#';6#>%+#+","'+%395"�9::V%�6'7"%+,"'+�*?>6;I�$"<=6$"%�+5#+�#>>�("*?%6+%�#+�E6'#';6#>�6'%+6+=+6?'%0�;"$+6E6;#+"%�?E�("*?%6+0$"*=$;5#%"�#L$"","'+%�#'(�,?'"I�,#$S"+�,=+=#>�E='(%�-"�6'%=$"(0�$"L6%+"$"(�6'�+5"�9::V%�'#,"�?$;?>>#+"$#>6W"(�+?�2/1X�#'(�5">(�-I�+5"�9::V%�%#E"S""*6'L�#L"'+�6'�+5"�9::V%�'#,"3�4?>>#+"$#>�6%�$"%+$6;+"(+?�Y'6+"(�)+#+"%�+$"#%=$6"%0�#L"';6"%�?$�6'%+$=,"'+#>6+6"%395"�9::�6'7"%+%�6'�?->6L#+6?'%�?E�+5"�Y3)3�Z?7"$',"'+�#'(�6+%�#L"';6"%3�)?,"�?E�+5"%"�?->6L#+6?'%�#$";>#%%6E6"(�#%�;#%5�"<=67#>"'+%�?'�+5"�#;;?,*#'I6'L�%+#+","'+%�?E�'"+�*?%6+6?'�#%�+5"�#,?='+%�#$"�6',?'"I�,#$S"+�E='(�*??>%�?E�%=;5�%";=$6+6"%3�95"�#,?='+�%5?G'�6'�+5"�+#->"�-">?G�6';>=("%�#>>�Y3)3Z?7"$',"'+�%";=$6+6"%0�$"L#$(>"%%�?E�;>#%%6E6;#+6?'3�95"�9::V%�,=+=#>�E='(�6'7"%+,"'+%�#$"�6'7"%+"("F;>=%67">I�6'�%5?$+[+"$,0�Y3)3�Z?7"$',"'+�9$"#%=$I�?->6L#+6?'%3�95"�6'7"%+,"'+%�#$"�7#>="(�#+�#,?$+6W"(;?%+0�G56;5�#**$?F6,#+"%�,#$S"+3�95"%"�#%%"+%�#$"�;>#%%6E6"(�#%�;#%5�"<=67#>"'+%3B'+"$"%+�$#+"�$6%S8B'�#;;?$(#';"�G6+5�6+%�6'7"%+,"'+�*?>6;I0�+5"�9::�,#'#L"%�6+%�"F*?%=$"�+?�6'+"$"%+�$#+"�$6%S�-I�$"L=>#$@'?+�>"%%�+5#'�%",6[#''=#>D�"7#>=#+6?'�6'�;?'J=';+6?'�G6+5�9::�6'7"%+,"'+�#(76%?$%�?E�+5"�9::V%�;#%5*?%6+6?'�+?�("+"$,6'"�+5"�#,?='+�?E�%5?$+�#'(�>?'L[+"$,�E='(%�#7#6>#->"�E?$�6'7"%+,"'+�G6+56'�+5";?'+"F+�?E�+5"�"'+6$"�*?$+E?>6?�#'(�+?�*$?J";+�+5"�+"$,�E?$�%=;5�6'7"%+,"'+%3�C='(%�+5#+�;#'�-"6'7"%+"(�E?$�#�>?'L"$�(=$#+6?'�#$"�+?�-"�6'7"%+"(�*$"(?,6'#'+>I�6'�56L5�;$"(6+�<=#>6+I�Y3)3�?->6L#+6?'%G6+5�#'�6'(676(=#>�?->6L#+6?'�'?+�+?�"F;""(�2/�I"#$%�#'(�#�G"6L5+"([#7"$#L"�,#+=$6+I�?E�#>>�%=;56'7"%+,"'+%�?E�'?+�L$"#+"$�+5#'�R�I"#$%3 2Q
Page 26 of 65

DRAFT 



���	
�����
������
�����������
��	��
��������������������	���
������� !"#$%�&'("(�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/12.3 4#%5�#'(�6'7"%+,"'+%�89:'+6';"(<=4$"(6+�$6%>=?'�+5"�#-%"'9"�:@�("@6'6+67"�A"B#A�$"C;6$","'+%0�+5"�DEE�5#%�"A"9+"(�+:�9:'@:$,�+:�E$6F:'#�G"76%"()+#+;+"%�8)+#+;+"%<�9:'9"$'6'B�+5"�6'7"%+,"'+�:@�#AA�#%%"+%�6'�+5"�H::A"(�?'7"%+,"'+�I;'(0�6@�%;95%+#+;+"%�#$"�,:$"�$"%+$69+67"�+5#'�6+%�6'7"%+,"'+�*:A69J3D5"�K#%+"$�G","(6#+6:'�D$;%+�I;'(�EB$"","'+�*"$,6+%�+5"�@:AA:L6'B�6'7"%+,"'+%�6'�+5"�K#%+"$&'76$:',"'+#A�D$;%+�I;'(=23�MH"$,6++"(�6'7"%+,"'+%N�#%�:;+A6'"(�6'�+5"�DEEO%�-:'(�$"%:A;+6:'313�);95�:+5"$�*$;("'+�6'7"%+,"'+%�#%�#$"�9:'%6%+"'+�L6+5�6'7"%+,"'+�*:A696"%�#(:*+"(�-J�+5"�DEEO%P:#$(�:@�Q6$"9+:$%3.3�K:'"J�,#$>"+�@;'(%�$"B6%+"$"(�;'("$�+5"�I"("$#A�?'7"%+,"'+�4:,*#'J�E9+�:@�2RS/0�L5:%"�%5#$"%#$"�$"B6%+"$"(�;'("$�+5"�I"("$#A�)"9;$6+6"%�E9+�:@�2R..34:'9"'+$#+6:'�:@�9$"(6+�$6%>=?'�:$("$�+:�*$:76("�@:$�(67"$%6@69#+6:'�#'(�$"(;9"�,#$>"+�#'(�9$"(6+�$6%>�"T*:%;$"%0�+5"�@:AA:L6'B(67"$%6@69#+6:'�*#$#,"+"$%�5#7"�-""'�"%+#-A6%5"(�6'�+5"�DEEO%�6'7"%+,"'+�*:A696"%=E%%"+�9A#%% K#T6,;,�U�:@*:$+@:A6:4"$+6@69#+"%�:@�("*:%6+ U1/V3)3�D$"#%;$6"%0�#B"'96"%�#'(�6'%+$;,"'+#A6+6"% U2//G"*;$95#%"�#B$"","'+% UW/P#'>"$%X�#99"*+#'9"% U2/Y;#$#'+""(�6'7"%+,"'+�9:'+$#9+% U2/K:'"J�,#$>"+�,;+;#A�@;'(% UW/)+#+"�#'(�,;'696*#A�-:'(%�:$�':+"% U1/D5"�DEEX%�6'7"%+,"'+%�#+�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/12�L"$"�#%�@:AA:L%=1/11 1/12 G#+6'BH::A"(�6'7"%+,"'+�@;'(=V3)3�EB"'9J�%"9;$6+6"%=I"("$#A�I#$,�4$"(6+�P#'> Z [0/R[02[W \U Z [0SW[0[[W WU EEEI"("$#A�EB$69;A+;$#A�K:$+B#B"�4:$*3� 2\0WW.0.[W 2.U 2R0S\W01R/ 2.U EEEI"("$#A�]:,"�̂:#'�P#'> .20._W0[1_ 1WU SS02[[0R1W ./U EEEI"("$#A�]:,"�̂:#'�K:$+B#B"�4:$*3� 1.0W1R01WW 2RU 1[0S__0R\W 2RU EEEI"("$#A�̀#+6:'#A�K:$+B#B"�E%%:96#+6:' 2\0WW.0.[W 2.U 2/0/2W0[// [U EEEV3)3�D$"#%;$J�P6AA% ./0/110W_2 1SU .[0R_W011/ 1\U EEEZ21W02S20S_R 2//U Z2S\0WR/0_[W 2//U 2R
Page 27 of 65

DRAFT 

== = 



���	
�����
������
�����������
��	��
��������������������	���
������� !"#$%�&'("(�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/12.3 4#%5�#'(�6'7"%+,"'+%�89:'+6';"(<=>5"�>??�,"#%;$"%�#'(�9#+"@:$6A"%�6+%�6'7"%+,"'+%�;%6'@�B#6$�7#C;"�,"#%;$","'+�@;6("C6'"%�"%+#-C6%5"(�-DE??F3��>5"%"�@;6("C6'"%�"%+#-C6%5�#�+5$""G+6"$�56"$#$95D�:B�6'*;+%�+:�7#C;#+6:'�+"95'6H;"%�;%"(�+:�,"#%;$"B#6$�7#C;"0�#%�B:CC:I%=J"7"C�2�G�K'*;+%�#$"�;'#(L;%+"(�H;:+"(�*$69"%�B:$�6("'+69#C�#%%"+%�:$�C6#-6C6+6"%�6'�#9+67"�,#$M"+%�+5#+�+5"�>??5#%�+5"�#-6C6+D�+:�#99"%%3J"7"C�1�G�K'*;+%0�:+5"$�+5#'�H;:+"(�,#$M"+�*$69"%�6'9C;("(�I6+56'�J"7"C�20�#$"�:-%"$7#-C"0�"6+5"$�(6$"9+CD�:$6'(6$"9+CD3��J"7"C�.�G�K'*;+%�#$"�;':-%"$7#-C"�#'(�%6@'6B69#'+�+:�+5"�B#6$�7#C;"�,"#%;$","'+3N+5"$�6'7"%+,"'+%�#+�B#6$�7#C;"�G�K'7"%+,"'+%�B:$�I5695�B#6$�7#C;"�6%�,"#%;$"(�#+�'"+�#%%"+�7#C;"�*"$�%5#$"8:$�6+%�"H;67#C"'+<3��O;"�+:�+5"�6'5"$"'+�;'9"$+#6'+D�:B�+5"%"�"%+6,#+"%0�+5"%"�7#C;"%�,#D�(6BB"$�,#+"$6#CCDB$:,�+5"�7#C;"%�+5#+�I:;C(�5#7"�-""'�;%"(�5#(�#�$"#(D�,#$M"+�B:$�+5"%"�6'7"%+,"'+%�"P6%+"(3�?+�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/110�+5"�B#6$�7#C;"�:B�6'7"%+,"'+%�,"#%;$"(�:'�#�$"9;$$6'@�-#%6%�6%�#%�B:CC:I%=Q#6$�7#C;" J"7"C�2 J"7"C�1 J"7"C�.F::C"(�6'7"%+,"'+�B;'(=R3)3�?@"'9D�%"9;$6+6"%=Q"("$#C�Q#$,�4$"(6+�S#'M T U0/VU02UW T G T U0/VU02UW T GQ"("$#C�?@$69;C+;$#C�X:$+@#@"�4:$*3� 2Y0WW.0.UW G 2Y0WW.0.UW GQ"("$#C�Z:,"�J:#'�S#'M .20.[W0U1[ G .20.[W0U1[ GQ"("$#C�Z:,"�J:#'�X:$+@#@"�4:$*3� 1.0W1V01WW G 1.0W1V01WW GQ"("$#C�\#+6:'#C�X:$+@#@"�?%%:96#+6:' 2Y0WW.0.UW G 2Y0WW.0.UW GR3)3�>$"#%;$D�S6CC% ./0/110W[2 G ./0/110W[2 GT21W02]20][V T G T21W02]20][V T G
1/

Page 28 of 65

DRAFT 



���	
�����
������
�����������
��	��
��������������������	���
������� !"#$%�&'("(�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/12.3 4#%5�#'(�6'7"%+,"'+%�89:'+6';"(<=>+�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/120�+5"�?#6$�7#@;"�:?�6'7"%+,"'+%�,"#%;$"(�:'�#�$"9;$$6'A�-#%6%�6%�#%�?:@@:B%=C#6$�7#@;" D"7"@�2 D"7"@�1 D"7"@�.E::@"(�6'7"%+,"'+�?;'(=F3)3�>A"'9G�%"9;$6+6"%=C"("$#@�C#$,�4$"(6+�H#'I J K0LMK0KKM J N J K0LMK0KKM J NC"("$#@�>A$69;@+;$#@�O:$+A#A"�4:$*3� 2P0LQM01P/ N 2P0LQM01P/ NC"("$#@�R:,"�D:#'�H#'I LL02KK0P1M N LL02KK0P1M NC"("$#@�R:,"�D:#'�O:$+A#A"�4:$*3� 1K0LSS0PQM N 1K0LSS0PQM NC"("$#@�T#+6:'#@�O:$+A#A"�>%%:96#+6:' 2/0/2M0K// N 2/0/2M0K// NF3)3�U$"#%;$G�H6@@% .K0PSM011/ N .K0PSM011/ NJ2LQ0MP/0SKM J N J2LQ0MP/0SKM J NV"-+�%"9;$6+6"%�9@#%%6?6"(�6'�D"7"@�1�:?�+5"�?#6$�7#@;"�56"$#$95G�#$"�7#@;"(�;%6'A�#�,#+$6W�*$696'A�+"95'6X;"3O#+$6W�*$696'A�6%�;%"(�+:�7#@;"�%"9;$6+6"%�-#%"(�:'�6'*;+%�%;95�#%�G6"@(�9;$7"�#'#@G%6%0�*$696'A�:?�9:,*#$#-@"%"9;$6+6"%0�#'(�:*+6:'�#(Y;%+"(�%*$"#(�7#@;#+6:'%�+:�A"'"$#+"�#�*$69"�?:$�#�%"9;$6+G3�4#%50�9#%5�"X;67#@"'+%�#'(�6'7"%+,"'+%�#$"�9@#%%6?6"(�:'�+5"�%+#+","'+%�:?�'"+�*:%6+6:'�#+�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11#'(�1/12�#%�?:@@:B%= 4#%5�#'(�9#%5�"X;67#@"'+% Z'7"%+,"'+%1/11 1/12 1/11 1/12F'$"%+$69+"( J.P0SSM0KSP J2M01KP0L12 J2/.0Q/Q0MQK J21M0QQK0M.Q["%+$69+"(=�&'76$:',"'+#@�$","(6#+6:'�+$;%+ MK10L22 .P10LLK4#*6+#@�#9X;6%6+6:'=E#%%"'A"$�?#96@6+G�95#$A"�?;'( 20SPQ0L21 201/M0LL2 2S0../0Q21 2K0LS/0.S.4#*6+#@�*$:Y"9+%�?;'( ..10/Q2 1.K0KQM .01/L0.2/ .0LL10PMQU:+#@�$"%+$69+"( 10S//0SSL 20S.M0QM. 120M.L0P11 1/0P1.0..PJL10QSQ0QK. J2K022M0/KL J21M02L20LSP J2LQ0MP/0SKM4#%5�#'(�9#%5�"X;67#@"'+%�9:,*$6%"(�+5"�?:@@:B6'A�#+�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/12=1/11 1/12 [#+6'A%V"*:%6+%�#+�?6'#'96#@�6'%+6+;+6:'% J1P02.Q0S22 J Q0MPS022Q T\>U$"#%;$G�:-@6A#+6:'�?;'(% 2.0M.20SM1 2/0M/K0/.K >>>4#%5�:'�5#'( 2S0/2/ P0P12 T\>U:+#@�9#%5�#'(�9#%5�"X;67#@"'+% JL10QSQ0QK. J2K022M0/KL 12
Page 29 of 65

DRAFT 



���	
�����
������
�����������
��	��
��������������������	���
������� !"#$%�&'("(�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/12.3 4#%5�#'(�6'7"%+,"'+%�89:'+6';"(<=>+�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/110�+5"�?>>@%�6'7"%+,"'+%�#$"�%95"(;A"(�+:�,#+;$"�#%�B:AA:C%=D'7"%+,"'+�,#+;$6+6"%�86'�,:'+5%<E#6$�7#A;" F"%%�+5#'�21 21G1H 1HG.I .IGHJK::A"(�6'7"%+,"'+�B;'( L21M02H20HJN L.H0H1M0ON/ L OO0/IM01JH L 2.0IM/0H2M LD'�:$("$�+:�#(($"%%�+5"�*$:P"9+"(�9#%5�BA:C�'""(%�:B�,#P:$�#6$B6"A(�*$:P"9+%�6'�*$:Q$"%%�#%�:B�)"*+",-"$�./01/110�,#'#Q","'+�5#%�%+$;9+;$"(�6+%�6'7"%+,"'+%�+:�,#+;$"�:7"$�#�*"$6:(�:B�':+�,:$"�+5#'�+5$""�R"#$%B$:,�+5"�(#+"�:B�+5"�%+#+","'+�:B�'"+�*:%6+6:'3H3 4#*6+#A�#%%"+%=S"+�6'7"%+,"'+�6'�9#*6+#A�#%%"+%�#%�:B�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/12�C#%�#%�B:AA:C%=1/11 1/124#*6+#A�#%%"+% LO2O0O210JOO LIO.0JNI01IJF"%%�#99;,;A#+"(�("*$"96#+6:' 8.MO0MNO0H/O< 8..I0.O20ON/<F"%%�:;+%+#'(6'Q�("-+ 81.0H/H0J1I< 81I0I1O0HHN<L..I0O2/0IHH L.2/0JNO0/1N

11
Page 30 of 65

DRAFT 



���	
�����
������
�����������
��	��
��������������������	���
������� !"#$%�&'("(�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/1234 5#*6+#7�#%%"+%�89:'+6';"(<=5#*6+#7�#%%"+�#9+6>6+?�@:$�+A"�?"#$�"'("(�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�B#%�#%�@:77:B%=C"D6''6'D� E'9$"#%"% F"9$"#%"% &'(6'D�5#*6+#7�#%%"+%0�':+�("*$"96#+"(=G#'( H I20JKL0I33 H M H M HI20K/I0.N3O6$�#>6#+6:'�"#%","'+% 1N0NN/0/N/ M M 1N0NN/0/N/O$+B:$P 3N.02KK 2IJ0LN. M LI/0KK25:'%+$;9+6:'�6'�*$:D$"%% .30JKI0NI. 120/3I0KNL M II0K/30I12Q:+#7�9#*6+#7�#%%"+%0�':+�("*$"96#+"( 22J0/II0JJI 1201/.0IKN M 2.K01I/0KKL5#*6+#7�#%%"+%0�("*$"96#+"(=G#'(�6,*$:>","'+% 1130IJ10L.3 I0/110NNI M 11N0INI0L1NC;67(6'D�#'(�6,*$:>","'+% 1LN013.0.I3 .0.K/0KN. 8IL.0JI.< 1J10/L/03N3R+676+6"% I0NI202/K KK.03J/ M L0K.30IJK5:,*;+"$�%:@+B#$" J0/KK03N1 2N.01II M J01K20J3JS;$'6+;$"0�@6T+;$"%0�,#9A6'"$?�#'("U;6*,"'+ 3N0NK30N/I 2.0J3/0IN. 8.I0NII< L.0LKN0I3.Q:+#7�9#*6+#7�#%%"+%0�("*$"96#+"( HIIL0K3/03N. H 1.011201/L H 8INN0J/K<HIJN03L20NN2G"%%�#99;,;7#+"(�("*$"96#+6:'�@:$=G#'(�6,*$:>","'+% H82110KN/02/J<H 8N0L.103JJ<H M H82.10I110IK3<C;67(6'D�#'(�6,*$:>","'+% 82LJ0K.20J3N< 8J0N/I03.K< L20K.I 82JI0LJI0.I1<R+676+6"% 8I0N320I/J< 81/0.1L< M 8I0NL20K..<5:,*;+"$�%:@+B#$" 8L011L0KI/< 81/L01IK< M 8L03..02/K<S;$'6+;$"0�@6T+;$"%0�,#9A6'"$?�#'("U;6*,"'+ 8..03K20IJJ< 8.0IIK0N/K< .I0NII 8.J0//30I./<Q:+#7�#99;,;7#+"(�("*$"96#+6:' 8..L0.J20JN/< 8120.1.03/J< NJ0JN/ 8.IJ0INJ03/J<Q:+#7�9#*6+#7�#%%"+%0�("*$"96#+"(0�'"+ 11/03LK0J/. 20KNJ0JNN 8I/20N2K< 1120KL30IK3Q:+#7�9#*6+#7�#%%"+%0�'"+ H..J0I1303JK H 1.02/20.KK H 8I/20N2K<H.L/022I03J/
1.

Page 31 of 65

DRAFT 



���	
�����
������
�����������
��	��
��������������������	���
������� !"#$%�&'("(�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/1234 5#*6+#7�#%%"+%�89:'+6';"(<=5#*6+#7�#%%"+�#9+6>6+?�@:$�+A"�?"#$�"'("(�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/12�B#%�#%�@:77:B%=C"D6''6'D� E'9$"#%"% F"9$"#%"% &'(6'D�5#*6+#7�#%%"+%0�':+�("*$"96#+"(=G#'( H I20III01J1 H 1.201I1 H K HI20LMN0I33O6$�#>6#+6:'�"#%","'+% 1J0JJ/0/J/ K K 1J0JJ/0/J/O$+B:$P 3M20LJM 220.J/ K 3J.02MM5:'%+$;9+6:'�6'�*$:D$"%% .30L/M0.JL LL0IIN K .30LMI0JI.Q:+#7�9#*6+#7�#%%"+%0�':+�("*$"96#+"( 22N0L.I0ILL .1/02JM K 22L0/II0LLI5#*6+#7�#%%"+%0�("*$"96#+"(=G#'(�6,*$:>","'+% 1/.0J.N0I/N 1/0N.N021M K 1130IL10N.3C;67(6'D�#'(�6,*$:>","'+% 1NN0JM1021. 101N201.2 K 1NJ013.0.I3R+676+6"% I0JI202/M K K I0JI202/M5:,*;+"$�%:@+B#$" N03120.IL NNL02.I K L0/MM03J1S;$'6+;$"0�@6T+;$"%0�,#9A6'"$?�#'("U;6*,"'+ 3L0M.N0MIN 10IN.0LNN 832I0L2L< 3J0JM30J/IQ:+#7�9#*6+#7�#%%"+%0�("*$"96#+"( HI.2021L0JI/ H 1N021M01N/ H 832I0L2L<HIIN0M3/03J.G"%%�#99;,;7#+"(�("*$"96#+6:'�@:$=G#'(�6,*$:>","'+% H822.0NN10.1M<H 8J011L0LLJ<H K H82110MJ/02/L<C;67(6'D�#'(�6,*$:>","'+% 82IJ0JML0/3I< 8L0M330L/3< K 82NL0M.20L3J<R+676+6"% 8I0J.J0IMN< 820J12< K 8I0J320I/L<5:,*;+"$�%:@+B#$" 8N0/N302MN< 82N10NN3< K 8N011N0MI/<S;$'6+;$"0�@6T+;$"%0�,#9A6'"$?�#'("U;6*,"'+ 8./0M/.02J/< 8.0/L201.M< .J10MI2 8..03M20ILL<Q:+#7�#99;,;7#+"(�("*$"96#+6:' 8.2N03IN0..I< 81/0./M0./N< .J10MI2 8..N0.L20LJ/<Q:+#7�9#*6+#7�#%%"+%0�("*$"96#+"(0�'"+ 1230NL20N2I I0M2J0JI3 8110MNN< 11/03NM0L/.Q:+#7�9#*6+#7�#%%"+%0�'"+ H..203/L02J1 H N023/02I1 H 8110MNN<H..L0I1303LM
13

Page 32 of 65

DRAFT 



���	
�����
������
�����������
��	��
��������������������	���
������� !"#$%�&'("(�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/1234 5"#%"%67%�#�8"%%9$0�+:"�;77�$"<9='>?"%�#�8"#%"�$"<">@#-8"�#'(�#�("A"$$"(�>'A89B�9A�$"%9C$<"%�#+�+:"�<9,,"'<","'+�9A+:"�8"#%"�+"$,4��D'�#<<9$(#'<"�B>+:�E7)F)�GH0�+:"�;77�:#%�"I<8C("(�8"#%"%�>+�:#%�>("'+>A>"(�#%�$"=C8#+"(8"#%"%�#'(�%:9$+J+"$,�8"#%"%4�7%�8"%%9$0�+:"�;77�<9'+>'C"%�+9�$"<9='>?"�+:"�C'("$8K>'=�8"#%"(�#%%"+�>'�>+%+9+#8�<#*>+#8�#%%"+%4�;:"�8"#%"�$"<">@#-8"�>%�,"#%C$"(�#+�+:"�*$"%"'+�@#8C"�9A�+:"�8"#%"�*#K,"'+%�"I*"<+"(�+9-"�$"<">@"(�(C$>'=�+:"�8"#%"�+"$,4�;:"�("A"$$"(�>'A89B�9A�$"%9C$<"%�>%�,"#%C$"(�#+�+:"�@#8C"�9A�+:"�8"#%"$"<">@#-8"�>'�#((>+>9'�+9�#'K�*#K,"'+%�$"<">@"(�#+�9$�-"A9$"�+:"�<9,,"'<","'+�9A�+:"�8"#%"�+"$,�+:#+$"8#+"�+9�AC+C$"�*"$>9(%4L9$�+:"�*C$*9%"�9A�E7)F)�GH�>,*8","'+#+>9'0�+:"�;77�8"#%"%�:#@"�-""'�<#+"=9$>?"(�#%�A9889B%624M9'J$"=C8#+"(�8"#%"%14N"=C8#+"(�8"#%"%.4):9$+J+"$,�8"#%"%M9'J$"=C8#+"(�8"#%"%6D'�#<<9$(#'<"�B>+:�E7)F)�GH0�+:"�;77�$"<9='>?"%�#�8"#%"�$"<">@#-8"�#'(�#�("A"$$"(�>'A89B�9A�$"%9C$<"%�A9$8"#%"%�+:"�;77�<#+"=9$>?"(�#%�'9'J$"=C8#+"(4�L9$�+:"%"�8"#%"%0�;77�>%�$"*9$+>'=�#�5"%%9$�5"#%"�N"<">@#-8"9A�OG341�,>88>9'�#'(�#'�"'(>'=�$",#>'>'=�#,9$+>?#+>9'�9A�("A"$$"(�>'A89B%�9A�$"%9C$<"%�9A�OG.4P�,>88>9'�#%9A�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/114��;77�$"*9$+"(�#�5"%%9$�5"#%"�N"<">@#-8"�9A�OP/43�,>88>9'�#'(�#'�"'(>'=�$",#>'>'=#,9$+>?#+>9'�9A�("A"$$"(�>'A89B%�9A�$"%9C$<"%�9A�OGP4Q�,>88>9'�#%�9A�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/124�;77�$"*9$+"(8"#%"�$"@"'C"�9A�O1/43�,>88>9'�#'(�>'+"$"%+�$"@"'C"�9A�O24Q�,>88>9'�$"8#+"(�+9�+:"%"�8"#%"%�A9$�+:"�A>%<#8K"#$�"'("(�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/114�;:"�;77�$"*9$+"(�8"#%"�$"@"'C"�9A�O2P4Q�,>88>9'�#'(�>'+"$"%+�$"@"'C"�9AO24Q�,>88>9'�$"8#+"(�+9�+:"%"�8"#%"%�A9$�+:"�A>%<#8�K"#$�"'("(�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/124D'�#$$>@>'=�#+�+:"�*$"%"'+�@#8C"�#,9C'+%�A9$�+:"�8"#%"�$"<">@#-8"�$"<9='>?"(0�+:"�;77�#**8>"(�#�(>%<9C'+$#+"�+9�+:"�+9+#8�$",#>'>'=�8"#%"�*#K,"'+%�A9$�>+%�<C$$"'+�8"#%"�#=$"","'+%4��E7)F)�GH�$"RC>$"%�+:"�C%"9A�+:"�>,*8><>+�$#+"�9A�$"+C$'�9A�+:"�>'(>@>(C#8�8"#%"�#=$"","'+%�9$�+:"�$"*9$+>'=�"'+>+>"%�>'<$","'+#8-9$$9B>'=�$#+"�>A�%C<:�>,*8><>+�$#+"�9A�$"+C$'�>%�'9+�#@#>8#-8"4��;:"�;77S%�8"#%"�#=$"","'+%�(9�'9+�:#@"�#%+#+"(�>,*8><>+�$#+"�9A�$"+C$'4��;:"�;77�#**8>"(�#'�>'<$","'+#8�-9$$9B>'=�$#+"�+9�"#<:�8"#%"�#=$"","'+�-K*"==>'=�+:"�>'+"$"%+�$#+"�9'�>+%�%C-9$(>'#+"�8>"'�-9'(%�+9�+:"�A"("$#8�AC'(%�$#+"�#'(�#**8K>'=�+:"�$"%C8+>'=$#+"�T-#%"(�9'�+:"�<:#'="�>'�+:"�A"("$#8�AC'(%�$#+"U�#%�9A�+:"�8"#%"S%�"I"<C+>9'�(#+"�+9�+:"�8"#%"S%�*$"%"'+@#8C"�<#8<C8#+>9'4��L9$�8"#%"�#=$"","'+%�+:#+�B"$"�>'�"I>%+"'<"�*$>9$�+9�V<+9-"$�20�1/12�T+:"�E7)F)�GH>,*8","'+#+>9'�(#+"�A9$�$"*9$+>'=�*C$*9%"%U0�+:"�;77�#**8>"(�+:"�>'+"$"%+�$#+"�-#%"(�9'�+:"�A"("$#8AC'(%�$#+"�#%�9A�+:#+�(#+"4��M9'J$"=C8#+"(�8"#%"%�#$"�%C,,#$>?"(�>'+9�+:"�A9889B>'=�<#+"=9$>"%65#'(�$"'+6;:"�;77�8"#%"%�8#'(�A9$�+"$,%�+:#+�$#'="�A$9,�2/�+9�Q/�K"#$%4�;:"�;77S%�8#'(�$"'+�$"@"'C"�>%�A>I"(�>''#+C$"�#'(�>%�-#%"(�9'�%RC#$"�A99+#="4�;:"�;77�$"<9='>?"(�'9'J>'+"$"%+�$"@"'C"�9A�O241�,>88>9'�#'(>'+"$"%+�$"@"'C"�9A�O24/�,>88>9'�A9$�-9+:�L!�1/11�#'(�L!�1/124 13
Page 33 of 65

DRAFT 



���	
�����
������
�����������
��	��
��������������������	���
������� !"#$%�&'("(�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/1234 5"#%"%�678'+9':"(;<=>"�=??�>#%�#'�"@9%+9'A�B"#%"�#A$"","'+�+>#+�78'+#9'%�#�C#$9#-B"�$"C"':"�78,*8'"'+�D8$�+>"�B"#%"�8D�B#'(#'(�+>"�"@+$#7+98'�8D�A$#C"B�#'(�%#'(�D8$�78'%+$:7+98'�,#+"$9#B%4��=>9%�#A$"","'+�(8"%�'8+�>#C"�#E9'9,:,�?'':#B�F:#$#'+""�6E?F;�78,*8'"'+4��=>"�=??�$"78A'9G"(�$"C"':"�8D�H/4.�,9BB98'�#'(�H/4I,9BB98'�D8$�J!�1/11�#'(�J!�1/120�$"%*"7+9C"BK4��=>"�C#$9#-B"�$"C"':"�$"7"9C"(�L#%�'8+�9'7B:("(�9'�+>","#%:$","'+�8D�B"#%"�$"7"9C#-B"4)*#7"�$"'+<=>"�=??�B"#%"%�-:9B(9'A%�#'(�%*#7"�8'�'8'M#9$D9"B(�*$",9%"%�D8$�+"$,%�+>#+�$#'A"�D$8,�1�+8�2/�K"#$%4�=>"=??N%�%*#7"�$"'+�$"C"':"�9%�D9@"(�9'�'#+:$"�#'(�9%�-#%"(�8'�%O:#$"�D88+#A"4��=>"�=??�$"78A'9G"(�'8'M9'+"$"%+�$"C"':"�8D�H/4P�,9BB98'�#'(�9'+"$"%+�$"C"':"�8D�H/42�,9BB98'�D8$�-8+>�J!�1/11�#'(�J!�1/124��=>"$"#$"�'8�C#$9#-B"�$"C"':"�78,*8'"'+%�9'�+>"�=??N%�%*#7"�$"'+�B"#%"�#A$"","'+%4Q8'7"%%98'�$"'+<=>"�=??�B"#%"%�%*#7"�D8$�78'7"%%98'�+"'#'+%�9'�+>"�+"$,9'#B�-:9B(9'A�D8$�+"$,%�+>#+�$#'A"�D$8,�3�+8�2/K"#$%4�=>"�+"$,%�8D�+>"�78'7"%%98'�B"#%"�#A$"","'+%�#$"�-#%"(�8'�#�*"$7"'+#A"�8D�+>"�78'7"%%98'#9$"N%A$8%%�%#B"%�#'(�A"'"$#BBK�9'7B:("�#�E9'9,:,�?'':#B�F:#$#'+""�6E?F;4��=>"�QRSTUM2V�*#'(",97�$"%:B+"(9'�A$"#+BK�$"(:7"(�*#%%"'A"$�C8B:,"%�#'(�B8%+�$"C"':"�D8$�+>"�=??�#'(�9+%�78'7"%%98'�+"'#'+%4��T'�#'"DD8$+�+8�-"�#�A88(�-:%9'"%%�*#$+'"$0�+>"�=??�9%%:"(�#�E?F�L#9C"$�D8$�9+%�D88(�W�-"C"$#A"�#'(�'"L%�WA9D+�78'7"%%98'#9$"%4��=>9%�E?F�L#9C"$�L#%�9'�"DD"7+�+>"�"'+9$"+K�8D�J!�1/120�L>97>�$"%:B+"(�9'�$"(:7"(78'7"%%98'�$"C"':"%4��=>"�=??�$"78A'9G"(�'8'M9'+"$"%+�$"C"':"�8D�H14/�,9BB98'�#'(�9'+"$"%+�$"C"':"�8DH/41�,9BB98'�(:$9'A�-8+>�J!�1/11�#'(�J!�1/124?%�%+#+"(�*$"C98:%BK0�+>"�+"$,%�8D�+>"�78'7"%%98'�B"#%"�#A$"","'+%�#$"�-#%"(�8'�#�*"$7"'+#A"�8D�+>"78'7"%%98'#9$"N%�A$8%%�%#B"%4�S#$9#-B"�$"C"':"�$"7"9C"(�9'�"@7"%%�8D�+>"�E?F�+8+#B"(�H/4.�,9BB98'�D8$�J!1/114��S#$9#-B"�$"C"':"�$"7"9C"(�9'�"@7"%%�8D�E?F�+8+#B"(�H243�,9BB98'�D8$�J!�1/124��?%�=??�L#9C"(�+>"E?F�D8$�9+%�D88(�W�-"C"$#A"�#'(�'"L%�W�A9D+�78'7"%%98'#9$"%�(:$9'A�J!�1/120�%:7>�78'7"%%98'�$"C"':"L#%�78'%9("$"(�C#$9#-B"�D8$�+>#+�$"*8$+9'A�*"$98(4�=>"�C#$9#-B"�$"C"':"�$"7"9C"(�L#%�'8+�9'7B:("(�9'�+>","#%:$","'+�8D�B"#%"�$"7"9C#-B"4X"'+#B�Q#$<=>"�=??�B"#%"%�B#'(�#'(�D#79B9+K�%*#7"�+8�$"'+#B�7#$�*$8C9("$%�D8$�3MK"#$�+"$,%4�=>"�+"$,%�8D�+>"�%*#7"$"'+#B�#'(�B#'(�$"'+#B�B"#%"%�9'7B:("�#�D9@"(�$"C"':"�78,*8'"'+�+>#+�9%�-#%"(�8'�%O:#$"�D88+#A"4?((9+98'#BBK0�#�E9'9,:,�?'':#B�F:#$#'+""�6E?F;�9%�78BB"7+"(�8'�$"'+#B�7#$�78'+$#7+�%#B"%4�=>"�=??$"78A'9G"(�'8'M9'+"$"%+�$"C"':"�8D�H/4V�,9BB98'�#'(�9'+"$"%+�$"C"':"�8D�B"%%�+>#'�H/42�,9BB98'�D8$�J!�1/11D8$�$"'+#B�7#$�%*#7"�#'(�B#'(�$"'+#B%4�=>"�=??�$"78A'9G"(�'8'M9'+"$"%+�$"C"':"�8D�H242�,9BB98'�#'(9'+"$"%+�$"C"':"�8D�B"%%�+>#'�H/42�,9BB98'�J!�1/12�D8$�$"'+#B�7#$�%*#7"�#'(�B#'(�$"'+#B%4��=??�L#9C"(�+>"E?F�$"O:9$","'+�D8$�+>"�$"'+#B�7#$�+"'#'+%�D8$�-8+>�J!�1/12�#'(�J!�1/11�9'�$"%*8'%"�+8�+>"�"78'8,97"DD"7+%�8D�+>"�QRSTUM2V�*#'(",974 1Y
Page 34 of 65

DRAFT 



���	
�����
������
�����������
��	��
��������������������	���
������� !"#$%�&'("(�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/1234 5"#%"%�678'+9':"(;<=>"�$"'+#?�7#$�?"#%"�#@$"","'+%�8A�+>"�=BB�78'+#9'�#�C#$9#-?"�$"C"':"�78,*8'"'+4��=>"�=BB�D9??�78??"7+�#*"$7"'+#@"�8A�+>"�78'+$#7+�%#?"%�8A�+>"�$"'+#?�7#$�+"'#'+%4��E$(9'#$9?F0�+>"�*"$7"'+#@"�$"'+�9%�%:-G"7+�+8�#HBI�*$8C9%98'4��J8D"C"$0�(:$9'@�K!�1/12�#'(�K!�1/110�=BB�D#9C"(�+>"�HBI�$"L:9$","'+0�#%�,"'+98'"(*$"C98:%?F4��M#$9#-?"�$"C"':"�$"7"9C"(�+8+#?"(�NO4P�,9??98'�#'(�NP4/�,9??98'�A8$�K!�1/11�#'(�K!�1/120$"%*"7+9C"?F4�=>"�C#$9#-?"�$"C"':"�$"7"9C"(�D#%�'8+�9'7?:("(�9'�+>"�,"#%:$","'+�8A�?"#%"�$"7"9C#-?"4=>"�+#-?"�-"?8D�9%�#�%7>"(:?"�8A�A:+:$"�*#F,"'+%�8A�+>"�=BBQ%�'8'R$"@:?#+"(�?"#%"%�+>#+�#$"�9'7?:("(�9'�+>","#%:$","'+�8A�+>"�?"#%"�$"7"9C#-?"�A8$�+>"�'"S+�A9C"�A9%7#?�F"#$%�#'(�9'�A9C"RF"#$�9'7$","'+%�+>"$"#A+"$4!"#$�"'(9'@)"*+",-"$�./0 T$9'79*#? U'+"$"%+ =8+#?1/1. N 30/.30/PO N 202P/03V2 N P02W30P/W1/1V V0/21031V 20/WO0V3W 3022/0WO.1/13 .0WPV0O2O 20/V10.W/ 30//X01/O1/1P V0//201.W WOP01P/ V0WOX0VWW1/1X .0PVW01V1 W.203/1 V03O/0XVV1/1O�R�1/.1 O02.V03W2 V02W3011W 210.1W0O1/1/..�R�1/.X V0POV0O32 .0O/10/V2 O0VOP0OW11/.O�R�1/V1 30/1.0PX. .0V3W0PX. O0VO.0.VP1/V.�R�1/VX 30.W20.P1 .0/W10W/V O0VOV01PP1/VO�R�1/31 30XXV01/. 10PWW0P/. O0VX.0O/P1/3.�R�1/3X P02W30X12 101XX03W/ O0VX.0.221/3O�R�1/P1 P0PVO0//W 20O1V0XPW O0VX10XXO1/P.�R�1/PX X02..0.23 20..O0OWV O0VX101/W1/PO�R�1/X1 X0P3V0/VO O2X03VW O0VX203WX1/X.�R�1/XX X0XOO01PX 13W02V1 O0/VX0V/WNO30/W/0W.2 N1O0WOP03VP N22V0/XX0VXXY"@:?#+"(�?"#%"%<IB)Z)�OX�8:+?9'"%�#�%"*#$#+"�#778:'+9'@�+$"#+,"'+�A8$�7"$+#9'�$"@:?#+"(�?"#%"%4��=>"�=BB�9%�?"%%8$�+8�?"#%"%-"+D""'�#9$�7#$$9"$%�#'(�8+>"$�#"$8'#:+97#?�:%"$%0�D>97>�#$"�$"@:?#+"(�-F�+>"�[4)4�\"*#$+,"'+�8A=$#'%*8$+#+98'�#'(�+>"�K"("$#?�BC9#+98'�B(,9'9%+$#+98'4��U'�#778$(#'7"�D9+>�IB)Z)�OX0�+>"�=BB�(8"%�'8+$"78$(�#�?"#%"�$"7"9C#-?"�8$�("A"$$"(�9'A?8D%�8A�$"%8:$7"%�A$8,�$"@:?#+"(�?"#%"�#@$"","'+%4 1X
Page 35 of 65

DRAFT 



���	
�����
������
�����������
��	��
��������������������	���
������� !"#$%�&'("(�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/1234 5"#%"%�678'+9':"(;<=">:?#+"(�?"#%"%�#$"�%:,,#$9@"(�9'+8�+A"�B8??8C9'>�7#+">8$9"%<D9$?9'"%EA"�EDD�"'+"$%�9'+8�?8'>F+"$,�?"#%"�#>$"","'+%�C9+A�#9$�7#$$9"$%4��EA"%"�?"#%"�#>$"","'+%�B8??8C�+A"EDDG%�#9$?9'"�:%"�#>$"","'+�6DHD;4��H'9B8$,�$#+"%�#$"�%"+�#'':#??I�B8$�%:7A�%*#7"�#%�J"+�-$9(>"%0�#*$8'*#$K9'>0�A8?($88,0�+97K"+�78:'+"$0�-#>>#>"�7?#9,�#$"#0�#'(�8+A"$�+"$,9'#?�7A#$>"%4��EA"�#9$?9'"%*#$+979*#+"�9'�+A"�DHD�B8$�+A"�(:$#+98'�8B�+A"�#>$"","'+4��EA"�DHD�9%�7:$$"'+?I�"L+"'("(�+A$8:>A)"*+",-"$�./0�1/1.4�EA"�EDD�$"78>'9@"(�+8+#?�?"#%"�$"M"':"�8B�N.4/�,9??98'�(:$9'>�-8+A�O!�1/11�#'(�O!1/124EA"�EDD�#?%8�"'+"$%�9'+8�,8'+AF+8F,8'+A�?"#%"�#>$"","'+%�C9+A�#9$�7#$$9"$%�+A#+�(8�'8+�*#$+979*#+"�9'�+A"DHD4��EA"%"�#$"�9("'+9B9"(�#%�'8'F%9>'#+8$I�#9$?9'"%4��EA"$"B8$"0�+A"�EDD�+$"#+%�+A"%"�#>$"","'+%�#%%A8$+F+"$,�?"#%"%4EA"�+#-?"%�-"?8C�%A8C�+A"�J"+�-$9(>"%�#'(�%P:#$"�B88+#>"�+A#+�+A"�EDDG%�$">:?#+"(�#9$?9'"�+"'#'+%�?"#%""9+A"$�"L7?:%9M"?I�8$�*$"B"$"'+9#??I4��EA"�(#+#�-"?8C�9%�-#%"(�8'�+A"�)"*+",-"$�1/11�$"'+�-9??9'>%4D9$?9'"% Q"+�-$9(>"%�?"#%"(�*$"B"$"'+9#??I Q"+�-$9(>"%?"#%"(D,"$97#'�D9$?9'"% RS0�R2/0�R22 .T"?+#�D9$�59'"% R2 2)8:+AC"%+�D9$?9'"% DU0�DV 1H'9+"(�D9$?9'"% D30�DW0�DS .E8+#?�J"+�-$9(>"%�?"#%"(�*$"B"$"'+9#??I XEA"$"�#$"�W�J"+�-$9(>"%�#M#9?#-?"�B8$�78,,8'�:%"EA"$"�#$"�1�J"+�-$9(>"%�+A#+�#$"�8C'"(�#'(�:%"(�-I�#9$?9'"%EA"$"�#$"�1�>#+"%�+A#+�#$"�7:$$"'+?I�'8+�9'�:%"D9$?9'" &L7?:%9M"?I�Y�*$"B"$"'+9#??I�:%"(�+"$,9'#?�#$"#6%P4�B+;D?#%K#�D9$?9'"% .012XD,"$97#'�D9$?9'"% 210/VXT"?+#�D9$�59'"% S0SX/)8:+AC"%+�D9$?9'"% 2/0X/UH'9+"(�D9$?9'"% S0.WSU.0UV/1S
Page 36 of 65

DRAFT 



���	
�����
������
�����������
��	��
��������������������	���
������� !"#$%�&'("(�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/1234 5"#%"%�678'+9':"(;<=+>"$�?9$@9"A(B>"�B??�A"#%"%�A#'(�#'(�@#79A9+C�%*#7"�A87#+"(�D9+>9'�+>"�#9$@9"A(�*$",9%"%�@8$�8+>"$�#"$8'#:+97#A�:%"$%4��?%%:7>0�+>"�B??�9%�#A%8�%:-E"7+�+8�@"("$#A�$"F:A#+98'%�@8$�+>"%"�A"#%"%4���B>"�B??�A"#%"%�+8�#9$@9"A(�+"'#'+:'("$�+"$,%�8@�2/�+8�G/�C"#$%�@8$�A#'(�+"'#'+%�#'(�1�+8�2/�C"#$%�@8$�@#79A9+C�%*#7"�+"'#'+%4��B>"�B??$"78F'9H"(�+8+#A�A"#%"�$"I"':"�8@�J.4G�,9AA98'�(:$9'F�-8+>�K!�1/11�#'(�K!�1/124B>"�+#-A"�-"A8D�9%�#�%7>"(:A"�8@�@:+:$"�*#C,"'+%�8@�+>"�B??L%�$"F:A#+"(�A"#%"%<!"#$�"'(9'F)"*+",-"$�./0 B8+#A1/1. J M02220N1O1/1G 10PPN0MPO1/13 10MNG03G/1/1M 103.P02.M1/1O 102N103G11/1N�Q�1/.1 P03/.0P/P1/..�Q�1/.O N0MO/0N/O1/.N�Q�1/G1 O02P30N2.1/G.�Q�1/GO .0PO101NO1/GN�Q�1/31 20M310N2G1/3.�Q�1/3O MM.0./31/3N�Q�1/M1 MM.0./31/M.�Q�1/MO MM.0./31/MN�Q�1/O1 MM.0./31/O.�Q�1/OO M./02G/J3/0OP30O.1B>"�+#-A"�-"A8D�%>8D%�+>"�%R:#$"�@88+#F"�+>#+�+>"�B??L%�$"F:A#+"(�#9$A9'"�+"'#'+%�A"#%"�"9+>"$�"S7A:%9I"AC8$�*$"@"$"'+9#AAC�6"9+>"$�A#'(�8$�@#79A9+C�%*#7";4��B>"�(#+#�-"A8D�9%�-#%"(�8'�+>"�)"*+",-"$�1/11�$"'+-9AA9'F%4B"'#'+�Q�T"F:A#+"(�5"#%"�?F$"","'+ &S7A:%9I"AC�5"#%"(�?$"#�6%R4�@+4;?&TU=�BV)0�55W ����������GM0PMP?"$8%*#7"�X#'F#$0�55W G20M//?"$8%*#7"�5"#%9'F�5454W4(-#�?"$8I#+98' 1103//?"$8I#+98'0�Y'74 P20P..?9$�W"'+"$%�Z"%+�5+(�[#$+'"$%>9* 11O0GN/?9$�\"'+:$"%0�5+( G.20OOM1P
Page 37 of 65

DRAFT 



���	
�����
������
�����������
��	��
��������������������	���
������� !"#$%�&'("(�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/1234 5"#%"%�678'+9':"(;<=>*?#�@'"�A#'B#$0�55C DE03D3=**>"�=:+8%�F$8*"$+9"%0�G'74 2.0///=$9H8'#�=I9#+98'�=%%879#+"%0�55C 2J02KK=%7"'+�=I9#+98'�)"$I97"%� 202210KJEL4L4)�G'I"%+,"'+�G'74�(-#�LMN�=9$7$#O+ 3E0P3JC?"$8Q""�C#-#'#%0�G'74 2E101K3C8,,#'("$�G'I"%+,"'+%�55C 21D0D.1R"(�&S KD0K//R>9B?+�)#O"+T�G'+"$'#+98'#>0�G'74 2P/0///U"+0�55C 2/0.3/5#'VW#>"�C8,*#'T DK0P//5"#$X"+0�G'74 E03PP01P.N#+?"%8'�R>9B?+�&S+"'("$% K02.DN"%#�=9$>9'"% 2/03J/NAG�YU�=I9#+98'�G'74 10D230.23N8-9>"�=9$"�A#'B#$% ..30213F9,#�C8:'+T0�=$9H8'# 2./03//F$9,"R>9B?+�=I9#+98'�)"$I97"%0�G'74 20JEKF$8%*"7+�G'+"$'#+98'#>�=9$*8$+�)"$I97"%�C8$*8$#+98' 3/1Y#T+?"8'�C8,*#'T .J10/D/Y"#>�=9$0�5454C4 2E0K3.YT#'�W"I">8*,"'+�=9$*#$Q0�55C PK0D31)8:+?Z"%+�=9$*8$+�)"$I97"%0�G'74 20DD/)8:+?Z"%+�A">9%"$I97"%0�55C DD0///["$$T�=,#>8'B 2K022E[$#X"'�R>9B?+�):**8$+�54F4 DPP0//K[:7%8'�="$8*>"S0�55C�(-#�N9>>98'�=9$ J/0DK3[:7%8'�&S"7:+9I"0�55C 2K/0KKE[:7%8'�R:">�R#79>9+9"%0�55C 2D30K/K[:7%8'�U"+�C"'+"$ J0D//\">879+T�=9$�A8>(9'B%�(-#�A#'(T�A#'B#$% ..021/\">879+T�=9$0�G'74 2ED0/KJ\"$+"S�="$8%*#7"0�55C 220./D\97+8$�GG�[])0�55C ���������2P0E3/$̂#'(�[8+#> 2D0PPP0DPK./
Page 38 of 65

DRAFT 



���	
�����
������
�����������
��	��
��������������������	���
������� !"#$%�&'("(�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/1234 5"#%"%�678'+9':"(;<)=8$+>?"$,�@"#%"%<?="�?AA�%"$B"%�#%�@"%%8$�+8�#�':,-"$�8C�@"#%"%�D9+=�+"$,%�8C�@"%%�+=#'�21�,8'+=%0�9'7@:(9'E�,8'+=>+8>,8'+=@"#%"%4��)=8$+>+"$,�@"#%"%�#$"�7"$+#9'�@"#%"%�+=#+�=#B"�#�,#F9,:,�*8%%9-@"�+"$,�:'("$�+="�@"#%"�78'+$#7+�8C21�,8'+=%�68$�@"%%;0�9'7@:(9'E�#'G�8*+98'%�+8�"F+"'(0�$"E#$(@"%%�8C�+="9$�*$8-#-9@9+G�8C�-"9'E�"F"$79%"(4A778$(9'E@G0�+="�?AA�(8"%�'8+�$"78$(�#�@"#%"�$"7"9B#-@"�C8$�%:7=�@"#%"%4H4 I'"#$'"(�$"B"':"%<?="�?AA�=#%�-""'�#D#$("(�7"$+#9'�#,8:'+%�-G�+="�J9,#�K8:'+G�):*"$98$�K8:$+�9'�78''"7+98'�D9+=�#%%"+%%"9L"(�-G�?AA�@#D�"'C8$7","'+�8CC97"$%�6C8$C"9+:$"�C:'(%;�9'�'#$78+97%�9'B"%+9E#+98'%4��):7=�#,8:'+%�=#B"-""'�$"78$("(�#%�:'"#$'"(�$"B"':"%�*"'(9'E�#**$8B#@�C8$�"F*"'(9+:$"�-G�+="�J9,#�K8:'+G�A++8$'"GM%NCC97"4A+�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/120�+="�?AA�=#%�$"7"9B"(�$"'+�C$8,�7"$+#9'�+"'#'+%�#'(�7"$+#9'�8+="$�*#G,"'+%#**@97#-@"�+8�+="�%:-%"O:"'+�G"#$4��):7=�#,8:'+%�=#B"�-""'�7@#%%9C9"(�#%�:'"#$'"(�$"B"':"4��P#$Q"+9'E�#'(�$"C:$-9%=,"'+�C:'(%�$"*$"%"'+�:'"#$'"(�$"B"':"�$"7"9B"(�9'�#778$(#'7"�D9+=�+="�78'7"%%98'#E$"","'+%�+=#+�,:%+�-"�:%"(�C8$�,#$Q"+9'E�78'7"%%98'%�9'�+="�+"$,9'#@%�#'(�C8$�C:+:$"�9,*$8B","'+%�+8+="�78'7"%%98'�%9+"%4�A�("+#9@�8C�:'"#$'"(�$"B"':"%�#+�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/12�C8@@8D%< 1/11 1/12R8$C"9+:$"�C:'(% S .H0113 S .H0/./P#$Q"+9'ET$"C:$-9%=,"'+�C:'(% U130H/2 HUH0V13?"'#'+�$"'+�*#G,"'+% V.V02WU 31W01/XS 20.UH0//3 S 2013U0HH.
.2

Page 39 of 65

DRAFT 



���	
�����
������
�����������
��	��
��������������������	���
������� !"#$%�&'("(�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/1234 56'(%�*#7#-8"9 1/11 1/12:.30../0///�);-6$(<'#+"�=<"'�><$*6$+�?"@"';"�?"A;'(<'B�56'(%0�)"$<"%1/2C4��56'(%�(;"�<'�%",<D#'';#8�#,6;'+%0�E<+F�*$<'G<*#8�$"*#7,"'+%$#'B<'B�A$6,�:H1/0///�+6�:.0.IJ0///0�-"B<''<'B�>*$<8�20�1/2H�+F$6;BF>*$<8�20�1/.24�K'+"$"%+�<%�*#7#-8"�%",<#'';#887�#+�.41I.L4 :1.0./J0/// :1M0I3J0///N'#,6$+<O"(�*$",<;,�D�)"$<"%�1/2C�-6'(% HH0C1M 2J10IIH1.0I/I0C1M 1M0M130IIH="%%�G;$$"'+�*6$+<6' 20M2/0/// 20JMJ0///:1203HI0C1M :1J0/M10IIH56'(%�*#7#-8"0�-;%<'"%%�+7*"�#G+<@<+<"%�A6$�+F"�7"#$�"'("(�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/1195"B<''<'B K'G$"#%"% P"G$"#%"% &'(<'B1/2C�%;-6$(<'#+"�8<"'�#<$*6$+$"@"';"�-6'(% :1M0I3J0/// : D :Q.023/0///R :1.0./J0///S8;%�;'#,6$+<O"(�*$",<;, 2J10IIH D QJ10M1.R HH0C1M="%%�G;$$"'+�*6$+<6' Q20JMJ0///R D QIJ0///R Q20M2/0///R:1J0/M10IIH : D :Q.01M30M1.R :1203HI0C1M56'(%�*#7#-8"0�-;%<'"%%�+7*"�#G+<@<+<"%�A6$�+F"�7"#$�"'("(�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/1295"B<''<'B K'G$"#%"% P"G$"#%"% &'(<'B1/2C�%;-6$(<'#+"�8<"'�#<$*6$+$"@"';"�-6'(% :1H0JI/0/// : D :Q.0/MJ0///R :1M0I3J0///S8;%�;'#,6$+<O"(�*$",<;, 12I0.3. D QM20H1IR 2J10IIH="%%�G;$$"'+�*6$+<6' Q20J2/0///R D QJJ0///R Q20JMJ0///R:1C01II0.3. : D :Q.02C20H1IR :1J0/M10IIH
.1

Page 40 of 65

DRAFT 



���	
�����
������
�����������
��	��
��������������������	���
������� !"#$%�&'("(�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/1234 56'(%�*#7#-8"�9:6'+;'<"(=>?<+<$"�*$;':;*#8�#'(�;'+"$"%+�*#7,"'+%�6'�+@"�<'$"A<'("(�*6$+;6'�6A�+@"�)"$;"%�1/2B�-6'(%�#$"�#%�A6886C%>!"#$�"'(;'D)"*+",-"$�./0 E$;':;*#8 F'+"$"%+ G6+#81/1. H .013/0/// H 31I0J3K H .0III0J3K1/1L .0.3/0/// J110B2B .0II10B2B1/1K .0LI/0/// K210KKJ L0//10KKJ1/1J .0J//0/// .IB0KJK .0IIB0KJK1/13 103KK0/// 1B/0BLL .0/.K0BLL1/1B�M�1/.1 J0B1/0/// LLI0LB/ 301JI0LB/H1.0./K0/// H 10II.0I.B H1J01IB0I.BG@"�GNNO%�-6'(�$"%68<+;6'%�$"P<;$"�*"$;6(;:�+$#'%A"$%�A$6,�D$6%%�6*"$#+;'D�;':6,"�+6�-6'(�A<'(%�$"%+$;:+"(A6$�+@"�*#7,"'+�6A�*$;':;*#8�#'(�;'+"$"%+4��Q+@"$�+$#'%A"$%�+6�:"$+#;'�#::6<'+%�#$"�$"P<;$"(�-7�+@"�-6'($"%68<+;6'%�#A+"$�*#7,"'+�6A�6*"$#+;'D�#'(�,#;'+"'#':"�"R*"'%"%4��N+�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/120�+@"GNN�C#%�;'�:6,*8;#':"�C;+@�+@"%"�#'(�6+@"$�-6'(�$"%68<+;6'�:6S"'#'+%4�T'("$�T4)�G$"#%<$7�$"D<8#+;6'%0�#88�D6S"$',"'+#8�+#RM"R",*+�("-+�;%%<"(�#A+"$�N<D<%+�.20�2IBJ�;%�%<-U":+�+6#$-;+$#D"�$"-#+"�$"P<;$","'+%4��G@"�$"P<;$","'+%�%+;*<8#+"0�;'�D"'"$#80�+@#+�+@"�"#$';'D%�A$6,�+@";'S"%+,"'+�6A�+#RM"R",*+�-6'(�*$6:""(%0�C@;:@�"R:""(�$"8#+"(�;'+"$"%+�"R*"'(;+<$"�6'�+@"�-6'(%0�,<%+�-"$",;++"(�+6�+@"�?"("$#8�D6S"$',"'+�6'�"S"$7�A;A+@�#'';S"$%#$7�6A�"#:@�-6'(�;%%<"4��G@"�GNNO%�*$#:+;:"�;%�+6"'D#D"�#'�;'("*"'("'+�:6'%<8+#'+�+6�"S#8<#+"�6<+%+#'(;'D�+#RM"R",*+�("-+�A6$�#$-;+$#D"�8;#-;8;+7�#'(�+@"GNN�;%�6A�+@"�6*;';6'�+@#+�'6�8;#-;8;+7�@#%�-""'�;':<$$"(�#%�6A�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/124G@"�("-+�;%�%":<$"(�-7�#�8;"'�6'�'"+�$"S"'<"%�6A�+@"�#;$*6$+�%7%+",4�B4 E"'%;6'�#'(�6+@"$�*6%+",*867,"'+�-"'"A;+%>G@"�GNN�*#$+;:;*#+"%�;'�+@"�N$;V6'#�)+#+"�W"+;$","'+�)7%+",�9N)W)=�#'(�+@"�N$;V6'#�E<-8;:�)#A"+7�E"$%6''"8W"+;$","'+�)7%+",�9E)EW)=4��&#:@�%7%+",�*$6S;("%�("A;'"(�-"'"A;+�#'(�6+@"$�*6%+",*867,"'+�-"'"A;+%-#%"(�6'�*8#'�*$6S;%;6'%4��G@"�GNN�#::6<'+%�A6$�+@"�*"'%;6'�#'(�QE&5�-"'"A;+%�<'("$�XN)5�JB�#'(�3K0C@;:@�A6$�*$"%"'+#+;6'�#'(�(;%:86%<$"�*<$*6%"%�@#S"�-""'�:6,-;'"(0�#%�QE&5�#,6<'+%�#$"�'6+�,#+"$;#8�+6+@"�A;'#':;#8�%+#+","'+%4� ..
Page 41 of 65

DRAFT 



���	
�����
������
�����������
��	��
��������������������	���
������� !"#$%�&'("(�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/1234 5"'%67'�#'(�7+8"$�*7%+",*97:,"'+�-"'";6+%�<=7'+6'>"(?@A+�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/110�+8"�BAA�$"*7$+"(�6'�+8"�%+#+","'+%�7;�'"+�*7%6+67'�#'(�%+#+","'+%�7;�$"C"'>"%0"D*"'%"%0�#'(�=8#'E"%�6'�'"+�*7%6+67'�+8"�;7997F6'E�#,7>'+%�$"9#+"(�+7�#99�5"'%67'GH5&I�*9#'%�6+*#$+6=6*#'+%�6'@ A)J) 5)5J)�K�L6$"M"*#$+,"'+ 5)5J)�K5796="M"*#$+,"'+ N"+N"+�*"'%67'GH5&I�96#-696+: O2P0.2Q0R3S O1021102/3 O20P//01/R O1/0/.S0S/1M";"$$"(�7>+;97F%�7;�$"%7>$="%@M6;;"$"'="�-"+F""'�#=+>#9�#'(�"D*"=+"("D*"$6"'=" O 2TS0//. O .230/P2 O TT30QQ2 O S2R03.RU8#'E"%�7;�#%%>,*+67'%�$"9#+"(�+7*"'%67'% 3R.0TT1 .TR0.R1 .R/0Q/Q 20RTS0R/2U7'+$6->+67'%�%>-%"V>"'+�+7�+8","#%>$","'+�(#+" ../0/21 SR0TS. 2.301P. RP.0QP3M6;;"$"'="�-"+F""'�#=+>#9�#'(�"D*"=+"("#$'6'E%�7'�*"'%67'�*9#'% K SSS0Q3R 201R/033S 101R/0PQTU8#'E"%�6'�*$7*7$+67'�#'(�(6;;"$"'="%-"+F""'�",*97:"$�=7'+$6->+67'%�#'(*$7*7$+67'#+"�%8#$"�7;�=7'+$6->+67'% ./10T2Q S2. 2P0PPQ .2S0SSQB7+#9�(";"$$"(�7>+;97F% O20P.T03QT O20QRS0P/T O101/R01SQ OR0RSS0QQRM";"$$"(�6';97F%�7;�$"%7>$="%@M6;;"$"'="�-"+F""'�#=+>#9�#'("D*"=+"(�$"%7>$="% O TPR012T O O O TPR012TU8#'E"%� 6'� *$7*7$+67'� #'((6;;"$"'="%� -"+F""'� ",*97:"$=7'+$6->+67'%�#'(�*$7*7$+67'#+"%8#$"�7;�=7'+$6->+67'% 1S0.11 .03QQ P0.RS .S0RR3M6;;"$"'="�-"+F""'�#=+>#9�#'("D*"=+"(�"D*"$6"'=" ./S0R1R .301TR 1S302T3 PTR0S23U8#'E"%�7;�#%%>,*+67'%�$"9#+"(�+7*"'%67'% .S0PRS 20RTP Q3T T20S3SB7+#9�(";"$$"(�6';97F% 3T.0Q1/ T.0PP3 ./R01S2 202S10PQSN"+�(";"$$"(�7>+;97F%�#'(�<6';97F%? O QS202RT O20Q2R0S.P O20S//0//P OT0T/Q0/SP5"'%67'GH5&I�"D*"'%" O 21T0.P1 O R..03R3 O Q/.0R1T O20.P20QTT.T
Page 42 of 65

DRAFT 



���	
�����
������
�����������
��	��
��������������������	���
������� !"#$%�&'("(�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/1234 5"'%67'�#'(�7+8"$�*7%+",*97:,"'+�-"'";6+%�<=7'+6'>"(?@A+�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/120�+8"�BAA�$"*7$+"(�6'�+8"�%+#+","'+%�7;�'"+�*7%6+67'�#'(�%+#+","'+%�7;�$"C"'>"%0"D*"'%"%0�#'(�=8#'E"%�6'�'"+�*7%6+67'�+8"�;7997F6'E�#,7>'+%�$"9#+"(�+7�#99�5"'%67'GH5&I�*9#'%�6+*#$+6=6*#'+%�6'@ A)J) 5)5J)�K�L6$"M"*#$+,"'+ 5)5J)�K5796="M"*#$+,"'+ N"+N"+�*"'%67'GH5&I�96#-696+: O210P./03P/ O <Q1R0Q12? O<2013S02Q/? O220/2T0./TM";"$$"(�7>+;97F%�7;�$"%7>$="%@H+8"$�(";"$$"(�7>+;97F%@M6;;"$"'="�-"+F""'�#=+>#9�#'(�"D*"=+"("D*"$6"'=" 1/P0Q.1 S/10/R2 3P/02/Q 20SPT0STPU8#'E"%�7;�#%%>,*+67'%�$"9#+"(�+7*"'%67'% 20PS/0PST 2Q10P1. 1230QRP 102220TQTU8#'E"%�6'�*$7*7$+67'�#'(�(6;;"$"'="%-"+F""'�",*97:"$�=7'+$6->+67'%�#'(*$7*7$+67'#+"�%8#$"�7;�=7'+$6->+67'% 2011. 20//Q R0PTT T0/1RU7'+$6->+67'%�%>-%"V>"'+�+7�+8","#%>$","'+�(#+" .1P03/. R.01ST 33032/ QPT03P1B7+#9�7+8"$�(";"$$"(�7>+;97F% 1013P012P P/T0/QP 2023Q023/ Q023/0QQQB7+#9�(";"$$"(�7>+;97F% O1013P012P O P/T0/QP O2023Q023/ OQ023/0QQQM";"$$"(�6';97F%�7;�$"%7>$="%@M6;;"$"'="�-"+F""'�#=+>#9�#'("D*"=+"(�$"%7>$="% OQ0.3Q0T11 O20/QR0P3. O202QQ0PQ2 OR0SPR0QQRU8#'E"%�6'�*$7*7$+67'�#'((6;;"$"'="%�-"+F""'�",*97:"$=7'+$6->+67'%�#'(�*$7*7$+67'#+"%8#$"�7;�=7'+$6->+67'% .110R2Q 20PQ3 R0P31 ..202QQU8#'E"%�7;�#%%>,*+67'%�$"9#+"(�+7*"'%67'% 2PQ033Q 2.01.1 .2S0/P2 S/.023PU8#'E"%�7;�#%%>,*+67'%�$"9#+"(�+7*"'%67'% QR0RRP .23 K QR0T3SB7+#9�(";"$$"(�6';97F% Q0T1T0/3P 20/R10/32 20QRR0STQ P0QSP0PR1B7+#9�(";"$$"(�6';97F% <10RQ203P/? <.S.0/.Q? <1310Q2Q? <.01PP0.23?5"'%67'GH5&I�"D*"'%" O T2Q01QT O20SPS0/QQ O20SQR0RSP OQ0/.S0TS/.S
Page 43 of 65

DRAFT 



���	
�����
������
�����������
��	��
��������������������	���
������� !"#$%�&'("(�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/1234 5"'%67'�#'(�7+8"$�*7%+",*97:,"'+�-"'";6+%�<=7'+6'>"(?@A$6B7'#�)+#+"�C"+6$","'+�):%+",�<A)C)?@59#'�("%=$6*+67'�D�)>-%+#'+6#99:�#99�;>99D+6,"�",*97:""%�7;�+8"�EAA�<"F=9>(6'G�;6$"�#'(�*796="�*"$%7''"9?*#$+6=6*#+"�6'�+8"�A$6B7'#�)+#+"�C"+6$","'+�):%+",�<A)C)?4��E8"�A)C)�#(,6'6%+"$%�#�=7%+D%8#$6'G�,>9+6*9"D",*97:"$�(";6'"(�-"'";6+�*9#'0�#�=7%+D%8#$6'G�,>9+6*9"D",*97:"$�(";6'"(�-"'";6+�8"#9+8�6'%>$#'="*$",6>,�-"'";6+�<H5&I?�*9#'0�#'(�#�=7%+D%8#$6'G�,>9+6*9"D",*97:"$�(";6'"(�97'GD+"$,�(6%#-696+:�<H5&I?*9#'4��E8"�A$6B7'#�)+#+"�C"+6$","'+�):%+",�I7#$(�G7J"$'%�+8"�A)C)�#==7$(6'G�+7�+8"�*$7J6%67'%�7;�A4C4)4E6+9"�.30�K8#*+"$�L0�A$+6=9"%�1�#'(�1424��E8"�A)C)�6%%>"%�#�*>-96=9:�#J#69#-9"�;6'#'=6#9�$"*7$+�+8#+�6'=9>("%6+%�;6'#'=6#9�%+#+","'+%�#'(�$"M>6$"(�%>**9","'+#$:�6';7$,#+67'4��E8#+�$"*7$+�,#:�-"�7-+#6'"(�-:�N$6+6'G+7�A)C)0�54H4�I7F�..O2/0�587"'6F0�AP�3L/QRD.O2/0�=#996'G�2D3//DQ12D.RR30�7$�-:�J6%6+6'G8++*%@SSNNN4#B#%$%4G7JS=7'+"'+S#''>#9D$"*7$+%4�I"'";6+%�*$7J6("(�D�E8"�A)C)�*$7J6("%�$"+6$","'+0�8"#9+8�6'%>$#'="�*$",6>,�%>**9","'+0�97'GD+"$,(6%#-696+:0�#'(�%>$J6J7$�-"'";6+%4��)+#+"�%+#+>+"�"%+#-96%8"%�-"'";6+�+"$,%4��C"+6$","'+�-"'";6+%�#$"=#9=>9#+"(�7'�+8"�-#%6%�7;�#G"0�#J"$#G"�,7'+89:�=7,*"'%#+67'0�#'(�%"$J6="�=$"(6+�#%�;7997N%@T'6+6#9�,",-"$%86*�(#+"@I";7$"�U>9:�20�1/22 H'�7$�#;+"$�U>9:�20�1/22!"#$%�7;�%"$J6="�#'(�#G"$"M>6$"(�+7�$"="6J"-"'";6+ )>,�7;�:"#$%�#'(�#G"�"M>#9%�3/2/�:"#$%�#G"�Q1L�:"#$%�#G"�L/#':�:"#$%�#G"�QL ./�:"#$%�#G"�LL1L�:"#$%�#G"�Q/2/�:"#$%�#G"�Q1L�:"#$%�#G"�L/#':�:"#$%�#G"�QLV6'#9�#J"$#G"�%#9#$:�6%-#%"(�7'� W6G8"%+�.Q�=7'%"=>+6J"�,7'+8%�7;9#%+�21/�,7'+8% W6G8"%+�Q/�=7'%"=>+6J"�,7'+8%�7;9#%+�21/�,7'+8%I"'";6+�*"$="'+�*"$�:"#$7;�%"$J6=" 142X�+7�14.X 142X�+7�14.X���������������C"+6$","'+�-"'";6+%�;7$�,",-"$%�N87�Y76'"(�+8"�A)C)�*$67$�+7�)"*+",-"$�2.0�1/2.�#$"�%>-Y"=+�+7#>+7,#+6=�=7%+D7;D96J6'G�#(Y>%+,"'+%�-#%"(�7'�"F="%%�6'J"%+,"'+�"#$'6'G%4�Z",-"$%�N6+8�#�,",-"$%86*(#+"�7'�7$�#;+"$�)"*+",-"$�2.0�1/2.�#$"�'7+�"96G6-9"�;7$�=7%+D7;D96J6'G�#(Y>%+,"'+%4�)>$J6J7$�-"'";6+%�#$"*#:#-9"�>*7'�#�,",-"$[%�("#+84�V7$�$"+6$"(�,",-"$%0�+8"�%>$J6J7$�-"'";6+�6%�("+"$,6'"(�-:�+8"$"+6$","'+�-"'";6+�7*+67'�=87%"'4�V7$�#99�7+8"$�,",-"$%0�+8"�-"'";6=6#$:�6%�"'+6+9"(�+7�+8"�,",-"$[%#==7>'+�-#9#'="�+8#+�6'=9>("%�+8"�,",-"$[%�=7'+$6->+67'%�#'(�",*97:"$[%�=7'+$6->+67'%0�*9>%�6'+"$"%+"#$'"(4 .Q
Page 44 of 65

DRAFT 



���	
�����
������
�����������
��	��
��������������������	���
������� !"#$%�&'("(�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/1234 5"'%67'�#'(�7+8"$�*7%+",*97:,"'+�-"'";6+%�<=7'+6'>"(?@A$6B7'#�)+#+"�C"+6$","'+�):%+",�<A)C)?�<=7'+6'>"(?@D'�#==7$(#'="�E6+8�)+#+"�%+#+>+"%0�#''>#9�#=+>#$6#9�F#9>#+67'%�("+"$,6'"�#=+6F"�,",-"$�#'(�",*97:"$=7'+$6->+67'�$"G>6$","'+%4�H8"�=7,-6'"(�#=+6F"�,",-"$�#'(�",*97:"$�=7'+$6->+67'�$#+"%�#$"�"I*"=+"(+7�;6'#'="�+8"�=7%+%�7;�-"'";6+%�",*97:""%�"#$'�(>$6'J�+8"�:"#$0�E6+8�#'�#((6+67'#9�#,7>'+�+7�;6'#'="�#':>';>'("(�#==$>"(�96#-696+:4�K7$�+8"�:"#$%�"'("(�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/120�#=+6F"�A)C)�,",-"$%�#'(+8"�HAA�E"$"�$"G>6$"(�-:�)+#+>+"�+7�=7'+$6->+"�#+�+8"�;7997E6'J�#=+>#$6#99:�("+"$,6'"(�$#+"%�7',",-"$%L�#''>#9�*#:$799@ 1/11 1/12&,*97:""�=7'+$6->+67'�$#+"%@C"+6$","'+ M21411 M214/NO7'JP+"$,�(6%#-696+: M/42Q M/423M214N2 M21411&,*97:"$�=7'+$6->+67'�$#+"%@C"+6$","'+ M214/2 M224RST"#9+8�-"'";6+�%>**9","'+ M/412 M/4.QO7'JP+"$,�(6%#-696+: M/42Q M/423M214N2 M21411H8"�HAAL%�=7'+$6->+67'%�+7�+8"�*"'%67'UV5&W�*9#'�;7$�+8"�:"#$%�"'("(�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/12�E"$"XPYYYYYYYYY�#'(�X20.3/031R45"'%67'�96#-696+:�P�A+�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/120�+8"�HAA�$"*7$+"(�#�96#-696+:�7;�X2R0.2Z0S3Q�#'(X210Z./03Z/�;7$�6+%�*$7*7$+67'#+"�%8#$"�7;�+8"�A)C)[�'"+�*"'%67'UV5&W�96#-696+:4�H8"�'"+�*"'%67'UV5&W96#-696+:�E#%�,"#%>$"(�#%�7;�\>'"�./0�1/11�#'(�1/12�<+8"�+7+#9�*"'%67'UV5&W�96#-696+:�>%"(�+7�=#9=>9#+"�+8"'"+�*"'%67'UV5&W�96#-696+:�E#%�("+"$,6'"(�>%6'J�>*(#+"(�*$7="(>$"%�+7�$799�;7$E#$(�+8"�+7+#9*"'%67'UV5&W�96#-696+:�;$7,�#'�#=+>#$6#9�F#9>#+67'�#%�7;�\>'"�./0�1/120�+7�+8"�,"#%>$","'+�(#+"�7;�\>'"./0�1/114?��H8"�HAA[%�*$7*7$+67'�7;�+8"�'"+�*"'%67'UV5&W�96#-696+:�E#%�-#%"(�7'�+8"�HAAL%�#=+>#9=7'+$6->+67'%�+7�+8"�*9#'�$"9#+6F"�+7�+8"�+7+#9�7;�#99�*#$+6=6*#+6'J�",*97:"$%[�=7'+$6->+67'%�;7$�+8"�:"#$%"'("(�\>'"�./0�1/11�#'(�1/124�H8"�HAA[%�*$7*7$+67'%0�,"#%>$"(�#%�7;�\>'"�./0�1/11�#'(�1/12��E"$"�#%;7997E%@ 1/11 1/12 ]"=$"#%"5"'%67' M/42/.S1 M/42//S. M/4//1QQT"#9+8�-"'";6+�%>**9","'+ M/42/SS2 M/42/1NQ M/4//./1O7'JP+"$,�(6%#-696+: M/42/NRQ M/42/23/ M/4//13Q .Z
Page 45 of 65

DRAFT 



���	
�����
������
�����������
��	��
��������������������	���
������� !"#$%�&'("(�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/1234 5"'%67'�#'(�7+8"$�*7%+",*97:,"'+�-"'";6+%�<=7'+6'>"(?@A$6B7'#�)+#+"�C"+6$","'+�):%+",�<A)C)?�<=7'+6'>"(?@D7$�+8"�:"#$%�"'("(�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/120�+8"�EAA�$"=7F'6B"(�*"'%67'GH5&I�"J*"'%"�<6'=7,"?;7$�A)C)�7;�K20LM.0.1/�#'(�K20/NL0OP34��A+�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/120�+8"�EAA�$"*7$+"(�(";"$$"(7>+;97Q%�7;�$"%7>$="%�#'(�(";"$$"(�6';97Q%�7;�$"%7>$="%�$"9#+"(�+7�*"'%67'GH5&I%�;$7,�+8"�;7997Q6'F%7>$="%@��� 1/11 1/12R";"$$"(7>+;97Q%�7;$"%7>$="% R";"$$"(6';97Q%�7;$"%7>$="% R";"$$"(7>+;97Q%�7;$"%7>$="% R";"$$"(6';97Q%�7;$"%7>$="%R6;;"$"'="%�-"+Q""'�"J*"=+"(#'(�#=+>#9�"J*"$6"'=" K 2NO0//. K ./O0L1L K 1/P0N.1 K 2PN033NS"+�(6;;"$"'="�-"+Q""'*$7T"=+"(�#'(�#=+>#9�"#$'6'F%7'�*"'%67'�*9#'�6'U"%+,"'+% V NML012N V N0.3N0O11W8#'F"%�6'�*$7*7$+67'�#'((6;;"$"'="%�-"+Q""'",*97:"$�=7'+$6->+67'%�#'(*$7*7$+67'#+"�%8#$"�7;=7'+$6->+67'% ./10N2P 1O0.11 2011. .110M2NW8#'F"%�6'�#%%>,*+67'% 3L.0NN1 .O0MLO 20PL/0PLO NM0MMPW7'+$6->+67'%�%>-%"X>"'+�+7+8"�,"#%>$","'+�(#+" ../0/21 V .1P03/. VK 20M.N03PN K 3N.0P1/ K 1013P012P K N0O1O0/3PE8"�K../0/21�$"*7$+"(�#%�(";"$$"(�7>+;97Q%�7;�$"%7>$="%�$"9#+"(�+7�EAA�=7'+$6->+67'%�%>-%"X>"'+�+7�+8","#%>$","'+�(#+"�Q699�-"�$"=7F'6B"(�#%�#�$"(>=+67'�7;�+8"�'"+�*"'%67'GH5&I�96#-696+:�6'�+8"�:"#$�"'(6'F)"*+",-"$�./0�1/1.4��A,7>'+%�$"*7$+"(�#%�(";"$$"(�7>+;97Q%�7;�$"%7>$="%�#'(�(";"$$"(�6';97Q%�7;$"%7>$="%�$"9#+"(�+7�A)C)�*"'%67'GH5&I%0�6'=9>(6'F�+87%"�;7$�=7'+$6->+67'%�%>-%"X>"'+�+7�+8","#%>$","'+�(#+"0�Q699�-"�$"=7F'6B"(�6'�*"'%67'GH5&I�"J*"'%"�#%�;7997Q%@
.3

Page 46 of 65

DRAFT 



���	
�����
������
�����������
��	��
��������������������	���
������� !"#$%�&'("(�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/1234 5"'%67'�#'(�7+8"$�*7%+",*97:,"'+�-"'";6+%�<=7'+6'>"(?@A$6B7'#�)+#+"�C"+6$","'+�):%+",�<A)C)?�<=7'+6'>"(?@!"#$�"'(6'D)"*+",-"$�./01/1. E <F10GHG?1/1I <2/2021G?1/1J <221033J?1/1G <2H0H13?1/1H <120/2.?K8"$"#;+"$ <H0G/3?E <.J.0/.G?K8"�%6D'6;6=#'+�#=+>#$6#9�#%%>,*+67'%�>%"(�+7�,"#%>$"�+8"�+7+#9�*"'%67'LM5&N�96#-696+:�#$"�#%�;7997O%@A=+>#$6#9�P#9>#+67'�(#+" Q>'"�./0�1/11A=+>#$6#9�$799�;7$O#$(�(#+" )"*+",-"$�./0�1/11A=+>#$6#9�=7%+�,"+87( &'+$:�#D"�'7$,#9A%%"+�P#9>#+67' R#6$�P#9>"5"'%67'�(6%=7>'+�$#+"�#'(�M5&N�6'P"%+,"'+�$#+"�7;�$"+>$' H4/S5$7T"=+"(�%#9#$:�6'=$"#%"%�U�*"'%67' 14FS�U�34ISV';9#+67' 14.S5"$,#'"'+�-"'";6+�6'=$"#%" V'=9>("(W7$+#96+:�$#+"%�U�*"'%67'�#'(�8"#9+8 1/2H�)CA�)=#9"�XUW5C"=7P"$:�$#+"%�U�97'D�+"$,�(6%#-696+: 1/21�YZ[KA=+>#$6#9�#%%>,*+67'%�>%"(�6'�+8"�Q>'"�./0�1/12�P#9>#+67'�O"$"�-#%"(�7'�+8"�$"%>9+%�7;�#'�#=+>#$6#9"\*"$6"'="�%+>(:�;7$�+8"�JU:"#$�*"$67(�"'("(�Q>'"�./0�1/2G4K8"�97'DU+"$,�"\*"=+"(�$#+"�7;�$"+>$'�7'�A)C)�*"'%67'LM5&N�*9#'�6'P"%+,"'+%�O#%�("+"$,6'"(�+7�-"�H4/S>%6'D�#�->69(6'DU-97=]�,"+87(�6'�O86=8�-"%+U"%+6,#+"�$#'D"%�7;�"\*"=+"(�;>+>$"�$"#9�$#+"%�7;�$"+>$'<"\*"=+"(�$"+>$'%0�'"+�7;�*"'%67'LM5&N�*9#'�6'P"%+,"'+�"\*"'%"�#'(�6';9#+67'?�#$"�("P"97*"(�;7$�"#=8,#T7$�#%%"+�=9#%%4�K8"%"�$#'D"%�#$"�=7,-6'"(�+7�*$7(>="�+8"�97'DU+"$,�"\*"=+"(�$#+"�7;�$"+>$'�-:O"6D8+6'D�+8"�"\*"=+"(�;>+>$"�$"#9�$#+"%�7;�$"+>$'�-:�+8"�+#$D"+�#%%"+�#997=#+67'�*"$="'+#D"�#'(�-:�#((6'D"\*"=+"(�6';9#+67'4� .F
Page 47 of 65

DRAFT 



���	
�����
������
�����������
��	��
��������������������	���
������� !"#$%�&'("(�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/1234 5"'%67'�#'(�7+8"$�*7%+",*97:,"'+�-"'";6+%�<=7'+6'>"(?@A$6B7'#�)+#+"�C"+6$","'+�):%+",�<A)C)?�<=7'+6'>"(?@D8"�+#$E"+�#997=#+67'�#'(�-"%+�"%+6,#+"%�7;�#$6+8,"+6=�$"#9�$#+"%�7;�$"+>$'�;7$�"#=8�,#F7$�#%%"+�=9#%%�#$"%>,,#$6B"(�6'�+8"�;7997G6'E�+#-9"@A%%"+�H9#%% D#$E"+�A997=#+67' I7'EJ+"$,=7'+$6->+67'�+7"K*"=+"(�$"+>$'&L>6+: MN/ M24ONP6K"(�6'=7,"�J�=$"(6+ M1/ M24/QP6K"(�6'=7,"�J�6'+"$"%+�$#+"%"'%6+6R" M2/ M</4/1?C"#9�"%+#+" M1/ M241/M2// MS42OT6%=7>'+�$#+"�J�D8"�(6%=7>'+�$#+"�>%"(�+7�,"#%>$"�+8"�A)C)�+7+#9�*"'%67'UV5&W�96#-696+:�G#%�X4/M0�G86=8�6%,7$"�+8#'�+8"�97'EJ+"$,�"K*"=+"(�$#+"�7;�$"+>$'�7;�S4XM4�D8"�(6%=7>'+�$#+"�("=$"#%"(�-:�/4NM�;7$,�+8"*$67$�:"#$4��D8"�*$7F"=+67'�7;�=#%8�;97G%�>%"(�+7�("+"$,6'"�+8"�(6%=7>'+�$#+"�#%%>,"(�+8#+�=7'+$6->+67'%;$7,�*#$+6=6*#+6'E�",*97:"$%�G699�-"�,#("�-#%"(�7'�+8"�#=+>#$6#99:�("+"$,6'"(�$#+"%�-#%"(�7'�+8"�A)C)W7#$(Y%�;>'(6'E�*796=:0�G86=8�"%+#-96%8"%�+8"�=7'+$#=+>#99:�$"L>6$"(�$#+"�>'("$�A$6B7'#�%+#+>+"4��W#%"(�7'+87%"�#%%>,*+67'%0�+8"�C"+6$","'+�P>'(%Z�;6(>=6#$:�'"+�*7%6+67'�G#%�*$7F"=+"(�+7�-"�#R#69#-9"�+7�,#["�#99*$7F"=+"(�;>+>$"�-"'";6+�*#:,"'+%�7;�=>$$"'+�*9#'�,",-"$%4�D8"$";7$"0�+8"�97'EJ+"$,�"K*"=+"(�$#+"�7;$"+>$'�7'�*"'%67'UV5&W�*9#'�6'R"%+,"'+%�G#%�#**96"(�+7�#99�*"$67(%�7;�*$7F"=+"(�-"'";6+�*#:,"'+%�+7("+"$,6'"�+8"�+7+#9�*"'%67'UV5&W�96#-696+:4)"'%6+6R6+:�7;�+8"�DAAZ%�*$7*7$+67'#+"�%8#$"�7;�+8"�A)C)�'"+�*"'%67'UV5&W�96#-696+:�+7�=8#'E"%�6'�+8"(6%=7>'+�$#+"�J�D8"�;7997G6'E�+#-9"�*$"%"'+%�+8"�DAAZ%�*$7*7$+67'#+"�%8#$"�7;�+8"�'"+�*"'%67'UV5&W96#-696+:�=#9=>9#+"(�>%6'E�+8"�(6%=7>'+�$#+"�7;�X4/M0�#%�G"99�#%�G8#+�+8"�DAAZ%�*$7*7$+67'#+"�%8#$"�7;�+8"'"+�*"'%67'UV5&W�96#-696+:�G7>9(�-"�6;�6+�G"$"�=#9=>9#+"(�>%6'E�#�(6%=7>'+�$#+"�+8#+�6%�2�*"$="'+#E"�*76'+97G"$�<Q4/M?�7$�2�*"$="'+#E"�*76'+�86E8"$�<34/M?�+8#'�+8"�=>$$"'+�$#+"@2M�("=$"#%"<Q4/M? H>$$"'+(6%=7>'+�$#+"<X4/M? 2M�6'=$"#%"<34/M?DAAZ%�*$7*7$+67'#+"�%8#$"�7;�+8"�'"+*"'%67'UV5&W�96#-696+: \1S0N1.013Q \2Q0.2X0N3O \OS0Q3N011.0N/QT"+#69"(�6';7$,#+67'�#-7>+�+8"�*"'%67'UV5&W�*9#'Y%�;6(>=6#$:�'"+�*7%6+67'�6%�#R#69#-9"�6'�+8"�%"*#$#+"9:6%%>"(�A)C)�;6'#'=6#9�$"*7$+4 S/
Page 48 of 65

DRAFT 



���	
�����
������
�����������
��	��
��������������������	���
������� !"#$%�&'("(�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/1234 5"'%67'�#'(�7+8"$�*7%+",*97:,"'+�-"'";6+%�<=7'+6'>"(?@5>-96=�)#;"+:�5"$%7''"9�A"+6$","'+�):%+",�<5)5A)?@59#'�("%=$6*+67'�B�&,*97:""%�7;�+8"�CDD�E87�#$"�",*97:"(�6'�"6+8"$�*796="�7;�;6$";6F8+6'F�=#*#=6+6"%�#'(E7$G�#+�9"#%+�H/�87>$%�#�E""G�;7$�,7$"�+8#'�I�,7'+8%�#�:"#$�*#$+6=6*#+"�6'�+8"�D$6J7'#�5>-96=�)#;"+:5"$%7''"9�A"+6$","'+�):%+",�<5)5A)?4��C8"�5)5A)�#(,6'6%+"$%�#'�#F"'+�,>9+6*9"B",*97:"$�(";6'"(-"'";6+�*"'%67'KL5&M�*9#'0�#'�#F"'+�,>9+6*9"B",*97:"$�(";6'"(�8"#9+8�6'%>$#'="�*$",6>,�-"'";6+<L5&M?�*9#'�<#F"'+�*9#'%?�#'(�#�=7%+�%8#$6'F�,>9+6*9"B",*97:"$�*9#'�<+6"$�.?4��C8"�5)5A)�#=+%�#%�#=7,,7'�6'N"%+,"'+�#'(�#(,6'6%+$#+6N"�#F"'+�+8#+�6%�O76'+9:�#(,6'6%+"$"(�-:�+8"�M7#$(�7;�C$>%+""%�<P+8"M7#$(P?�#'(�1.Q�97=#9�-7#$(%4��C8"�5)5A)�6%%>"%�#�*>-96=9:�#N#69#-9"�;6'#'=6#9�$"*7$+�+8#+�6'=9>("%�;6'#'=6#9%+#+","'+%�#'(�$"R>6$"(�%>**9","'+#$:�6';7$,#+67'4���C8"�$"*7$+�,#:�-"�7-+#6'"(�-:�E$6+6'F�5>-96=)#;"+:�5"$%7''"9�A"+6$","'+�):%+",0�./2/�&4�S#,"9-#=G�A7#(0�)>6+"�1//0�587"'6T0�DU�3V/2I0�=#996'F�<I/1?1VVBVVQV0�7$�-:�N6%6+6'F@�8++*@KKEEE4*%*$%4=7,K%:%W*%*$%KD''>#9A"*7$+%K=#+7W#''>#9W$*+%W*%*$%48+,4�M"'";6+%�*$7N6("(�B�C8"�5)5A)�*$7N6("%�$"+6$","'+0�8"#9+8�6'%>$#'="�*$",6>,�%>**9","'+0�(6%#-696+:0�#'(%>$N6N7$�-"'";6+%4��)+#+"�%+#+>+"�"%+#-96%8"%�-"'";6+�+"$,%�#%�E"99�#%�",*97:""�#'(�",*97:"$�=7'+$6->+67'$#+"%�#==7$(6'F�+7�#�,",-"$X%�,",-"$%86*�(#+"4�C8"%"�,",-"$%86*�(#+"%�;#99�E6+86'�+8$""�%"*#$#+"9:6("'+6;6"(�F$7>*%�$";"$$"(�+7�#%�C6"$%4��C87%"�C6"$%�#'(�+8"�=7$$"%*7'(6'F�,",-"$%86*�(#+"%�#$"�7>+96'"(6'�+8"�;7997E6'F�+#-9"@ C6"$�2 C6"$�1 C6"$�.M";7$"�Y#'>#$:�20�1/21 L'�7$�#;+"$�Y#'>#$:�201/21�#'(�-";7$"�Y>9:�201/2Q L'�7$�#;+"$�Y>9:�20�1/2Q!"#$%�7;�%"$N6="#'(�#F"�$"R>6$"(+7�$"="6N"-"'";6+ 1/�:"#$%�7;�%"$N6="0�#':#F"2V�:"#$%�7;�%"$N6="0�#F"�I1 1V�:"#$%�7;�%"$N6="�7$�2V:"#$%�7;�=$"(6+"(�%"$N6="0#F"�V14V 2V�:"#$%�7;�=$"(6+"(%"$N6="0�#F"�V14V2V�7$�,7$"�:"#$%�7;%"$N6="0�#F"�VVZ6'#9�#N"$#F"%#9#$:�6%�-#%"(�7' [6F8"%+�.I�=7'%"=>+6N",7'+8%�7;�9#%+�1/�:"#$% [6F8"%+�I/�=7'%"=>+6N",7'+8%�7;�9#%+�1/�:"#$% [6F8"%+�I/�=7'%"=>+6N",7'+8%�7;�9#%+�2V�:"#$%M"'";6+�*"$="'+@\7$,#9$"+6$","'+ V/]�9"%%�14/]�;7$�"#=8:"#$�7;�=$"(6+"(�%"$N6="9"%%�+8#'�1/�:"#$%�LA�*9>%14/]�+7�14V]�;7$�"#=8:"#$�7;�=$"(6+"(�%"$N6="7N"$�1/�:"#$%0�'7+�+7"T=""(�3/] 24V]�+7�14V]�*"$�:"#$�7;�=$"(6+"(�%"$N6="0�'7+�+7"T=""(�3/]
H2

Page 49 of 65

DRAFT 



���	
�����
������
�����������
��	��
��������������������	���
������� !"#$%�&'("(�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/1234 5"'%67'�#'(�7+8"$�*7%+",*97:,"'+�-"'";6+%�<=7'+6'>"(?@5>-96=�)#;"+:�5"$%7''"9�A"+6$","'+�):%+",�<5)5A)?�<=7'+6'>"(?@B6"$�2 B6"$�1 B6"$�.C";7$"�D#'>#$:�20�1/21 E'�7$�#;+"$�D#'>#$:�201/21�#'(�-";7$"�D>9:�201/2F E'�7$�#;+"$�D>9:�20�1/2FG==6("'+#9(6%#-696+:$"+6$","'+ H/I�7$�'7$,#9�$"+6$","'+0�J86=8"K"$�6%�L$"#+"$M#+#%+$7*86=(6%#-696+:$"+6$","'+ N/I�;7$�+8"�;6$%+�O/�,7'+8%�+8"'�$"(>="(�+7�"6+8"$�O14HI�7$�'7$,#9�$"+6$","'+0J86=8"K"$�6%�L$"#+"$E$(6'#$:(6%#-696+:$"+6$","'+ P7$,#9�$"+6$","'+�=#9=>9#+"(�J6+8�#=+>#9�:"#$%�7;�=$"(6+"(�%"$K6="�7$�1/�:"#$%�7;=$"(6+"(�%"$K6="0�J86=8"K"$�6%�L$"#+"$0�,>9+6*96"(�-:�:"#$%�7;�=$"(6+"(�%"$K6="�<'7++7�"Q=""(�1/�:"#$%?�(6K6("(�-:�1/)>$K6K7$�-"'";6+@A"+6$"(,",-"$% 3/I�+7�2//I�7;�$"+6$"(�,",-"$R%�*"'%67'�-"'";6+G=+6K"�,",-"$ 3/I�+7�2//I�7;�#==6("'+#9�(6%#-696+:�$"+6$","'+�-"'";6+�7$�2//I�7;�#K"$#L",7'+89:�=7,*"'%#+67'�6;�("#+8�J#%�+8"�$"%>9+�7;�6'S>$6"%�$"="6K"(�7'�+8"�S7-���� A"+6$","'+�#'(�%>$K6K7$�-"'";6+%�#$"�%>-S"=+�+7�#>+7,#+6=�=7%+T7;T96K6'L�#(S>%+,"'+%�-#%"(�7'�6';9#+67'45)5A)�#9%7�*$7K6("%�+",*7$#$:�(6%#-696+:�-"'";6+%�7;�H/�*"$="'+�7;�+8"�,",-"$R%�=7,*"'%#+67'�;7$�>*�+721�,7'+8%4U"#9+8�6'%>$#'="�*$",6>,�-"'";6+%�#$"�#K#69#-9"�+7�$"+6$"(�7$�(6%#-9"(�,",-"$%�J6+8�H�:"#$%�7;�=$"(6+"(%"$K6="4�B8"�-"'";6+%�#$"�*#:#-9"�7'9:�J6+8�$"%*"=+�+7�#997J#-9"�8"#9+8�6'%>$#'="�*$",6>,%�;7$�J86=8�+8",",-"$�6%�$"%*7'%6-9"4�C"'";6+%�$#'L"�;$7,�V2//�*"$�,7'+8�+7�V1O/�*"$�,7'+8�("*"'(6'L�7'�+8"�#L"�7;+8"�,",-"$�#'(�("*"'("'+%4G+�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/110�+8"�'>,-"$�7;�",*97:""%�=7K"$"(�-:�+8"�5)5A)�#L"'+�*"'%67'�*9#'�-"'";6+�+"$,%J#%�#%�;7997J%@ W6$"X"*#$+,"'+ 5796="X"*#$+,"'+A"+6$""%�#'(�-"'";6=6#$6"% 2N 1FY'#=+6K"0�'7'T$"+6$"(�,",-"$% H HG=+6K"�,",-"$% 22 2O.H Z3Z1
Page 50 of 65

DRAFT 



���	
�����
������
�����������
��	��
��������������������	���
������� !"#$%�&'("(�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/1234 5"'%67'�#'(�7+8"$�*7%+",*97:,"'+�-"'";6+%�<=7'+6'>"(?@5>-96=�)#;"+:�5"$%7''"9�A"+6$","'+�):%+",�<5)5A)?�<=7'+6'>"(?@B7'+$6->+67'%�C�)+#+"�%+#+>+"%�"%+#-96%8�+8"�*"'%67'DE5&F�=7'+$6->+67'�$"G>6$","'+%�;7$�#=+6H"�5)5A)",*97:""%4�I'�#==7$(#'="�J6+8�)+#+"�%+#+>+"%0�",*97:"$�=7'+$6->+67'�$"G>6$","'+%�;7$�5)5A)*"'%67'DE5&F�#'(�8"#9+8�6'%>$#'="�*$",6>,�-"'";6+%�#$"�("+"$,6'"(�-:�+8"�#''>#9�#=+>#$6#9�H#9>#+67'%4K8"�=7,-6'"(�#=+6H"�,",-"$�#'(�",*97:"$�=7'+$6->+67'�$#+"%�#$"�"L*"=+"(�+7�;6'#'="�+8"�=7%+%�7;-"'";6+%�",*97:""%�"#$'�(>$6'M�+8"�:"#$0�J6+8�#'�#((6+67'#9�#,7>'+�+7�;6'#'="�#':�>';>'("(�#==$>"(96#-696+:4��N7$�+8"�59#'�:"#$%�"'("(�O>'"�./0�1/11�#'(�1/120�+8"�KPP�#'(�#=+6H"�5)5A)�,",-"$%�J"$"$"G>6$"(�+7�=7'+$6->+"�#+�+8"�;7997J6'M�$#+"%0�#'(�+8"�KPPQ%�=7'+$6->+67'%�+7�+8"�*"'%67'DE5&F�*9#'0J86=8�6'=9>("(�+8"�$"G>6$"(�=7'+$6->+67'%�;7$�+8"�8"#9+8�6'%>$#'="�*$",6>,�-"'";6+0�J"$"�#%�;7997J%@N6$" 5796="1/11 1/12 1/11 1/12&,*97:"$�=7'+$6->+67'�$#+"%�<K6"$�2�R�1?@ CS TU42TS CS TV4UUS&,*97:"$�8"#9+8�=7'+$6->+67'�$#+"% /4//S /4//S CS /4/1S&,*97:"$�*"'%67'�=7'+$6->+67'%�$#+"% CS TU42TS CS TU4U.S&,*97:"$�=7'+$6->+67'% WC W2.0/.20.3V WC W2X0U/V021T&,*97:"$�=7'+$6->+67'%�$#+"%�K6"$�. CS 3T4.TS CS T14Y.S&,*97:"$�*"'%67'�9"M#=:�=7%+�$#+"% CS VT4YUS CS 314YTS&,*97:"$�8"#9+8�=7'+$6->+67'%�$#+"% CS /41XS CS /41XS&,*97:"$�*"'%67'�=7'+$6->+67'%�$#+"% CS T4X3S CS T4X3S&,*97:""�=7'+$6->+67'�$#+"%@K6"$�2 CS V4XUS CS V4XUSK6"$�1 CS 224XUS CS 224XUSK6"$�. SC ST4TY SC ST4TYZ6#-696+:�C�P+�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/120�+8"�KPP�$"*7$+"(�+8"�;7997J6'M�'"+�*"'%67'DE5&F�96#-696+6"%<#%%"+%?�;7$�6+%�5)5A)�*"'%67'DE5&F�*9#'%@ N6$" 5796="1/11 1/12 1/11 1/12["+�*"'%67'DE5&F�96#-696+:�<#%%"+? W 1021102/3 W <Y1X0Y12?W 20X//01/U W<2013U02Y/?K8"�'"+�*"'%67'DE5&F�96#-696+6"%�J"$"�,"#%>$"(�#%�7;�O>'"�./0�1/11�#'(�1/120�#'(�+8"�+7+#9�*"'%67'DE5&F96#-696+:�>%"(�+7�=#9=>9#+"�+8"�'"+�*"'%67'DE5&F�96#-696+:�<#%%"+?�J#%�("+"$,6'"(�-:�#'�#=+>#$6#9�H#9>#+67'#%�7;�+8"%"�(#+"%4�� Y.
Page 51 of 65

DRAFT 



���	
�����
������
�����������
��	��
��������������������	���
������� !"#$%�&'("(�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/1234 5"'%67'�#'(�7+8"$�*7%+",*97:,"'+�-"'";6+%�<=7'+6'>"(?@5>-96=�)#;"+:�5"$%7''"9�A"+6$","'+�):%+",�<5)5A)?�<=7'+6'>"(?@B=+>#$6#9�#%%>,*+67'%�C�D8"�%6E'6;6=#'+�#=+>#$6#9�#%%>,*+67'%�>%"(�+7�,"#%>$"�+8"�+7+#9�*"'%67'FG5&H96#-696+:�#$"�#%�;7997I%@B%%"+�J#9>#+67'�,"+87( K#6$�J#9>"�7;�#%%"+%B=+>#$6#9�=7%+�,"+87( &'+$:�#E"�'7$,#9L'J"%+,"'+�$#+"�7;�$"+>$' M4.N0�'"+�7;�6'J"%+,"'+�#'(�#(,6'6%+$#+6J"�"O*"'%"%5#:$799�E$7I+8 .4PNL';9#+67' 1411N)#9#$:�6'=$"#%"% .4P/NCM4P/N0�6'=9>(6'E�6';9#+67'Q7$+#96+:�$#+"% A5C1/2R�,7$+#96+:�+#-9"�*$7S"=+"(�2�:"#$�-#=TI#$(%�+71/2.�I6+8�Q5C1/2R�<22/N�7;�;",#9"�8"#9+8:�#''>6+#'+,7$+#96+:�+#-9"?4��K>+>$"�,7$+#96+:�6,*$7J","'+%�#$"#%%>,"(�"#=8�:"#$�>%6'E�MPN�7;�%=#9"�Q5C1/2U5"$,#'"'+�-"'";6+�6'=$"#%"% D8"�=7%+C7;C96J6'E�#(S>%+,"'+�I699�-"�-#%"(�7'�+8"�#J"$#E"#''>#9�*"$="'+#E"�=8#'E"�6'�+8"�Q"+$7*796+#'�587"'6OCQ"%#�V7'%>,"$�5$6="�L'("O�*>-96%8"(�6'�+8"�W'6+"%)+#+"%�X"*#$+,"'+�7;�Y#-7$0�H>$"#>�7;�)+#+6%+6=%4��Z"8#J"�#%%>,"(�+8#+�+7�-"�24MPN�;7$�+86%�J#9>#+67'["#9+8=#$"�=7%+�+$"'(�$#+" \7+�#**96=#-9"B=+>#$6#9�#%%>,*+67'%�>%"(�6'�+8"�]>'"�./0�1/11�J#9>#+67'�I"$"�-#%"(�7'�+8"�$"%>9+%�7;�#'�#=+>#$6#9"O*"$6"'="�%+>(:�;7$�+8"�PC:"#$�*"$67(�"'("(�]>'"�./0�1/2M4D8"�97'EC+"$,�"O*"=+"(�$#+"�7;�$"+>$'�7'�*"'%67'FG5&H�*9#'�6'J"%+,"'+%�I#%�("+"$,6'"(�>%6'E�#->69(6'EC-97=T�,"+87(�6'�I86=8�"O*"=+"(�;>+>$"�$"#9�$#+"%�7;�$"+>$'�<"O*"=+"(�$"+>$'%0�'"+�7;*"'%67'FG5&H�*9#'�6'J"%+,"'+�"O*"'%"%�#'(�6';9#+67'?�#$"�("J"97*"(�;7$�"#=8�,#S7$�#%%"+�=9#%%4��D8"%"$"#9�$#+"%�7;�$"+>$'�#$"�=7,-6'"(�+7�*$7(>="�+8"�97'EC+"$,�"O*"=+"(�$#+"�7;�$"+>$'�-:�I"6E86'E�+8""O*"=+"(�;>+>$"�$"#9�$#+"%�7;�$"+>$'�-:�+8"�+#$E"+�#%%"+�#997=#+67'�*"$="'+#E"�#'(�-:�#((6'E�"O*"=+"(6';9#+67'
RR

Page 52 of 65

DRAFT 



���	
�����
������
�����������
��	��
��������������������	���
������� !"#$%�&'("(�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/1234 5"'%67'�#'(�7+8"$�*7%+",*97:,"'+�-"'";6+%�<=7'+6'>"(?@5>-96=�)#;"+:�5"$%7''"9�A"+6$","'+�):%+",�<5)5A)?�<=7'+6'>"(?@B7$�"#=8�,#C7$�#%%"+�=9#%%�+8#+�6%�6'=9>("(�6'�+8"�*"'%67'DE5&F�*9#'G%�+#$H"+�#%%"+�#997=#+67'�#%�7;�I>'"�./01/110�"%+6,#+"%�#$"�%>,,#$6J"(�6'�+8"�;7997K6'H�+#-9"@L%%"+�=9#%% M#$H"+�#997=#+67' N7'HO+"$,�"P*"=+"(H"7,"+$6=�$"#9�$#+"7;�$"+>$'Q4)4�*>-96=�"R>6+: S1T S.4TUV'+"$'#+67'#9�*>-96=�"R>6+: S2W ST4TXY97-#9�*$6Z#+"�"R>6+: S1/ SX423E+8"$�#%%"+%�<=#*6+#9�#**$"=6#+67'? SX ST43.[7$"�-7'(% S1 S/4T\5$6Z#+"�=$"(6+ S1/ S\42/]6Z"$%6;:6'H�%+$#+"H6"% S2/ S14W3[#%8�O�̂"997' S2 S</4.\?S2//]6%=7>'+�$#+"�O��L+�I>'"�./0�1/120�+8"�(6%=7>'+�$#+"�>%"(�+7�,"#%>$"�+8"�+7+#9�*"'%67'DE5&F�96#-696+:�K#%X41/S4��M8"�*$7C"=+67'�7;�=#%8�;97K%�>%"(�+7�("+"$,6'"�+8"�(6%=7>'+�$#+"�#%%>,"(�+8#+�*9#'�,",-"$=7'+$6->+67'%�K699�-"�,#("�#+�+8"�=>$$"'+�=7'+$6->+67'�$#+"�#'(�+8#+�",*97:"$�=7'+$6->+67'%�K699�-"�,#("#+�$#+"%�"R>#9�+7�+8"�(6;;"$"'="�-"+K""'�+8"�#=+>#$6#99:�("+"$,6'"(�=7'+$6->+67'�$#+"�#'(�+8"�,",-"$$#+"4�F#%"(�7'�+87%"�#%%>,*+67'%0�+8"�*9#'%G�;6(>=6#$:�'"+�*7%6+67'�K#%�*$7C"=+"(�+7�-"�#Z#69#-9"�+7�,#_"#99�*$7C"=+"(�;>+>$"�-"'";6+�*#:,"'+%�7;�=>$$"'+�*9#'�,",-"$%4�M8"$";7$"0�+8"�97'HO+"$,�"P*"=+"(�$#+"7;�$"+>$'�7'�*9#'�6'Z"%+,"'+%�K#%�#**96"(�+7�#99�*"$67(%�7;�*$7C"=+"(�-"'";6+�*#:,"'+%�+7�("+"$,6'"�+8"+7+#9�*"'%67'DE5&F�96#-696+:�<#%%"+?4
T\

Page 53 of 65

DRAFT 



���	
�����
������
�����������
��	��
��������������������	���
������� !"#$%�&'("(�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/1234 5"'%67'�#'(�7+8"$�*7%+",*97:,"'+�-"'";6+%�<=7'+6'>"(?@5>-96=�)#;"+:�5"$%7''"9�A"+6$","'+�):%+",�<5)5A)?�<=7'+6'>"(?@B8#'C"%�6'�+8"�'"+�*"'%67'�96#-696+:�D�E>=%7'�F6$*7$+�F>+87$6+:�G6$"�H"*#$+,"'+�1/11I"#%>$","'+�(#+"�J>'"�./0�1/11 E7+#9�*"'%67'�KL5&M��96#-696+:�<#? 59#'�;6(>=6#$:'"+�*7%6+67'<-? N"+�*"'%67'96#-696+:�<#?�D�<-?M#9#'="%�#+�J>'"�./0�1/12 O 1/02310PQ/ O 1/0RS30/11 O <Q2R0131?F(T>%+,"'+�+7�-"C6''6'C�7;�:"#$ D ..02P3 <..02P3?B8#'C"%�;7$�+8"�:"#$@)"$U6="�=7%+ 1R20.R1 D 1R20.R1V'+"$"%+�7'�+8"�+7+#9�*"'%67'�96#-696+: 20QQ102RS D 20QQ102RSH6;;"$"'="%�-"+W""'�"X*"=+"(�#'(#=+>#9�"X*"$6"'="�6'�+8","#%>$","'+�7;�+8"�*"'%67'�96#-696+: <.S02QS? D <.S02QS?B8#'C"%�7;�#%%>,*+67'%�7$�7+8"$�6'*>+% .YR0/.2 D .YR0/.2B7'+$6->+67'%�D�",*97:"$ D 2RP02R. <2RP02R.?B7'+$6->+67'%�D�",*97:"" D 3R0P.2 <3R0P.2?N"+�6'U"%+,"'+�6'=7," D <PS30S22? PS30S22M"'";6+�*#:,"'+%0�6'=9>(6'C�$";>'(%�7;",*97:""�=7'+$6->+67'% <20.RY0SP2? <20.RY0SP2? DF(,6'6%+$#+6U"�"X*"'%" D <2Q0Q.1? 2Q0Q.1&;;"=+�7;�+6"$�.�*9#'% D D <2S013Q?N"+�=8#'C"% YY10Q11 <20S1P0Q./? 10RP/0RY3M#9#'="%�#+�J>'"�./0�1/11 O 1/03QR02Y1 O 230P/.0PP/ O 1021102/3
QY

Page 54 of 65

DRAFT 



���	
�����
������
�����������
��	��
��������������������	���
������� !"#$%�&'("(�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/1234 5"'%67'�#'(�7+8"$�*7%+",*97:,"'+�-"'";6+%�<=7'+6'>"(?@5>-96=�)#;"+:�5"$%7''"9�A"+6$","'+�):%+",�<5)5A)?�<=7'+6'>"(?@B8#'C"%�6'�+8"�'"+�*"'%67'�96#-696+:�D�E>=%7'�F6$*7$+�F>+87$6+:�G6$"�H"*#$+,"'+�1/1/I"#%>$","'+�(#+"�J>'"�./0�1/12 E7+#9�*"'%67'�KL5&M�96#-696+:�<#? 59#'�;6(>=6#$:'"+�*7%6+67'<-? N"+�L5&M96#-696+:�<#%%"+?<#?�D�<-?M#9#'="%�#+�J>'"�./0�1/12 O 2P0QQR0.2S O T0P.201Q2 O 2.0T2T0/SRF(U>%+,"'+�+7�-"C6''6'C�7;�:"#$ D <.102.P? .102.PB8#'C"%�;7$�+8"�:"#$@)"$V6="�=7%+ 1RT0QR2 D 1RT0QR2W'+"$"%+�7'�+8"�+7+#9�*"'%67'�96#-696+: 20.PS0Q/2 D 20.PS0Q/2H6;;"$"'="%�-"+X""'�"Y*"=+"(�#'(#=+>#9�"Y*"$6"'="�6'�+8","#%>$","'+�7;�+8"�*"'%67'�96#-696+: 12102S3 D 12102S3B7'+$6->+67'%�D�",*97:"$ D 2.01R10PSS <2.01R10PSS?B7'+$6->+67'%�D�",*97:"" D P20133 <P20133?N"+�6'V"%+,"'+�6'=7," D 10QP.0./P <10QP.0./P?M"'";6+�*#:,"'+%0�6'=9>(6'C�$";>'(%�7;",*97:""�=7'+$6->+67'% <202.30R2S? <202.30R2S? DF(,6'6%+$#+6V"�"Y*"'%" D <2202.S? 2202.S&;;"=+�7;�+6"$�.�*9#'% D D <2202.P?L+8"$�=8#'C"% D 202// <202//?N"+�=8#'C"% S.R0Q1. 2Q0RP30P1/ <2.0PS.0R.R?M#9#'="%�#+�J>'"�./0�1/11 O 1/02310SQ/ O 1/0TP30/11 O <Q1R0Q12?
QS

Page 55 of 65

DRAFT 



���	
�����
������
�����������
��	��
��������������������	���
������� !"#$%�&'("(�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/1234 5"'%67'�#'(�7+8"$�*7%+",*97:,"'+�-"'";6+%�<=7'+6'>"(?@5>-96=�)#;"+:�5"$%7''"9�A"+6$","'+�):%+",�<5)5A)?�<=7'+6'>"(?@B8#'C"%�6'�+8"�'"+�*"'%67'�96#-696+:�D�E>=%7'�F6$*7$+�F>+87$6+:�5796="�G"*#$+,"'+�1/11H"#%>$","'+�(#+"�I>'"�./0�1/11 E7+#9�*"'%67'�JK5&L��96#-696+:�<#? 59#'�;6(>=6#$:'"+�*7%6+67'<-? M"+�*"'%67'96#-696+:�<#?�D�<-?L#9#'="%�#+�I>'"�./0�1/12 N 110O/P0QQR N 1S02320Q/2 N <201P.0OSQ?F(T>%+,"'+�+7�-"C6''6'C�7;�:"#$ D D DB8#'C"%�;7$�+8"�:"#$@)"$U6="�=7%+ S2/033. D S2/033.V'+"$"%+�7'�+8"�+7+#9�*"'%67'�96#-696+: 20RQ/02RS D 20RQ/02RSG6;;"$"'="%�-"+W""'�"X*"=+"(�#'(#=+>#9�"X*"$6"'="�6'�+8","#%>$","'+�7;�+8"�*"'%67'�96#-696+: <2/P0O.2? D <2/P0O.2?B8#'C"%�7;�#%%>,*+67'%�7$�7+8"$�6'*>+% .2.0.OO D .2.0.OOB7'+$6->+67'%�D�",*97:"$ D 1./0.R. <1./0.R.?B7'+$6->+67'%�D�",*97:"" D 213033O <213033O?M"+�6'U"%+,"'+�6'=7," D <OS10SPO? OS10SPOL"'";6+�*#:,"'+%0�6'=9>(6'C�$";>'(%�7;",*97:""�=7'+$6->+67'% <20S1R03OS? <20S1R03OS? D&;;"=+�7;�E6"$�.�*9#'% D D P0.3/F(,6'6%+$#+6U"�"X*"'%" D <2P0/13? 2P0/13M"+�=8#'C"% 3.O0R12 <10/1P02SO? 103PS02Q/L#9#'="%�#+�I>'"�./0�1/11 N 1.0PSP02PP N 1102QS0.Q1 N 20R//01/Q
S3

Page 56 of 65

DRAFT 



���	
�����
������
�����������
��	��
��������������������	���
������� !"#$%�&'("(�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/1234 5"'%67'�#'(�7+8"$�*7%+",*97:,"'+�-"'";6+%�<=7'+6'>"(?@5>-96=�)#;"+:�5"$%7''"9�A"+6$","'+�):%+",�<5)5A)?�<=7'+6'>"(?@B8#'C"%�6'�+8"�'"+�*"'%67'�96#-696+:�D�E>=%7'�F6$*7$+�F>+87$6+:�5796="�G"*#$+,"'+�1/1/H"#%>$","'+�(#+"�I>'"�./0�1/12 E7+#9�*"'%67'�JK5&L�96#-696+:�<#? 59#'�;6(>=6#$:'"+�*7%6+67'<-? M"+�K5&L96#-696+:�<#%%"+?<#?�D�<-?L#9#'="%�#+�I>'"�./0�1/12 N 110OO3032P N O0QRO0Q// N 2Q03Q.012PF(S>%+,"'+�+7�-"C6''6'C�7;�:"#$ D <PQ03TP? PQ03TPB8#'C"%�;7$�+8"�:"#$@)"$U6="�=7%+ .Q303PP D .Q303PPV'+"$"%+�7'�+8"�+7+#9�*"'%67'�96#-696+: 20Q1Q0QQ1 D 20Q1Q0QQ1G6;;"$"'="%�-"+W""'�"X*"=+"(�#'(#=+>#9�"X*"$6"'="�6'�+8","#%>$","'+�7;�+8"�*"'%67'�96#-696+: <.OT0O1.? D <.OT0O1.?B7'+$6->+67'%�D�",*97:"$ D 2Q03PO02Q3 <2Q03PO02Q3?B7'+$6->+67'%�D�",*97:"" D 1Q20O1Q <1Q20O1Q?M"+�6'U"%+,"'+�6'=7," D 10T1T0.TQ <10T1T0.TQ?L"'";6+�*#:,"'+%0�6'=9>(6'C�$";>'(%�7;",*97:""�=7'+$6->+67'% <2013R01P2? <2013R01P2? D&;;"=+�7;�+6"$�.�*9#'% D D <2202RT?F(,6'6%+$#+6U"�"X*"'%" D <210/OQ? 210/OQM"+�=8#'C"% .P30TP1 230O.10TT. <2302RO0113?L#9#'="%�#+�I>'"�./0�1/11 N 110R/T0OOQ N 1P02320PRR N <2013O02P/?)"'%6+6U6+:�7;�+8"�59#'Y%�'"+�*"'%67'�96#-696+:�<#%%"+?�+7�=8#'C"%�6'�+8"�(6%=7>'+�$#+"�D�E8"�;7997W6'C�+#-9"*$"%"'+%�+8"�59#'Y%�'"+�*"'%67'JK5&L�96#-696+:�<#%%"+?�=#9=>9#+"(�>%6'C�+8"�%6'C9"�(6%=7>'+�$#+"�7;�T4./Z0�#%W"99�#%�W8#+�+8"�59#'Y%�'"+�*"'%67'JK5&L�96#-696+:�<#%%"+?�W7>9(�-"�6;�6+�W"$"�=#9=>9#+"(�>%6'C�#�(6%=7>'+$#+"�+8#+�6%�2�*"$="'+#C"�*76'+�97W"$�<Q4./Z?�7$�2�*"$="'+#C"�*76'+�86C8"$�<34./Z?�+8#'�+8"�=>$$"'+�$#+"@2Z�("=$"#%"<Q41/Z? B>$$"'+(6%=7>'+�$#+"<T41/Z? 2Z�6'=$"#%"<341/Z?EFFY%�'"+�*"'%67'JK5&L�96#-696+:�<#%%"+?�D[6$"�G"*#$+,"'+ N P0Q3P0P3T N 1021102/3 N .T0R3QEFFY%�'"+�*"'%67'JK5&L�96#-696+:�<#%%"+?�D5796="�G"*#$+,"'+ N P0PRO02PQ N 20Q//01/O N <3210233?PR
Page 57 of 65

DRAFT 



���	
�����
������
�����������
��	��
��������������������	���
������� !"#$%�&'("(�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/1234 5"'%67'�#'(�7+8"$�*7%+",*97:,"'+�-"'";6+%�<=7'+6'>"(?@5>-96=�)#;"+:�5"$%7''"9�A"+6$","'+�):%+",�<5)5A)?�<=7'+6'>"(?@59#'�;6(>=6#$:�'"+�*7%6+67'�B�C"+#69"(�6';7$,#+67'�#-7>+�+8"�*9#'%D�;6(>=6#$:�'"+�*7%6+67'�6%�#E#69#-9"�6'�+8"%"*#$#+"9:�6%%>"(�5)5A)�;6'#'=6#9�$"*7$+4F6$"�C"*#$+,"'+�5"'%67'GH5&I�"J*"'%"�#'(�(";"$$"(�7>+;97K%G6';97K%�7;�$"%7>$="�B�F7$�+8"�:"#$%�"'("()"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/120�+8"�LMM�$"=7N'6O"(�*"'%67'�"J*"'%"�;7$�5)5A)�F6$"�7;�PB�#'(�P20QRQ0/SS4M+�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/120�+8"�LMM�$"*7$+"(�(";"$$"(�7>+;97K%�7;�$"%7>$="%�#'(�(";"$$"(�6';97K%7;�$"%7>$="%�$"9#+"(�+7�*"'%67'%�#'(�H5&I�;$7,�+8"�;7997K6'N�%7>$="%@1/11 1/12C";"$$"(7>+;97K%�7;$"%7>$="% C";"$$"(6';97K%�7;$"%7>$="% C";"$$"(7>+;97K%�7;$"%7>$="% C";"$$"(6';97K%�7;$"%7>$="%C6;;"$"'="%�-"+K""'�"J*"=+"(�#'(#=+>#9�"J*"$6"'=" P .230/T2 P .301SQ P Q/10/T2 P 2.01.1U8#'N"%�6'�#%%>,*+67'% .SQ0.Q1 20QST 2S10R1. .23V"+�(6;;"$"'="�-"+K""'�*$7W"=+"(�#'(#=+>#9�"#$'6'N%�7'�*9#'�6'E"%+,"'+% XXX0R3Q B B 20/ST0R3.U7'+$6->+67'%�%>-%"Y>"'+�+7�+8","#%>$","'+�(#+" XQ0SX. B T.01QX BU8#'N"%�6'�*$7*7$+67'�#'(�(6;;"$"'="%-"+K""'�",*97:"$�=7'+$6->+67'%#'(�*$7*7$+67'#+"�%8#$"�7;=7'+$6->+67'% X2. .03RR 20//S 20RS3P 20RQX0T/S P S.0TT3 P R/X0/SR P 20/T10/32L8"�#,7>'+%�$"*7$+"(�#%�(";"$$"(�7>+;97K%�7;�$"%7>$="%�$"9#+"(�+7�*"'%67'%�#'(�H5&I�$"%>9+6'N�;$7,�LMM=7'+$6->+67'%�%>-%"Y>"'+�+7�+8"�,"#%>$","'+�(#+"�K699�-"�$"=7N'6O"(�#%�#'�6'=$"#%"�6'�+8"�'"+�#%%"+�7$�#$"(>=+67'�7;�+8"�'"+�96#-696+:�6'�+8"�:"#$�"'(6'N�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/1.4�H+8"$�#,7>'+%�$"*7$+"(�#%�(";"$$"(7>+;97K%�7;�$"%7>$="%�#'(�(";"$$"(�6';97K%�7;�$"%7>$="%�$"9#+"(�+7�*"'%67'%�#'(�H5&I�K699�-"�$"=7N'6O"(#%�"J*"'%"%�#%�;7997K%@!"#$�"'(6'N)"*+",-"$�./0 5"'%67'1/1S P QS30SXX1/1Q .RR0SX/1/1T 12Q0S3R1/1R SQ101RQP 20QX.0RQ2 Q/
Page 58 of 65

DRAFT 



���	
�����
������
�����������
��	��
��������������������	���
������� !"#$%�&'("(�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/1234 5"'%67'�#'(�7+8"$�*7%+",*97:,"'+�-"'";6+%�<=7'+6'>"(?@5>-96=�)#;"+:�5"$%7''"9�A"+6$","'+�):%+",�<5)5A)?�<=7'+6'>"(?@5796="�B"*#$+,"'+�5"'%67'CD5&E�"F*"'%"�#'(�(";"$$"(�7>+;97G%C6';97G%�7;�$"%7>$="�H�I7$�+8"�:"#$%�"'("()"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/120�+8"�JKK�$"=7L'6M"(�*"'%67'�"F*"'%"�;7$�5)5A)�5796="�7;�NH�#'(N20OPQ0QOR4��K+�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/120�+8"�JKK�$"*7$+"(�(";"$$"(�7>+;97G%�7;�$"%7>$="%�#'((";"$$"(�6';97G%�7;�$"%7>$="%�$"9#+"(�+7�*"'%67'%�#'(�D5&E�;$7,�+8"�;7997G6'L�%7>$="%@1/11 1/12B";"$$"(7>+;97G%�7;$"%7>$="% B";"$$"(6';97G%�7;$"%7>$="% B";"$$"(7>+;97G%�7;$"%7>$="% B";"$$"(6';97G%�7;$"%7>$="%B6;;"$"'="%�-"+G""'�"F*"=+"(�#'(#=+>#9�"F*"$6"'=" N PP30RR2 N 1S302P3 N 3R/02/P N .2O0/R2T8#'L"%�6'�#%%>,*+67'% .O/0R/R R3P 1230PQR HU"+�(6;;"$"'="�-"+G""'�*$7V"=+"(�#'(#=+>#9�"#$'6'L%�7'�*9#'�6'W"%+,"'+% 201O/033S H H 202PP0RP2T7'+$6->+67'%�%>-%"X>"'+�+7�+8","#%>$","'+�(#+" 2.301Q. H 33032/ HT8#'L"%�6'�*$7*7$+67'�#'(�(6;;"$"'="%-"+G""'�",*97:"$�=7'+$6->+67'%#'(�*$7*7$+67'#+"�%8#$"�7;=7'+$6->+67'% 2Q0QQR Q0.OS Q0RSS Q0R31N 101/O01SR N ./O01S2 N 2023P023/ N 20PQQ0OSPJ8"�#,7>'+%�$"*7$+"(�#%�(";"$$"(�7>+;97G%�7;�$"%7>$="%�$"9#+"(�+7�*"'%67'%�#'(�D5&E�$"%>9+6'L�;$7,�JKK=7'+$6->+67'%�%>-%"X>"'+�+7�+8"�,"#%>$","'+�(#+"�G699�-"�$"=7L'6M"(�#%�#'�6'=$"#%"�6'�+8"�'"+�#%%"+�7$�#$"(>=+67'�7;�+8"�'"+�96#-696+:�6'�+8"�:"#$�"'(6'L�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/1.4�D+8"$�#,7>'+%�$"*7$+"(�#%�(";"$$"(7>+;97G%�7;�$"%7>$="%�#'(�(";"$$"(�6';97G%�7;�$"%7>$="%�$"9#+"(�+7�*"'%67'%�#'(�D5&E�G699�-"�$"=7L'6M"(#%�"F*"'%"%�#%�;7997G%@!"#$�"'(6'L)"*+",-"$�./0 5"'%67'1/1P N ROS0/.S1/1O 12201Q/1/1Q 11S01S21/1R O.R03O3N20R.R0PP3O2
Page 59 of 65

DRAFT 



���	
�����
������
�����������
��	��
��������������������	���
������� !"#$%�&'("(�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/1234 5#%%"'6"$�7#89:9+;�<=#$6"%>5#%%"'6"$�7#89:9+;�<=#$6"%�?57<%@�#$"�8A::"8+"(�9'�#88A$(#'8"�B9+=�7CC�$"6D:#+9A'%�#::AB9'6�#9$*A$+%�+A�9,*A%"#�8=#$6"�A'�"'*:#'9'6�*#%%"'6"$%4��C%�("%8$9-"(�9'�+="�%D,,#$;�AE�%96'9E98#'+�#88AD'+9'6�*A:989"%0�+="�FCCB#%�6$#'+"(�*"$,9%%9A'�+A�-"69'�8A::"8+9A'�AE�%D8=�8=#$6"%�9'�7"-$D#$;�233G4��F="�+A+#:�#,AD'+�AE�57<%�+A-"�8A::"8+"(�D'("$�+=9%�7CC�#**$AH"(�#**:98#+9A'�B#%�-#%"(�A'�+="�"%+9,#+"(�8A%+%�AE�#**$AH"(�57<*$AI"8+%4��F="�7CC�#**$AH#:�:"++"$�*$AH9("(�+A+#:�#66$"6#+"�8A::"8+9A'�#D+=A$9+;�AE�J2/201.K0K1/4L'�C*$9:�1//M0�+="�7CC�#**$AH"(�#'�#,"'(,"'+�+A�+="�#**$AH"(�57<�#**:98#+9A'4��F="�#,"'(,"'+�#**$AH"(#'�9'8$"#%"�9'�+="�8A::"8+9A'�:"H":�E$A,�J.4//�+A�JK4N/�EA$�+="�EA::AB9'6�*$AI"8+%�AE�+="�FCC>�+"$,9'#:"O*#'%9A'0�:#'(�#8PD9%9+9A'�EA$�#9$*A$+�"O*#'%9A'�#'(�:#'(�#8PD9%9+9A'�EA$�'A9%"�,9+96#+9A'4��F="�9'8$"#%"�9'$#+"�B#%�"EE"8+9H"�Q8+A-"$�20�1//M4��L'�RD'"�1//M0�+="�7CC�#**$AH"(�#'�#((9+9A'#:�#**:98#+9A'�+A�9'8:D("�+="8A'8AD$%"�$"'AH#+9A'�*$AI"8+4��Q'�S"8",-"$�2N0�1/2T0�+="�FCC�$"8"9H"(�#**$AH#:�D'("$�#�'"B�57<#**:98#+9A'�EA$�+="�F"$,9'#:�Q*+9,9U#+9A'�5$AI"8+4��F="�+A+#:�"EE"8+�AE�#**$AH"(�#**:98#+9A'%�#'(#,"'(,"'+%�$"%D:+%�9'�+A+#:�#66$"6#+"�8A::"8+9A'�#D+=A$9+;�AE�J2T3013/0/2N4��SD$9'6�+="�;"#$%�"'("()"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/120�+="�FCC�"#$'"(�57<%�AE�JM0N/102TK�#'(�JK0M1G0MM.4�2/4 V9%W�,#'#6","'+>F="�FCC�9%�"O*A%"(�+A�H#$9AD%�$9%W%�AE�:A%%�$":#+"(�+A�+A$+%X�+="E+�AE0�(#,#6"�+A�#'(�("%+$D8+9A'�AE�#%%"+%X"$$A$%�#'(�A,9%%9A'%X�9'ID$9"%�+A�",*:A;""%X�#'(�'#+D$#:�(9%#%+"$%4��F="�FCC�8#$$9"%�8A,,"$89#:�9'%D$#'8"�EA$#::�%D8=�$9%W%�AE�:A%%0�9'8:D(9'6�BA$W"$%Y�8A,*"'%#+9A'�#'(�",*:A;""%Y�="#:+=�#'(�#889("'+�9'%D$#'8"4)"++:"(�8:#9,%�$"%D:+9'6�E$A,�+="%"�$9%W%�=#H"�'A+�"O8""("(�8A,,"$89#:�9'%D$#'8"�8AH"$#6"�9'�#';�AE�+="*#%+�+=$""�E9%8#:�;"#$%4��Q+="$�+=#'�EA$�8"$+#9'�"'H9$A',"'+#:�$","(9#+9A'�:9#-9:9+9"%�#%�(9%8D%%"(�9'�ZA+"�210+="�E9'#'89#:�%+#+","'+%�(A�'A+�9'8:D("�#';�:9#-9:9+;�EA$�D'9'%D$"(�8:#9,%�#+�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/124224 <A,,9+,"'+%><A,,9+,"'+%�EA$�8A'+$#8+D#:�%"$H98"%�EA$�E"("$#::;�ED'("(�#'(�A+="$�8A'%+$D8+9A'�*$AI"8+%�#+�)"*+",-"$�./01/11�+A+#:"(�#**$AO9,#+":;�J[[[[[[[[[[[4�F="%"�8A,,9+,"'+%�B9::�-"�ED'("(�9'�B=A:"�A$�9'�*#$+�-;E"("$#:�#'(�%+#+"�6$#'+%�AE�J[[[[[[[[[[[�#'(�+="�FCC\%�*$"H9AD%:;�9%%D"(�$"H"'D"�-A'(%�#'(�FCC�ED'(%0�#%'"8"%%#$;0�AE�J[[[[[[[[[[[[[[4214 &'H9$A',"'+#:�,#++"$%0�:9+96#+9A'�#'(�8A'+9'6"'89"%>]$AD'(B#+"$�V","(9#+9A'�?̂FCV5�<A'%"'+�S"8$""̂@�#'(�)A9:%_̀#(A%"�aA'"�V","(9#+9A'�?b)A9:%�<A'%"'+S"8$""c@>L'�23320�+="�FCC�#'(�A+="$�A-:96#+"(�*#$+9"%�"'+"$"(�9'+A�+="�FD8%A'�C9$*A$+�V","(9#+9A'�5$AI"8+�?FCV5@<A'%"'+�S"8$""�B9+=�+="�&'H9$A',"'+#:�5$A+"8+9A'�C6"'8;�?&5C@4�F="�FCV5�<A'%"'+�S"8$""�$"PD9$"%*"$EA$,#'8"�AE�#'(�ED'(9'6�EA$�8"$+#9'�6$AD'(B#+"$�$","(9#+9A'�#8+9H9+9"%4 N1
Page 60 of 65

DRAFT 



���	
�����
������
�����������
��	��
��������������������	���
������� !"#$%�&'("(�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/12213 &'45$6',"'+#7�,#++"$%0�75+58#+56'�#'(�96'+5'8"'95"%�:96'+5';"(<=>$6;'(?#+"$�@","(5#+56'�:ABC@D�E6'%"'+�F"9$""A<�#'(�)657%GH#(6%"�I6'"�@","(5#+56'�:J)657%�E6'%"'+F"9$""K<�:96'+5';"(<=L'�2MMM0�+N"�BCC�#'(�6+N"$�6-758#+"(�*#$+5"%�"'+"$"(�5'+6�#'6+N"$�E6'%"'+�F"9$""�:+N"�A)657%�E6'%"'+F"9$""A<�?5+N�+N"�&DC3�BN"�)657%�E6'%"'+�F"9$""�$"O;5$"%�*"$P6$,#'9"�6P�#'(�P;'(5'8�P6$�9"$+#5'�%657�#'(%N#776?�8$6;'(?#+"$�$","(5#+56'�#9+545+5"%�6'�BCC�*$6*"$+Q3L'�2MMM0�+N"�BCC�#'(�%"4"$#7�6+N"$�*#$+5"%�"'+"$"(�5'+6�#�%"++7","'+�*;$%;#'+�+6�?N59N�6+N"$�*#$+5"%�*#5(9"$+#5'�#,6;'+%�+6�BCC0�+N"$"�?#%�#'�#7769#+56'�6P�$"%*6'%5-575+Q�P6$�6-758#+56'%�;'("$�-6+N�6P�+N"�#-64"R$"P"$"'9"(�E6'%"'+�F"9$""%0�#'(�+N"�BCC�P;'("(�#�+$;%+�P6$�+N"�*;$*6%"�6P�*$645(5'8�*$5,#$Q�P;'(5'8�P6$+N"�BCCS%�P5'#'95#7�$"%*6'%5-575+5"%�;'("$�+N"�E6'%"'+�F"9$""%3�BN"�B$;%+�5%�$"P"$$"(�+6�#%�+N"J&'45$6',"'+#7�@","(5#+56'�B$;%+3KC%�#�$"%;7+�6P�+N"�2MMM�%"++7","'+0�+N"�BCC�5%�6-758#+"(�+6�*#Q�2//T�6P�+N"�96%+%�#%%695#+"(�?5+N�+N"�BC@DE6'%"'+�F"9$""�#'(�U/T�6P�+N"�96%+%�6P�+N"�?6$V�$"O;5$"(�;'("$�+N"�)657%�E6'%"'+�F"9$""3�B?6�6+N"$*#$+5"%�#$"�"#9N�6-758#+"(�+6�*#Q�2/T�6P�+N"�96%+%�6P�+N"�?6$V�$"O;5$"(�;'("$�+N"�)657%�E6'%"'+�F"9$""0P6$�#�96,-5'"(�6-758#+56'�6P�1/T3�L+�5%�#%%;,"(�+N#+�5'�+N"�P;+;$"�+N"%"�+?6�*#$+5"%�?577�96'+5';"�+6�,""++N"5$�*#Q,"'+�6-758#+56'%�P6$�*;$*6%"%�6P�9#79;7#+5'8�+N"�BCCS%�"'45$6',"'+#7�75#-575+Q3BN"�75#-575+Q�P6$�$","(5#+56'�6-758#+56'%�5%�9#79;7#+"(�;%5'8�+N"�"W*"9+"(�9#%N�P76?�+"9N'5O;"0�?N59N,"#%;$"%�+N"�75#-575+Q�#%�+N"�%;,�6P�*$6-#-575+QR?"58N+"(�#,6;'+%�5'�#�$#'8"�6P�*6%%5-7"�"W*"9+"(#,6;'+%�X�+N"�"%+5,#+"(�,"#'�6$�#4"$#8"3�BN5%�+"9N'5O;"�;%"%�#77�"W*"9+#+56'%�#-6;+�*6%%5-7"�9#%NP76?%3�&%+5,#+"(�P;+;$"�9#%N�6;+7#Q%�#$"�-#%"(�6'�"W5%+5'8�+"9N'67685"%�9;$$"'+7Q�5'�;%"�+6�*"$P6$,�+N"$"O;5$"(�$","(5#+56'0�%+#+"(�#+�9;$$"'+�4#7;"3�BN"%"�6;+7#Q%�5'97;("�#77�6*"$#+56'�#'(�,#5'+"'#'9"�96%+%0$","(5#+56'�,6'5+6$5'8�96%+%�:5'97;(5'8�*6%+R$","(5#+56'�,6'5+6$5'8<0�$"8;7#+6$Q�64"$%58N+�96%+%0�#'(P#9575+Q�96'%+$;9+56'�96%+%3�BN"%"�96%+%�#$"�%;-Y"9+�+6�*6+"'+5#77Q�%58'5P59#'+�P;+;$"�*$59"�5'9$"#%"%�6$("9$"#%"%�P6$�,#+"$5#7%0�;+575+5"%�#'(�7#-6$3EN#'8"%�5'�+N"�"%+5,#+"(�"'45$6',"'+#7�$","(5#+56'�75#-575+Q�P6$�+N"�Q"#$%�"'("(�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/1/�#'(1/2M�P6776?= 1/11 1/12&'45$6',"'+#7�$","(5#+56'�75#-575+Q0�-"85''5'8�6P�Q"#$ Z1.0M1/0M/1 Z1.0[M[0[U[E;$$"'+�Q"#$�"W*"'%" 20.2\0M./ 20..]02UML'4"%+,"'+�"#$'5'8%�6'�"'45$6',"'+#7�$","(5#+56'�+$;%+�#%%"+% ]UM 10\22E;$$"'+�Q"#$�*#Q,"'+% :.0[̂/0/11< :202210]U]<&'45$6',"'+#7�$","(5#+56'�75#-575+Q0�"'(�6P�Q"#$ Z120\[̂01MM Z1.0M1/0M/1&'45$6',"'+#7�$","(5#+56'�75#-575+Q=E;$$"'+�R�*#Q#-7"�P$6,�;'$"%+$59+"(�#%%"+% Z ]0]̂.0UM̂ Z \0[̂U0\1ME;$$"'+�R�*#Q#-7"�P$6,�$"%+$59+"(�#%%"+% \̂10]21 .M10]]̂ \.
Page 61 of 65

DRAFT 



���	
�����
������
�����������
��	��
��������������������	���
������� !"#$%�&'("(�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/12213 &'45$6',"'+#7�,#++"$%0�75+58#+56'�#'(�96'+5'8"'95"%�:96'+5';"(<=>$6;'(?#+"$�@","(5#+56'�:ABC@D�E6'%"'+�F"9$""A<�#'(�)657%GH#(6%"�I6'"�@","(5#+56'�:J)657%�E6'%"'+F"9$""K<�:96'+5';"(<=L6'8M+"$,�M�*#N#-7"�O$6,�;'$"%+$59+"(�#%%"+% 2P0Q1/0RR/ 2S0TUR0R1PV120QPS01RR V1.0R1/0R/120U�F56W#'"�@","(5#7�X'4"%+58#+56'�#'(�Y"#%5-575+N�)+;(N=X'�#�7"++"$�(#+"(�Z;7N�2S0�1//T0�+["�\3)3�&DC�$"];"%+"(�+[#+�+["�BCC0�+["�E5+N�6O�B;9%6'0�+["�\3)3�C5$�Y6$9"06̂"5'8�E6$*6$#+56'�#'(�@#N+["6'�E6$*6$#+56'�96'(;9+�#�@","(5#7�X'4"%+58#+56'�#'(�Y"#%5-575+N�)+;(N$"8#$(5'8�20U�F56W#'"�5'�+["�$"856'#7�8$6;'(?#+"$�#];5O"$�'"#$�B;9%6'�X'+"$'#+56'#7�C5$*6$+3�B[5%96'+#,5'#'+�5%�'6+�#(($"%%"(�5'�6$�964"$"(�-N�+["�BC@D�E6'%"'+�F"9$""3�B["�BCC�[#%�+#_"'�+["�*6%5+56'+[#+�5+�5%�'6+�$"%*6'%5-7"�O6$�+[5%�96'+#,5'#+56'�#'(�#'6+["$�*#$+N�[#%�#8$""(�+6�*"$O6$,�#�%;-%+#'+5#7*6$+56'�6O�+["�?6$_�(",#'("(3�B["�BCC�5%�9;$$"'+7N�;'#-7"�+6�("+"$,5'"�+["�*$6-#-575+N�6O�#';'O#46$#-7"�6;+96,"0�5O�#'N0�$"7#+"(�+6�+[5%�,#++"$3L#'(O577�X'4"%+58#+56'='̀�C*$57�2T0�1//S0�+["�C$5a6'#�F"*#$+,"'+�6O�&'45$6',"'+#7�b;#75+N�:JCF&bK<�%"'+�+["�BCC�#�$"];"%+�O6$5'O6$,#+56'�5'�96''"9+56'�?5+[�CF&bc%�5'4"%+58#+56'�6O�8$6;'(?#+"$�96'+#,5'#+56'�'"#$�+["�̂$6#(?#Nd6$+[�L#'(O577�:ĴdLK<�5'�B;9%6'0�?[59[�5%�*#$+�6O�+["�̂$6#(?#NMD#'+#'6�e#+"$�b;#75+N�C%%;$#'9"�Y;'(@"85%+$N�)5+"�:J)5+"K<3�)5,57#$�$"];"%+%�?"$"�#7%6�%"'+�+6�,#'N�6+["$�"'+5+5"%3�B["�$"];"%+�$"7#+"(�+6�?#%+"*;$*6$+"(7N�8"'"$#+"(�-N�+["�BCC�#'(�5+%�+"'#'+%�#+�B;9%6'�X'+"$'#+56'#7�C5$*6$+�#'(�@N#'�C5$O5"7(-"+?""'�2RP2�#'(�2RS1�#'(�+[#+�CF&b�#77"8"(�,#N�[#4"�-""'�+$#'%*6$+"(�+6�̂dL3�̀'�f#N�2Q0�1//S0CF&b�%"'+�#�7"++"$�+6�+["�BCC�#'(�,#'N�6+["$�"'+5+5"%�'6+5ON5'8�"#9[�"'+5+N�+[#+�5+�,#N�-"�#�$"%*6'%5-7"*#$+N�O6$�+["�)5+"�#'(�+[#+�#�$","(5#7�5'4"%+58#+56'�#'(�O"#%5-575+N�%+;(N�("%58'"(�+6�5("'+5ON�#�$","(N?"$"�-"5'8�96'(;9+"(3�B["�BCC�5%�;'#-7"�+6�("+"$,5'"�+["�*$6-#-575+N�6O�#'�;'O#46$#-7"�6;+96,"0�5O�#'N0$"7#+"(�+6�+[5%�,#++"$3Y"("$#7�#'(�)+#+"�>$#'+%=C77�O"("$#7�#'(�%+#+"�8$#'+%�#$"�%;-g"9+�+6�#;(5+�-N�+["�8$#'+5'8�#8"'95"%�O6$�96,*75#'9"�?5+[�#**759#-7"8$#'+�$"];5$","'+%3�B["�BCC�#'+595*#+"%�+[#+�+["�#,6;'+0�5O�#'N0�6O�(5%#776?"(�8$#'+�"W*"'(5+;$"%�5'�+[""4"'+�6O�8$#'+5'8�#8"'9N�#;(5+%�?6;7(�-"�5,,#+"$5#73L"8#7�*$69""(5'8%=Y$6,�+5,"�+6�+5,"0�+["�BCC�,#N�-"�*#$+N�+6�9"$+#5'�*"'(5'8�6$�+[$"#+"'"(�7#?%;5+%�#$5%5'8�6;+�6O�6$5'95("'+�+6�+["�6$(5'#$N�96;$%"�6O�-;%5'"%%�O6$�?[59[�5+�9#$$5"%�8"'"$#7�75#-575+N�#'(�6+["$�5'%;$#'9"964"$#8"%3�X'�+["�6*5'56'�6O�,#'#8","'+�#'(�-#%"(�;*6'�96'%;7+#+56'�?5+[�7"8#7�96;'%"70�$"%67;+56'�6O#'N�*"'(5'8�6$�+[$"#+"'"(�7#?%;5+%�?577�'6+�[#4"�#�,#+"$5#7�#(4"$%"�"OO"9+�6'�+["�BCCh%�O5'#'95#7%+#+","'+%3+̀["$�96'+5'8"'95"%=B["�BCC�5%�5'4674"(�5'�6+["$�97#5,%�5'�+["�6$(5'#$N�96;$%"�6O�-;%5'"%%3�X'�+["�6*5'56'�6O�,#'#8","'+0QU
Page 62 of 65

DRAFT 



���	
�����
������
�����������
��	��
��������������������	���
������� !"#$%�&'("(�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/12213 &'45$6',"'+#7�,#++"$%0�75+58#+56'�#'(�96'+5'8"'95"%�:96'+5';"(<=>+?"$�96'+5'8"'95"%�:96'+5';"(<=-#%"(�6'�96'%;7+#+56'%�@5+?�7"8#7�96;'%"70�+?"%"�,#++"$%�#$"�96'%5("$"(�5,,#+"$5#7�+6�+?"�ABB�6$�@577�-"964"$"(�-C�5'%;$#'9"3A?"�ABB�?#%�%58'5D59#'+�96'+$#9+%�#'(�7"#%"%�+?#+�5'97;("�96'+5'8"'+�#,6;'+%�(;"�+6�+?"�ABB�-#%"(�;*6'$"4"';"%�6D�+?"�7"%%""%�#'(�96'9"%%56'#5$"%3�A?"�ABB�,6'5+6$%�%;9?�#8$"","'+%�#'(�5'97;("%#(E;%+,"'+%�5'�+?"�$"4"';"%�"#$'"(�;'("$�+?"�96'+$#9+%�@?"'�%;9?�#,6;'+%�#$"�9677"9+"(�6$�#'"86+5#+"(�%"++7","'+�?#%�-""'�$"#9?"(�@5+?�+?"�$"%*"9+54"�7"%%""F96'9"%%56'#5$"2.3 G6'9"'+$#+56'%=�G6'9"%%56'�D""%�D$6,�+?"�#5$*6$+�$"'+#7�9#$�6*"$#+56'%�#,6;'+"(�+6�#**$6H5,#+"7C1/I�#'(�2JI�6D�+6+#76*"$#+5'8�$"4"';"%�D6$�+?"�C"#$%�"'("(�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/123��K"+�$"4"';"%�D$6,�+?"�#5$*6$+*#$L5'8�76+�6*"$#+56'%�#,6;'+"(�+6�#**$6H5,#+"7C2MI�#'(�21I�6D�+6+#7�6*"$#+5'8�$"4"';"%�5'�+?"�C"#$%"'("(�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/1232N3� O"%+#+","'+=P'�96''"9+56'�@5+?�#(6*+5'8�QB)R�MS0�+?"�ABB�$"%+#+"(�9"$+#5'�-#7#'9"%�#+�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/123��A?"�ABB$"96$("(�7"#%"�$"9"54#-7"%�+6+#75'8�TU/0JNS0/.V�#'(�("D"$$"(�5'D76@%�$"7#+"(�+6�7"#%"%�+6+#75'8�TMU0N.U0/MVD6$�+?"�C"#$�"'("(�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/123��P'�#((5+56'0�'"+�*6%5+56'�5'9$"#%"(�D$6,�TNN/01NU0/1V�+6TNN.0///0NUV�#+�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/12�#'(�+?"�9?#'8"�5'�'"+�*6%5+56'�5'9$"#%"(�-C�T10SJ20NS/�D6$�+?"�C"#$+?"'�"'("(3��2J3 O"%+$59+"(�'"+�*6%5+56'=O"%+$59+"(�'"+�*6%5+56'�5'97;("%�$"%+$59+"(�#%%"+%�$"W;5$"(�+6�-"�%"+�#%5("�+6�$"*#C�*$5'95*#7�#'(�5'+"$"%+�;'("$("-+�964"'#'+%X�#'(�+6�96,*7C�@5+?�6+?"$�7"8#7�6$�96'+$#9+;#7�$"W;5$","'+%X�7"%%�75#-575+5"%�*#C#-7"�D$6,+?"%"�#%%"+%3��Y6$�D5%9#7�C"#$%�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/120�$"%+$59+"(�'"+�*6%5+56'�5%�#%�D6776@%=)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11 &'45$6',"'+#7+$;%+ Z"-+�%"$459" G#*5+#7*$6E"9+% A6+#7$"%+$59+"(B%%"+%=G#%?�#'(�9#%?�"W;54#7"'+% T JS10N22 T [ T 1011M0NS. T 10M//0MMNP'4"%+,"'+% [ [ 120J.N0U11 120J.N0U11B996;'+%�$"9"54#-7" [ [ UM10./J UM10./JB99$;"(�5'+"$"%+�$"9"54#-7" [ [ 1U0//J 1U0//JJJ
Page 63 of 65

DRAFT 



���	
�����
������
�����������
��	��
��������������������	���
������� !"#$%�&'("(�)"*+",-"$�./0�1/11�#'(�1/12234 5"%+$67+"(�'"+�*8%6+68'�978'+6':"(;<=8+#>�$"%+$67+"(�#%%"+% ? 3@10A22 ? B ?1A0@@A0@/3 ?130.A@022CD6#-6>6+6"%<&'E6$8',"'+#>�$","(6#+68'�*#F#->" ? 3@10A22 ? B ? B ? 3@10A22=8+#>�$"%+$67+"(�'"+�*8%6+68' ? B ? B ?1A0@@A0@/3 ?1A0@@A0@/3)"*+",-"$�./0�1/12 &'E6$8',"'+#>+$:%+ G"-+�%"$E67" H#*6+#>*$8I"7+% =8+#>$"%+$67+"(J%%"+%<H#%K�#'(�7#%K�"L:6E#>"'+% ? .M10AA@ ? B ? 20AA.01/C ? 20N.30C3.O'E"%+,"'+% B B 1/0M1.0..M 1/0M1.0..MJ778:'+%�$"7"6E#->" B B N@C0.NA N@C0.NAJ77$:"(�6'+"$"%+�$"7"6E#->" B B A.0.A1 A.0.A1=8+#>�$"%+$67+"(�#%%"+% ? .M10AA@ ? B ?1.01NC01@2 ?1.0C@N0@2ND6#-6>6+6"%<&'E6$8',"'+#>�$","(6#+68'�*#F#->" ? .M10AA@ ? B ? B ? .M10AA@=8+#>�$"%+$67+"(�'"+�*8%6+68' ? B ? B ?1.01NC01@2 ?1.01NC01@2

3C
Page 64 of 65

DRAFT 



���	
����	�������������������
��
Page 65 of 65

DRAFT 


	Agenda
	Minutes from November 9, 2022
	Council Memo
	TAA Financial Statements for FY 2021 and FY 2022



